
 

 

 

Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 11, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 

Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 

Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 

Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 

 Presentation by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation-Planning and Environment 

Linkages (PEL) study of the Madison Beltline 

 Stoughton Area School District presentation regarding the April 1, 2014 Referendum 

 Kettle Park West update 

 

2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety 01-22-14, Landmarks 02-03-14, Library Board 01-15-14,  

 RDA 12-11-13, Finance 01-28-2014, Ad Hoc EMS-Fire Consolidation 02-13-14 

 

 Reports:  January Claims & Treasurer’s report, Utilities Consent agenda & reports 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4. Approval of Council minutes of:  02/11/2014  

 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 

removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 

vote. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5. O-8-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit  

 harassment of police and fire animals.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting).  

 1
st
 reading. 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 

 

6.  R-25-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to support the passage of the  

 Stoughton Area School District Recurring Referendum on April 1, 2014. 

 

7. R-18-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jeremy Iverson as 

the agent for Walgreen’s Store #07519, located at 1705 US Hwy 51.  (Public Safety approved  

 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 

  

8. R-19-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to  

 George Mann.  (Public Safety tied 2-2 with Mayor Olson voting). 

 

9.  R-20-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & 

 “Class C” Wine license to Vik Malling, agent, dba Viking Brew Pub located at 211 E. Main  

 Street.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 

 

10. R-26-2014:  Approve resolution R-26-2014 providing for the sale of approximately $3,035,000  

 in general obligation promissory notes.  (Finance approved 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting). 

 

11. R-17-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to notify the Natural Heritage  

 Land Trust of your acceptance of the Viking County Park Trail Extension, with provisions that  

 Dane County Parks boundary requirement be provided by the developer, and that the donation  

 will not be considered as part of the land dedication requirement for the development.  (Parks & 

 Recreation approved 2-0). 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 

 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Maria Hougan 





 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 11, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Ron Christianson, Michael Engelberger, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, David 


Kneebone, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, vacant 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Presentation by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation-Planning and Environment 


Linkages (PEL) study of the Madison Beltline 


 Stoughton Area School District presentation regarding the April 1, 2014 Referendum 


 Kettle Park West update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: Public Safety 01-22-14, Landmarks 02-03-14, Library Board 01-15-14,  


 RDA 12-11-13, Finance 01-28-2014, Ad Hoc EMS-Fire Consolidation 02-13-14 


 


 Reports:  January Claims & Treasurer’s report, Utilities Consent agenda & reports 


 


3. Public Comment 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4. Approval of Council minutes of:  02/11/2014  


 
Note-items taken on the Consent Agenda will not be discussed.  Any individual council member may request an item to be 


removed from consent.  Items removed from consent will be voted on separately immediately following the consent agenda 


vote. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. O-8-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to amend section 50-5 prohibit  


 harassment of police and fire animals.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting).  


 1
st
 reading. 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:mhougan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6.  R-25-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to support the passage of the  


 Stoughton Area School District Recurring Referendum on April 1, 2014. 


 


7. R-18-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jeremy Iverson as 


the agent for Walgreen’s Store #07519, located at 1705 US Hwy 51.  (Public Safety approved  


 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 


  


8. R-19-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to  


 George Mann.  (Public Safety tied 2-2 with Mayor Olson voting). 


 


9.  R-20-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & 


 “Class C” Wine license to Vik Malling, agent, dba Viking Brew Pub located at 211 E. Main  


 Street.  (Public Safety approved 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting). 


 


10. R-26-2014:  Approve resolution R-26-2014 providing for the sale of approximately $3,035,000  


 in general obligation promissory notes.  (Finance approved 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting). 


 


11. R-17-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to notify the Natural Heritage  


 Land Trust of your acceptance of the Viking County Park Trail Extension, with provisions that  


 Dane County Parks boundary requirement be provided by the developer, and that the donation  


 will not be considered as part of the land dedication requirement for the development.  (Parks & 


 Recreation approved 2-0). 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Clerk at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Maria Hougan 








PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 22, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 
 
Members Present: Eric Hohol, Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C) 
Absent: Mayor Olson  
Also Present:  Police Chief Greg Leck, Acting City Clerk Pili Hougan, Jim Blouin, Ron 
McKettrick, Brady Anderson, Jeremiah Bennett, Jason Chandler, Sam Landes, Luke 
Brainard. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
1. COMMUNICATIONS  
Chief Leck stated if the Public Safety committee approves, Attorney Dregne will come 
and do a presentation on an Access Plan he prepared for the Village of Oregon.  This 
plan reviews our alcohol related policies.  Swadley would like to prioritize and set a 
timeline the future agenda items.  Chief Leck stated DaneCom is set to go live on March 
4, 2014. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Minutes of November 20, 2013  
Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to approve as presented. All in favor. 
 
3. Application for a Change of Agent:  Wal-Mart Store #1176, located at 1800 
US Highway 51, Stoughton, requests appointment of Joel A. Clark as Agent. 
Moved by Hohol, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion 
carried 4-0. 
 
4. Request from Viking Snow Drifters snowmobile club to use the areas along 
Hwy 51 to access Banushi’s Bar and Grill for the Blizzard Blast event of February 
1, 2014. (Amendment to the snowmobile route).  Members of the Viking Snow 
Drifters along with the executive director of the snowmobile clubs were in attendance to 
explain their request.  The event is a fundraiser for Easter Seals and they would like to 
have additional access as indicated on the maps for this event to access Banushi’s.  
There has not been any history of problems in the past with these type events.  They 
will post signs for the event and take them down the following day.  There will be stop 
signs posted at the crossing along Roby Rd.  They received permission from all the 
business owners except for the owner of the Quality Inn.  Chief Leck stated approval of 
this would be within the city limits, but does not include private property.  Next year the 
Resolution submitted for the trail usage to include the entire area where the trail goes 
through the city limits, not just a small portion.  Chief Leck would like the resolution 
amended to add the snowmobile club will mark the designated areas with signs and 
remove signs after event; he has no other concerns on this request.     







Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski to recommend Council approval.  Motion 
carried 4-0. 
 
5. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of State Statute 951.095 
regarding Harassment of Public Safety Animals. Chief Leck stated he is requesting 
this as discussion only at this time.  He would like to have this in place to protect Public 
Safety Animals from harassment.  Attorney Dregne is drafting the language for this 
Ordinance and will bring back to the Public Safety committee at a later date. 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to table.  All in favor. 
 
6. Discussion and approval on the 2014 OWI Task Force Intergovernmental 
Agreement. Chief Leck explained the OWI Task Force Agreement.  The program has 
been very successful in the past.     
Moved by Hohol, second by Lawrence, to recommend Council approval. Motion carries 
4-0. 
  
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
(1) Traffic management plan; (2) Calendar Parking-invite Karl Manthe; (3) Veteran’s 
Road- speeding, (4) Restructuring in the Police Department, (5) Alcohol Access Plan-
City Attorney, (6) Special Event Ordinance 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. All in favor. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Pili Hougan 
City Clerk 
 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2014\Landmark Minutes 2-13-14.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, February 13, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Alan Hedstrom, Chair; Peggy Veregin, Vice-Chair; Connie Kraus; Anna
Stracener; and Andrea Rainka
Absent and Excused: Kathleen Kelly and Michael Engelberger.
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Alan Hedstrom, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of January 9, 2014.
Motion by Peggy to approve the January 9, 2014 minutes as presented, 2nd by Connie.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Certificate of Appropriateness for the roof repair at the Power Plant Building.
The commission members discussed what the repair would entail.


Motion by Peggy to approve the COA as presented, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 5 – 0.


4. Discuss reducing the commission to 7 members.
The commission members discussed the possibility of reducing the membership from 9 to 7.
The timing is right now since another member has resigned, reducing the current
membership to 7.


Motion by Connie to reduce the commission to 7 members and amending the ordinance to
reflect the change, 2nd by Andrea. Motion carried 5 – 0.


5. Commission Reports.
Peggy asked the commission members to provide input for what they would like to see
offered as a session at the statewide preservation conference to be held in Elkhart Lake,
October 24 & 25, 2014. The members discussed various session interests.


6. Discuss Project and Grants.
Peggy suggested a new survey; National Register Nomination and Depot Hill Historic
District. The members discussed these topics.


Anna provided information related to the Linderud exhibit update scheduled for May.


7. Future agenda items.
COA request coming for the West School apartment building on Garfield Street.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Connie to adjourn at 8:47 pm, 2nd by Anna. Motion carried 5 – 0.







LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 


JANUARY 15, 2014 @ 6:30 P.M. 


CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 


 


PRESENT: Library Board President Elva Tyson, Vice-President Linda Schaefer, Alder Ross Urven, Sandra Black, 


Denise Duranczyk, Petra Horst, Kathleen Kelly, Mike Vienneau 


 


ABSENT: Stoughton Area School District Superintendent Dr. Tim Onsager 


 


ALSO PRESENT: Library Director Richard MacDonald, Administrative Assistant Sarah Monette 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER 


President Elva Tyson called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. 


 


2. REVIEW AGENDA 


Corrections: (1) the date of the next Policies Committee meeting is January 29, not January 30; (2) the Fundraising 


Committee met on January 13 as well as January 7 


 


3. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 18, 2013 


Moved by Denise Duranczyk, seconded by Linda Schaefer, to approve. Motion carried 8-0 


 


4. PUBLIC COMMENT -- None. 


 


5. REVIEW/DISCUSSION OF CORRESPONDENCE 


Library Director MacDonald passed around two thank you notes and some of the I love my library cards that the 


Library is collecting in preparation for Library Legislative Day (February 11). 


 


6. BOARD IN-SERVICE 


MacDonald gave an overview of the Strategic Plan and its recent revisions. Sandra Black suggested that the language 


in (1.c) be revised. Black also requested more information on (3.a): is the Library achieving a 3% increase in program 


attendance. MacDonald reported that the attendance at teen and children's programming makes up for the wide 


variation in attendance at adult programs. Tyson asked if (4.a) was realistic. MacDonald responded that, yes, it is. 


 


7. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2014 


 a. There was some discussion of the surplus in the insurance budget. Moved by Duranczyk, second by 


Schaefer, to approve the Fund 215 financial statements. Motion carried 8-0. 


 b. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Kathleen Kelly, to approve the Fund 217 financial statements. Motion 


carried 8-0. 


 c. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the Stoughton Area Community Foundation's pass-through 


account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 


8. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR JANUARY 2014 


 a. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Kelly, to approve the Fund 215 bills list. Motion carried 8-0. 


 b. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Black, to approve the Fund 217 bills list. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


9. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 


 a.,b. MacDonald discussed the statistics for 2013. He reported that SCLS is changing how it tracks wireless 


usage. Duranczyk asked if the Library could start tracking e-book circulation, and it was agreed that this was a good 


idea. MacDonald reported that the Library is getting a new self-check machine to replace the older of the two current 


machines, and new projection equipment for the Carnegie Room. He reported that four staff members have fallen on 


the ice in front of 244 East Jefferson Street; two were injured. 


 


10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 


 a. FINANCE: did not meet 







 b. PERSONNEL: did not meet 


 c. PLANNING: did not meet 


 d. POLICIES: next meeting Wednesday, January 29, 5:30 P.M. 


 e. SECOND FLOOR BUILDING COMMITTEE: did not meet 


 f. FUNDRAISING (met January 7 and January 13): Duranczyk reported on the progress of plans for the kick-


off on January 30. 


 


11. FRIENDS REPORT 


The Friends did not meet this month. Petra Horst reminded the Board that the Meet 'n' Greet is on February 8. They 


will be presenting an $11,000 check to the Library. 


 


12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 


[The fundraising update was covered under the Fundraising Committee update (10.f).] 
 


13. NEW BUSINESS 


 a. Moved by Schaefer, second by Duranczyk, to create a new budget line, 327, for e-resources. Motion carried 


8-0. 


 b. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Kelly, to approve the transfer of monies from 289 and 325 to 327. Motion 


carried 8-0. 


 c. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Schaefer, to ask for recommendations from the Planning Committee 


regarding Board Goals for 2014. Motion carried 8-0. 


 d. MacDonald discussed the library director evaluations. Horst requested that the evaluations be given to her 


either before or at the next Board meeting on February 19. 


 e. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Horst, to delay Trustee Essential #9 to a later meeting. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


14. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS 


 a. Addition to Library Board By-Laws (Policies Committee) 


 b. Visit in April by Mark Ibach to discuss Library Advocacy 


 c. Discussion of Sunday hours. 


 


15. ADJOURNMENT 


 Moved by Duranczyk, second by Schaefer, to adjourn at 7:30 P.M. Motion carried 8-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Sarah Monette 


Library Administrative Assistant 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 11, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. Mayor’s 
Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Jim Schaefer, Mike Engelberger, Steve Sletten, Ron 
Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 


Absent:  
Peter Sveum 
 
Others Present:  
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Stephen Mar-Pohl, Chris Oddo, Olivia Parry, Mark 
Ignatowski, and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Presentation by Insite Consulting Architects re:  development plans for the 
Highway Trailer building.   
Stephen Mar-Pohl and Chris Oddo of Insite Consulting Architects presented to the 
group their development plans for the Highway Trailer Building.  They are located out of 
Madison and specialize in historic restoration of old buildings and are very interested in 
the Highway Trailer building.  They have been inside the property and feel it is worth 
restoring instead of tearing down.  They have experience in tearing down and building 
back up structures using the original building materials. Discussion took place about 
Insite’s background and other projects that they have worked on.   
 
Their visions include incorporating residential, “open” market and a permanent market 
space.  Discussion took place on different commercial ideas, location of property and 
the historic nature of the building.  They would be very interested to hear what the 
community and the RDA feel about their ideas and would embrace other ideas.  They 
are in the preliminary stages.  Need new estimates on demolition costs, environmental 
assessment would need to be done and a housing study should be done.  Looking at 
what is available for grants, 3rd partnerships, TIF money or other incentives.   
 
Truehl stated the RDA Committee is interested in what Insite presented and would like 
to see more definite financial numbers.  Mar-Pohl stated now that they know that the 
group is interested in their ideas that they would come to the next meeting with more 
detailed plans and costs and what they would be looking for in financial help from the 
RDA.  They would like to move as fast as possible.  The Highway Trailer building is not 
structural sound and they would like to salvage as much as possible if they do decide to 
pursue their development plans.   
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
December 11, 2013 
Page 2 


 
 
Discussion with Olivia Parry, Dane County Economic Development Specialist re:  
County programs that support development efforts. 
Olivia Parry with Dane County gave a brief overview of some of the programs that are 
available.  There is a big initiative right now to address homeless issues in Dane 
County.  Lower income residents, section 8 and homelessness are the main concerns 
facing the county and the loans/grants are geared toward that.  Parry will send Sullivan 
some fact sheets so we have the information. 
 
Communications:  
RDA Website report was in packet.  Mike Herl sent an e-mail stating that not much 
happening right now.  They will start a new barrage of mailers and phone calls the 
second week in January.  Mayor Olson handed out a recap of Economic Development 
happenings in 2013.   


Minutes of the RDA meeting of November 13, 2013:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the 
November 13, 2013 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
RLF – rollout event 
Insite Consulting Architects 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Schaefer, to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide, 
Finance Department 
 
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
January 28, 2014 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe and Alders Ron
Christianson and Tom Majewski


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications: None


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of January 14, 2014:
Moved by Selsor, seconded by Jensen to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of January 14, 2014 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Recommend
and Approve a Six Year Treat, Remove and Replace Ash Trees Plan and Amend
the 2014 Budget in the Amount of $84,000.00 :
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Selsor to approve the plan as presented.
Discussion followed. Alder Selsor discussed his proposed six year plan that is included
in the packet. Selsor shared an article from the Wisconsin State Journal that states that
treatment is cheaper than tree removal. Basically the concept is pay now or pay later.
Selsors plan is to begin treatment of trees in Stoughton and to remove the very worst of
the existing trees. The goal for 2014 would be to remove 25% of the worst trees and to
treat 25% of the most vital of the existing trees now. Mayor Olson urges the tree
commission to take this plan back to committee and complete the plan with more data.
Cost/benefit analysis. How much work can be done by staff and what needs to be
contracted out? Map out the plan and use cost numbers to bring forward to the 2015
budget process. Street Superintendent Manthe advises spending more time to review
the tree inventory and prepare a plan to implement. Planning needs to go into the
process as well, wood storage, stump removal, labor needs. The Street department will
focus on the 42 High Priority Ash trees to remove with the funds with this years budget.


Jenson offered an amendment to the main motion. There was a vote to amend the
motion, Vote is 2-1 with 1 abstention (Selsor). Motion is amended.


Motion amended by Jenson, Seconded by Lawrence to take $12,000 from contingency
for Ash borer treatment, and direct staff to prepare budget requests for 2015 to address
the remainder of the plan. Vote on the amended motion passes 3-1 (Kneebone).







Future Agenda Items:
None


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Jensen to adjourn at 6:43 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director







 EMS/Fire  Ad Hoc Committee Minutes 
2-13-2014 
Hall of Fame Room City Hall 
 
Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson (ex officio), Fire Chief Martin Lamers, Police Chief 
Greg Leck, EMS Director Cathy Rigdon, Dan Kittleson,   
 
Members Not Present: Eric Hohol (ex), Tim Hillebrand. 
 
Also present: Chaplain John Karay 
 
Call to Order 
Mayor Olson called the meeting to order, thanked everyone for attending and opened the 
floor to nominations for Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
Moved by Kittleson, second by Leck to elect Martin Lamers Chair. All in favor. 
 
Moved by Kittleson, second by Lamers to elect Leck Vise Chair. All in favor. 
 
Mayor Olson turned the meeting over to the Chair. 
 
The Chair asked Mayor Olson to give an overview of her expectations of the results to come 
out of the committee. 
Mayor Olson expressed it was her desire for the committee to review the possible 
consolidation of Fire and EMS. What other municipalities have consolidated Fire/EMS 
Services, what other communities have consolidated, what challenges were faced in 
consolidation, what would be in best for the City of Stoughton. 
Mayor Olson would like a recommendation from the Ad hoc committee to the Public Safety 
and Personnel Committees remain as two separate departments or consolidate into one 
department. 
 
 
Other comments and considerations from the committee members; 
 
Focus the study on volunteer departments 
 
Some have combined public safety departments under a Public Safety head. 
 
What would the structure look like? 
 
Who would they report to? 
 
How does or would it effect the enterprise fund? 
 
Other municipalities or services to seek information from, 
 McFarland, Fitch Rona, Verona, Blooming Grove. 
Tim Hillebrand may be a starting point for services to look at. 
 







Mayor Olson to contact Don Peterson, McFarland to see if he could meet with the 
committee to share their study information and recent move to consolidation. 
 
 
Fire and EMS will provide current organization charts for next meeting. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned 4:55 pm  





		c-01-22-2014 PS minutes.pdf

		Landmark Minutes 2-13-14.pdf

		Library Board APPROVED Minutes 01-15-2014.pdf

		RDA Minutes 12-11-13.pdf

		Minutes 01-28-14.pdf

		Minutes 2-13-14.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to notify the Natural Heritage Land Trust of our 


acceptance of the Viking County Park Trail Extension, with provisions that the Dane County Parks 


boundary requirement be provided by the developer, and that the donation will not be considered as 


part of the land dedication requirement for the development.  
Committee Action: 


 
Approved by Parks and Recreation 2-0 on 2-17-14 


 
 


Fiscal Impact: 


 


$750 (Signs Installation) Expenditure 
 
File Number: 


 
R - 17 - 14 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 11, 2014 


 


WHEREAS, the City Council, with positive action in R-30-13, accepted the donation Natural Heritage Land 


Trust of 40 acres of AJ Arnett property along the Yahara River for use as a natural area and hike/bike trail, 


 


WHEREAS, Dane County made the donation contingent on the City agreeing to install a boundary fence 


prior to any future development, in RES 156, 13-14 on October 17, 2013, 


 


WHEREAS, staff from Dane County Parks conceded that the boundary could include several options 


instead of a fence as long as the land was posted to indicate it is public land before development, 


 


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee met on February 17, 2014 to reconsider accepting the 


donation of the Viking Park Trail Extension, following the updated County requirements,  


 


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee determined it is best to evaluate boundary “fencing” 


options as part of the future development and platting process, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee determined the donated land is not intended to meet 


future parkland dedication requirements,  


 


WHEREAS, costs for any combination of boundary “fencing”, meeting the County requirements and City 


approval, are intended to be paid by the developer of the adjacent lands  , and  


 


WHEREAS, upon dedication City personnel will install the required posting as weather permits, now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to notify the Natural Heritage Land Trust of our acceptance of the Viking 


County Park Trail Extension as outlined above  


 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 







 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 17, 2014
5:30 PM
Hall of Fame Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tricia Suess, Michael Engelberger, and Parks and Recreation Director
Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order
By Suess at 5:32 PM


2. Approval of January 27, 2014 Minutes


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Suess, to accept the minutes from January 27, 2014.
Motion passed 2-0.


3. Communications
Lynch talked about a plan to move the ice rink from Norse Park to Mandt Park next winter. There
are several positives for both the City and the Mandt Center for this move. Talks will continue
through the next few months.


Suess requested that the next meeting be moved from March 17 to March 19.


Old Business


4. Parks and Open Space Plan Update
The mapping is moving forward. Jim Neidhardt, a park planner that works jobs for Dane County,
will be doing the mapping. We are working to get him the proper GIS mapping to proceed.


5. Heritage Land Trust Donation
Lynch presented a resolution that would accept the Arnett land donation from the Natural
Heritage Land Trust, put the responsibility of the Dane County required barrier on the land
developer as well as make it clear the donated land would not be used for a land dedication from
the developer.


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Suess, to notify the Natural Heritage Land Trust of our
acceptance of the Viking County Park Trail Extension, with provisions that the Dane County
Parks boundary requirement be provided by the developer and that this donation is not
considered as part of the land dedication requirement for the development.


New Business
6. Park Reservation Policy
The committee elected to table this item requesting an additional section related to the Stoughton
Rotary Park Gazebo.


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Suess, to table this item until next meeting. Motion passed
2-0.


7. Youth Center Update
Lynch presented the attendance for January and talked about upcoming changes in the Friends
of the Stoughton Area Youth Center board. The focus will shift to more fund raising than
construction and programming.


8. Future Agenda Items
Parks and Open Space Plan
Northeast Riverfront Property Update



tlynch

Highlight







Contract with the Stoughton Area Baseball Association
2014 Projects Update
Rotary Park Use Policy


Motion made by Engelberger, seconded by Suess to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 PM. Motion
passed 2-0











RES. 156, 13–14 
 


2013 DANE COUNTY CONSERVATION FUND GRANT AWARD – 
The Natural Heritage Land Trust – Viking County Park Trail Extension 


 
The Natural Heritage Land Trust has applied to the Dane County Conservation Fund 


Grant Program for financial assistance to purchase approximately 40 acres within the City of 
Stoughton.  The acquisition will protect nearly one mile of frontage on the Lower Yahara River 
and allow for the expansion of the bicycle and pedestrian trail from Viking County Park.  Future 
trail development will offer multiple recreational opportunities including an extensive accessible 
trail route along the shoreline of the Yahara River.  The parcel also features a large wetland that 
provides excellent habitat for migrating waterfowl and many other plants and animals.   
 


The project costs for the acquisition total $635,000.  The Conservation Fund Grant 
Advisory Committee recommends $173,808 in County funds, which represents 27% of the total 
project costs. The remainder of the acquisition costs will be covered by a landowner donation, a 
DNR Stewardship grant and funds provided by the Natural Heritage Land Trust.  The property 
will be transferred to the City of Stoughton and managed under their parks program.   
 


County grant funds shall be contingent upon the City agreeing to install a boundary 
fence prior to any future development of the adjacent private lands.  The purpose of the fence is 
to properly delineate the property boundary and ensure that the small upland portion of the 40-
acre parcel is maintained for trail development.  
 


The term of the debt issued to support this expenditure will be 20 years. 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a grant of $173,808 to the Natural 
Heritage Land Trust is approved by the Dane County Board and the Dane County Executive 
and that the County will pay up to the grant amount based on actual project expenses.   
 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Dane County Clerk and Dane County Executive 
are authorized to execute documents necessary to effectuate the grant award, which may 
include grant agreements, management agreements, and the acceptance of an easement that 
will vest in Dane County according to Wisc. Stats. 27.05(3), and that the land be managed 
under the jurisdiction of the Dane County Park Commission. 
 


BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Real Estate & Acquisition Director, Real Estate 
Coordinator and Acquisition & Planning Specialist are authorized to approve closing and 
reimbursement documentation for grant projects and the transfer of an easement to Dane 
County and the Controller is authorized to issue checks necessary to effectuate the transactions 
authorized through the grant award.   
 
 Submitted by Supervisors Chenoweth, Bollig and Miles, October 17, 2013. 
 Referred to PERSONNEL & FINANCE, ENVIRONMENT, AGRICULTURE & NATURAL 
RESOURCES and PARK COMMISSION.. 
 



tlynch

Highlight







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to accept a 40 acre portion of the AJ Arnett 


property as a donation from the Natural Heritage Land Trust through a Stewardship Grant. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Approved by Parks and Recreation 4-0 on 12-17-12; Public Works (no action) 


onon1-15-13 
 
 


Fiscal Impact: 


on 1-15-13; Public Safety 3-0 on 1-23-13 


$0 (Land donation) 
 
File Number: 


 
R - 30 - 13 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 12, 2013 


 


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department is requesting acceptance of a donation from the Natural 


Heritage Land Trust of 40 acres of AJ Arnett property along the Yahara River for use as a natural area and 


hike/bike trail. 


 


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee met on December 17, 2013 to consider accepting the 


donation of 40 acres of the AJ Arnett property and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to notify the Natural Heritage Land Trust of our acceptance of the designated 


40 acres of AJ Arnett property as recommended. 


 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 





		Resolution R-17-14.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2-17-14.pdf

		Arnett Property.pdf

		RES 156 - Viking Park Trail.pdf

		Resolution R-30-13.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/10/2014 52 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 122713 100-55500-300 9,306.51 9,306.51


01/14 01/24/2014 53 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 01101413 100-52100-210 11,945.19 11,945.19


01/14 01/24/2014 54 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 011014 100-52200-320 8,933.35 8,933.35


01/14 01/01/2014 46728 4399 400 GARFIELD ST LLC TAXES13 100-21102 77.20 77.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46729 4420 ALIU, NAIM TAXES13 100-21102 129.18 129.18


01/14 01/01/2014 46730 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 DEC13 224-53300-341 11.30 11.30


01/14 01/01/2014 46731 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 122313 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46732 4379 ANDERSON, MICHAEL TAXES13 100-21102 58.55 58.55


01/14 01/01/2014 46733 2308 ARNETT, DAVID TAXES13 100-21102 51.66 51.66


01/14 01/01/2014 46734 150 AUXIANT JAN14 251-51930-531 25,119.24 25,119.24


01/14 01/01/2014 46735 963 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP BT705529 100-51510-218 4,211.00 4,211.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46736 4380 BAKKEN, CONNIE TAXES13 100-21102 55.08 55.08


01/14 01/01/2014 46737 2192 BANNISTER, AMY OR ROBERT TAXES13 100-21102 95.23 95.23


01/14 01/01/2014 46738 166 BEADLE, JEANNE OR JOHN TAXES13 100-21102 344.16 344.16


01/14 01/01/2014 46739 168 BECKER, TERESA TAXES13 100-21102 46.90 46.90


01/14 01/01/2014 46740 4401 BINGHAM, VANCE OR TAMMY TAXES13 100-21102 92.03 92.03


01/14 01/01/2014 46741 4421 BLATTERMAN, MELISSA TAXES13 100-21102 99.44 99.44


01/14 01/01/2014 46742 3810 BLOCK, DALE OR LISA TAXES13 100-21102 1,036.61 1,036.61


01/14 01/01/2014 46743 4422 BOODRY, BRAD TAXES13 100-21102 144.70 144.70


01/14 01/01/2014 46744 4375 BOUZEK, DAVID OR BARBARA TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/01/2014 46745 4423 BRANDT, CURTIS TAXES13 100-21102 91.76 91.76


01/14 01/01/2014 46746 4377 BROWN, CHRISTOPHER OR CAROLE TAXES13 100-21102 25.67 25.67


01/14 01/01/2014 46747 4424 BROWNING, DAVID OR VALERIE TAXES13 100-21102 150.39 150.39


01/14 01/01/2014 46748 4425 CARAWAY, KRISTEN TAXES13 100-21102 108.80 108.80


01/14 01/01/2014 46749 1844 CASCIO, GREGORY TAXES13 100-21102 111.05 111.05


01/14 01/01/2014 46750 4426 CHRISTOFFERSON, ERIC OR EVE TAXES13 100-21102 71.30 71.30


01/14 01/01/2014 46751 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446504629 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


01/14 01/01/2014 46751 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446502139 224-53300-390 70.28 70.28


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C CL-14-2039 100-51930-510 25,153.00 25,153.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C CRM-14-4531 100-51930-510 357.00 357.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C CX-14-4138 100-51930-511 1,410.00 1,410.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C EPL-14-4236 100-51930-512 4,947.00 4,947.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C APD-14-3035 100-51930-513 21,737.00 21,737.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C BM-14-4334 100-51930-514 1,582.00 1,582.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46752 239 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C WC-14-1034 100-51930-520 101,324.00 101,324.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46753 2830 COMSTOCK, ALLEN OR COLLEEN TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46754 3222 CONDON, MARY TAXES13 100-21102 23.46 23.46


01/14 01/01/2014 46755 3825 CORTES, CESAR ANDRES TAXES13 100-21102 36.61 36.61


01/14 01/01/2014 46756 3433 COURIER HUB 6114250-14 100-51420-315 37.00 37.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46757 4387 DANSEREAU, MICHAEL TAXES13 100-21102 64.65 64.65


01/14 01/01/2014 46758 4427 DAVIS, DANIEL OR MARY JO TAXES13 100-21102 60.92 60.92


01/14 01/01/2014 46759 301 DELPIZZO, JOANNE TAXES13 100-21102 133.47 133.47


01/14 01/01/2014 46760 4428 DENNIS, JAMES TAXES13 100-21102 101.34 101.34


01/14 01/01/2014 46761 3805 DESPINS, TIMOTHY TAXES13 100-21102 94.19 94.19


01/14 01/01/2014 46762 4402 DIETTERT, SCOTT OR DANITA TAXES13 100-21102 28.59 28.59


01/14 01/01/2014 46763 1794 DONLON, JOHN TAXES13 100-21102 25.20 25.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46764 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45929 100-53200-340 149.85 149.85


01/14 01/01/2014 46765 1831 DUANE, JOSEPH TAXES13 100-21102 46.58 46.58


01/14 01/01/2014 46766 4429 DYER, SEAN OR JACKIE TAXES13 100-21102 70.10 70.10


01/14 01/01/2014 46767 2398 ELDERLY SERVICES NETWORK 14DUES 100-54600-213 50.00 50.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46768 3239 ERICKSON, CHRISTOPHER TAXES13 100-21102 25.44 25.44


01/14 01/01/2014 46769 343 ESRI INC 92744293 100-51510-310 400.00 400.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46770 4388 FALCH, THOMAS TAXES13 100-21102 42.97 42.97


01/14 01/01/2014 46771 4386 FELIX, JEANNE 011714 100-54600-350 100.00 100.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46772 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 1213 100-55300-215 845.00 845.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46773 372 FRANK, TIM TAXES13 100-21102 89.28 89.28


01/14 01/01/2014 46774 4430 FREY, ROBERT OR KAREN TAXES13 100-21102 56.20 56.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46775 386 GALL'S INC 001361165 100-52100-390 32.19 32.19


01/14 01/01/2014 46776 3054 GARN, ANDREA TAXES13 100-21102 162.88 162.88


01/14 01/01/2014 46777 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 653012 100-52100-240 655.00 655.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46778 4403 GERBER, DAVID OR VIVIAN TAXES13 100-21102 110.29 110.29


01/14 01/01/2014 46779 397 GILBERTSON, DONALD TAXES13 100-21102 71.51 71.51


01/14 01/01/2014 46780 4431 GILLETTE PROPERTIES LLC TAXES13 100-21102 365.77 365.77


01/14 01/01/2014 46781 4432 GOHLKE, JEAN TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/01/2014 46782 4433 GOMEZ, RAUL OR ELENA TAXES13 100-21102 62.96 62.96


01/14 01/01/2014 46783 4385 GRAVEEN, ALAN 012214 100-54600-350 150.00 150.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46784 4404 GROB, MATTHEW TAXES13 100-21102 89.46 89.46


01/14 01/01/2014 46785 3867 GROLEAU, ROBERT 122313 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46786 3800 HAJRENDINI, HAKI TAXES13 100-21102 670.60 670.60


01/14 01/01/2014 46787 4434 HAM, THOMAS OR JAN TAXES13 100-21102 127.91 127.91


01/14 01/01/2014 46788 4418 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICA SI043764 100-53300-340 470.10 470.10


01/14 01/01/2014 46789 4435 HARTMAN, JESSICA TAXES13 100-21102 51.74 51.74


01/14 01/01/2014 46790 4381 HARVEY, WAYNE TAXES13 100-21102 10.82 10.82


01/14 01/01/2014 46791 4436 HATFIELD, JEREMY TAXES13 100-21102 48.38 48.38


01/14 01/01/2014 46792 3224 HAYES, NADINE TAXES13 100-21102 149.37 149.37


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46793 2840 HEDSTROM, ALAN TAXES13 100-21102 131.20 131.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46794 4405 HELIN, EERO OR DOROTHY TAXES13 100-21102 65.25 65.25


01/14 01/01/2014 46795 4400 HERMAN, GARY 122013 215-46710 15.00 15.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46796 3823 HINKEL JR, DAVID TAXES13 100-21102 101.90 101.90


01/14 01/01/2014 46797 1834 HOFF, MICHAEL OR BRIGITTE TAXES13 100-21102 135.12 135.12


01/14 01/01/2014 46798 2325 HOLE, PAUL TAXES13 100-21102 25.13 25.13


01/14 01/01/2014 46799 4389 HOLZHUTER, KRISTINE TAXES13 100-21102 70.05 70.05


01/14 01/01/2014 46800 3770 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBOR 14DUES 100-53300-212 170.00 170.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46801 2818 IVERSON, JUSTIN OR NATASHA TAXES13 100-21102 68.24 68.24


01/14 01/01/2014 46802 2318 JAGLIN, KATHLEEN TAXES13 100-21102 58.74 58.74


01/14 01/01/2014 46803 484 JANDA, DAVID & KELLY TAXES13 100-21102 140.24 140.24


01/14 01/01/2014 46804 4406 JANSSEN, GEORGE OR MARIA TAXES13 100-21102 142.78 142.78


01/14 01/01/2014 46805 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 47821 100-51510-310 450.00 450.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46806 492 JENSEN, JILL TAXES13 100-21102 46.74 46.74


01/14 01/01/2014 46807 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7934113680 100-52200-245 880.00 880.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46807 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7934942817 100-53200-215 340.00 340.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46807 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-7934841661 603-52300-240 575.00 575.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46808 3214 JOHNSON, RICHARD TAXES13 100-21102 27.47 27.47


01/14 01/01/2014 46809 500 JOURNAL SENTINEL INC 14SUB 215-55110-326 298.53 298.53


01/14 01/01/2014 46810 4407 JOYES, ZACHARY TAXES13 100-21102 17.96 17.96


01/14 01/01/2014 46811 3804 KAIOULA, KASHELLE TAXES13 100-21102 84.12 84.12


01/14 01/01/2014 46812 505 KALLAND, DAVID JAN14 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46813 4408 KITTLESON, NICOLE TAXES13 100-21102 131.55 131.55


01/14 01/01/2014 46814 4437 KITTLESON, TERESA TAXES13 100-21102 60.33 60.33


01/14 01/01/2014 46815 2353 KOEHLER, BEVERLY TAXES13 100-21102 114.79 114.79


01/14 01/01/2014 46816 4410 KOHUT, LINDA OR KIFF TAXES13 100-21102 19.27 19.27


01/14 01/01/2014 46817 4409 KOLLER, DONALD TAXES13 100-21102 128.60 128.60


01/14 01/01/2014 46818 4438 KONKOL, ANTHONY OR REBECCA TAXES13 100-21102 142.58 142.58


01/14 01/01/2014 46819 4439 KRUMENAUER, JEFFREY OR HEIDI TAXES13 100-21102 206.26 206.26


01/14 01/01/2014 46820 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 156111 100-52100-390 87.93 87.93


01/14 01/01/2014 46821 4273 LEAGUE OF HISTORIC AMERICAN TH 2013-129 245-55190-320 292.00 292.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46822 549 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 14DUES 100-51400-320 3,226.44 3,226.44


01/14 01/01/2014 46823 3338 LEHMAN, ASAPH OR MARIA TAXES13 100-21102 32.35 32.35


01/14 01/01/2014 46824 4411 LEIKNESS, JAMES OR LOUISE TAXES13 100-21102 114.93 114.93


01/14 01/01/2014 46825 4440 LISTER, JENNIFER TAXES13 100-21102 58.90 58.90


01/14 01/01/2014 46826 557 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 27044 100-51930-515 27,035.00 27,035.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46827 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 122313 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46828 4441 LOPEZ, ARLIC TAXES13 100-21102 267.32 267.32


01/14 01/01/2014 46829 2286 LUICK, DALE TAXES13 100-21102 119.78 119.78


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46830 4390 MAAG, JASON OR MELISSA TAXES13 100-21102 154.67 154.67


01/14 01/01/2014 46831 1220 MADISON SENIOR CENTER 031114 100-54600-212 320.00 320.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46832 4382 MAERZ, MICHAEL TAXES13 100-21102 32.03 32.03


01/14 01/01/2014 46833 4378 MAIN, CYNTHIA TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/01/2014 46834 4412 MATTHEWS, GREGORY OR LORI TAXES13 100-21102 28.05 28.05


01/14 01/01/2014 46835 2320 MEINHOLZ, MICHAEL TAXES13 100-21102 122.44 122.44


01/14 01/01/2014 46836 617 MIDWEST TAPE NOV13 217-55110-500 332.12 332.12


01/14 01/01/2014 46837 4391 MILLAM, DEAN TAXES13 100-21102 125.20 125.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46838 627 MODEL, JASON OR SUSAN TAXES13 100-21102 139.47 139.47


01/14 01/01/2014 46839 1798 MORGAN, JOHN & ELLEN TAXES13 100-21102 26.62 26.62


01/14 01/01/2014 46840 1288 MUELLER, BRIAN TAXES13 100-21102 4,012.67 4,012.67


01/14 01/01/2014 46841 4398 MVB PROPERTIES TAXES13 100-21102 51.68 51.68


01/14 01/01/2014 46842 3395 NCEMSC 14DUES 603-52300-300 75.00 75.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46843 4442 NELSON, JANET TAXES13 100-21102 109.32 109.32


01/14 01/01/2014 46844 653 NELSON, SHARON TAXES13 100-21102 188.56 188.56


01/14 01/01/2014 46845 1644 NFPA 5945021X 100-52200-320 165.00 165.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46846 2281 NIHLES, ANGELA TAXES13 100-21102 11.07 11.07


01/14 01/01/2014 46847 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR1228130 100-21575 380.00 380.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46848 4383 NYGAARD, STEVE OR SUSAN TAXES13 100-21102 71.28 71.28


01/14 01/01/2014 46849 1826 OETTEL, CRAIG & KATHI TAXES13 100-21102 191.48 191.48


01/14 01/01/2014 46850 4443 OFFORD, HAYLEE TAXES13 100-21102 101.62 101.62


01/14 01/01/2014 46851 4444 OFFORD, RUSSELL OR LISA TAXES13 100-21102 135.95 135.95


01/14 01/01/2014 46852 4445 PAK, LINNEA TAXES13 100-21102 68.17 68.17


01/14 01/01/2014 46853 2811 PATRINOS, HEATHER 122313 233-55100-732 107.98 107.98


01/14 01/01/2014 46854 4413 PATTERSON, DAVID OR BARBARA TAXES13 100-21102 105.95 105.95


01/14 01/01/2014 46855 2215 PAYDON, BOB TAXES13 100-21102 104.22 104.22


01/14 01/01/2014 46856 4446 PERKINS, BRUCE OR CASSINDA TAXES13 100-21102 63.47 63.47


01/14 01/01/2014 46857 700 PETERMANN, SONJA TAXES13 100-21102 76.46 76.46


01/14 01/01/2014 46858 4447 PETERSON, STEPHEN OR MELISSA TAXES13 100-21102 117.16 117.16


01/14 01/01/2014 46859 4419 PRO ELECTRIC INC 2463 410-57331-820 7,706.35 7,706.35


01/14 01/01/2014 46860 4448 RAMSDEN, LARRY OR SANDRA TAXES13 100-21102 66.14 66.14


01/14 01/01/2014 46861 2832 ROCK RIVER COALITION 14DUES 224-53300-338 125.00 125.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46862 767 RODENBERG, RUSSELL TAXES13 100-21102 103.39 103.39


01/14 01/01/2014 46863 4449 ROGERS, TRICIA TAXES13 100-21102 73.73 73.73


01/14 01/01/2014 46864 4450 SAWALL, LYNN TAXES13 100-21102 25.57 25.57


01/14 01/01/2014 46865 3257 SAWYER, BART OR COLLEEN TAXES13 100-21102 27.70 27.70


01/14 01/01/2014 46866 4396 SCHMIDT, BROOKE 2000615.002 100-46750 40.00 40.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46867 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 122313 100-53300-215 92.00 92.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46868 4451 SCHNETTLER, PAUL OR ROBIN TAXES13 100-21102 97.11 97.11


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46869 4452 SCHUETT, DEREK OR CINDY TAXES13 100-21102 25.64 25.64


01/14 01/01/2014 46870 4453 SCHULTZ, STEVEN OR CAROLYN TAXES13 100-21102 18.74 18.74


01/14 01/01/2014 46871 4392 SCHULZ, EHREN OR AMY TAXES13 100-21102 194.10 194.10


01/14 01/01/2014 46872 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90326789 100-53200-215 119.15 119.15


01/14 01/01/2014 46872 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90326788 100-55400-220 504.72 504.72


01/14 01/01/2014 46873 4393 SCOT, TIMOTHY TAXES13 100-21102 51.07 51.07


01/14 01/01/2014 46874 802 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 1197-13 233-55100-732 3,853.79 3,853.79


01/14 01/01/2014 46875 4414 SELIMI, HIZRI OR LUMNIJE TAXES13 100-21102 149.38 149.38


01/14 01/01/2014 46876 3806 SISLER, DAVID TAXES13 100-21102 25.79 25.79


01/14 01/01/2014 46877 3078 SLACK, GERALYN TAXES13 100-21102 11.57 11.57


01/14 01/01/2014 46878 818 SLINDE, STEVE OR MONICA TAXES13 100-21102 5.56 5.56


01/14 01/01/2014 46879 821 SMITH, CHRISTINA & AMOS TAXES13 100-21102 25.62 25.62


01/14 01/01/2014 46880 826 SORENSON, SUSAN TAXES13 100-21102 61.78 61.78


01/14 01/01/2014 46881 2283 SPROUL, DAVID TAXES13 100-21102 96.86 96.86


01/14 01/01/2014 46882 4395 STENJEM, DEAN 2000613.002 100-46750 70.00 70.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46883 3093 STORCK, MARILYN OR JOHN TAXES13 100-21102 111.24 111.24


01/14 01/01/2014 46884 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 105380 100-55100-728 719.46 719.46


01/14 01/01/2014 46885 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011062 400-57330-820 3,923.51 3,923.51


01/14 01/01/2014 46886 4454 SUNSTART LLC TAXES13 100-21102 105.94 105.94


01/14 01/01/2014 46887 4455 SWADLEY, MATTHEW TAXES13 100-21102 101.69 101.69


01/14 01/01/2014 46888 4384 TALLMAN, MICHAEL OR JENNIFER TAXES13 100-21102 48.12 48.12


01/14 01/01/2014 46889 4315 TEUBERT, TROY OR SHELLIE TAXES13 100-21102 3,282.10 3,282.10


01/14 01/01/2014 46890 4415 THIES, MICHAEL OR JACKLYN TAXES13 100-21102 101.30 101.30


01/14 01/01/2014 46891 4416 THRUMAN, RICHARD OR NANCY TAXES13 100-21102 99.20 99.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46892 4456 TRAUTSCH, RYAN OR BETSY TAXES13 100-21102 114.81 114.81


01/14 01/01/2014 46893 921 TRUSS, JEAN OR LAWRENCE TAXES13 100-21102 104.72 104.72


01/14 01/01/2014 46894 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 122313 100-21570 54.00 54.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46895 3237 UTTER, DAN & ANNE MARIE TAXES13 100-21102 26.17 26.17


01/14 01/01/2014 46896 3282 VEIGA, JUDITH TAXES13 100-21102 105.10 105.10


01/14 01/01/2014 46897 965 VOSBERG, RONALD TAXES13 100-21102 69.07 69.07


01/14 01/01/2014 46898 4394 WAGNER, BRIAN OR DIANE TAXES13 100-21102 19.73 19.73


01/14 01/01/2014 46899 4397 WALLACE, MICHAEL 122313 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46900 3384 WASC 14DUES 100-54600-213 65.00 65.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46901 4457 WEBER, RANDALL OR HEIDI TAXES13 100-21102 101.58 101.58


01/14 01/01/2014 46902 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR1228130 100-21575 3,562.00 3,562.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46903 4458 WENDT, MICHAEL TAXES13 100-21102 95.02 95.02


01/14 01/01/2014 46904 2332 WENDT, ROY TAXES13 100-21102 32.87 32.87


01/14 01/01/2014 46905 4417 WILD, BRIAN TAXES13 100-21102 24.78 24.78


01/14 01/01/2014 46906 4459 WILLIAMS, MARK OR HEIDI TAXES13 100-21102 38.63 38.63


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46907 4460 WILSON, NANCY TAXES13 100-21102 23.04 23.04


01/14 01/01/2014 46908 1011 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS 14DUES 100-51200-320 40.00 40.00


01/14 01/01/2014 46909 1019 WISC STATE JOURNAL 190-00108744-14 100-52100-340 148.20 148.20


01/14 01/01/2014 46910 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR1228130 100-21590 1,338.02 1,338.02


01/14 01/01/2014 46911 3785 WOLFE, DENNIS & ROBIN TAXES13 100-21102 91.53 91.53


01/14 01/01/2014 46912 3209 YOST, JIMMY TAXES13 100-21102 79.02 79.02


01/14 01/08/2014 46913 3400 PREFERRED TITLE 010614 400-57100-820 228,105.31 228,105.31


01/14 01/08/2014 46914 102 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 010114 100-51530-215 3,900.00 3,900.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46915 112 ALBERS, CHRISTOPHER TAXES13 100-21102 220.79 220.79


01/14 01/08/2014 46916 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 DEC13 100-53300-220 1,608.17 1,608.17


01/14 01/08/2014 46917 3836 ANDERSON, SALLY TAXES13 100-21102 23.31 23.31


01/14 01/08/2014 46918 4461 ANDERSON, SUSAN TAXES13 100-21102 50.84 50.84


01/14 01/08/2014 46919 3080 ANYTIME FITNESS 2644 100-51930-520 3,500.00 3,500.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46920 2405 AZTLAND LLC DEC13 100-52200-217 1,178.00 1,178.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46921 3020 BAREFIELD, PHIL TAXES13 100-21102 99.59 99.59


01/14 01/08/2014 46922 3271 BARMAN, TODD TAXES13 100-21102 25.12 25.12


01/14 01/08/2014 46923 162 BARRY OPTICAL 732 100-52100-153 200.00 200.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46924 3038 BAUTCH, TIM TAXES13 100-21102 62.26 62.26


01/14 01/08/2014 46925 1593 BEAM, WALTER OR LINDA TAXES13 100-21102 76.70 76.70


01/14 01/08/2014 46926 167 BECK, JEREMY TAXES13 100-21102 43.17 43.17


01/14 01/08/2014 46927 175 BILLER PRESS BP-6276 100-52100-340 256.56 256.56


01/14 01/08/2014 46928 4376 BOYD, DUSTIN TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/08/2014 46929 196 BROOKS TRACTOR INC S35817 100-53300-340 145.81 145.81


01/14 01/08/2014 46930 241 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC CWC11492 100-51510-215 2,599.00 2,599.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46931 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC DEC13 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46932 4264 COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE 010214 231-54600-340 96.00 96.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46933 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER FINAL13 100-21113 5,568.90 5,568.90


01/14 01/08/2014 46933 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DEC13 100-22210 976.70 976.70


01/14 01/08/2014 46934 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO1213 224-53300-215 361.72 361.72


01/14 01/08/2014 46935 4462 DARRAH, JOHN OR DEBORAH TAXES13 100-21102 174.83 174.83


01/14 01/08/2014 46936 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 44920-1 100-53200-340 68.79 68.79


01/14 01/08/2014 46936 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 45951 100-53200-340 195.98 195.98


01/14 01/08/2014 46937 3387 DREYER CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC 22511 100-54600-240 80.40 80.40


01/14 01/08/2014 46938 3112 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 09-967A 410-57210-820 1,777.50 1,777.50


01/14 01/08/2014 46939 1619 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 123013 231-54600-340 184.00 184.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46940 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 153401 100-54600-340 490.49 490.49


01/14 01/08/2014 46941 3859 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC DEC13 100-51510-219 9,399.34 9,399.34


01/14 01/08/2014 46942 4486 FIEBER, BRIAN TAXES13 100-21102 24.37 24.37


01/14 01/08/2014 46943 358 FISCHER, CRYSTAL TAXES13 100-21102 134.96 134.96


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 46944 2024 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 010314 100-55400-215 10,000.00 10,000.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46945 1908 GAIDA, KIM TAXES13 100-21102 102.21 102.21


01/14 01/08/2014 46946 388 GARCIA, BRADLEY & DAWN TAXES13 100-21102 103.17 103.17


01/14 01/08/2014 46947 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 651747 100-53300-310 230.00 230.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46947 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 920314 100-53300-310 100.00- 100.00-


01/14 01/08/2014 46948 4463 GRAFTON, PETER OR KELLY TAXES13 100-21102 128.79 128.79


01/14 01/08/2014 46949 1728 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 122713 231-54600-340 212.00 212.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46950 4464 GRIFFIN, KAREN TAXES13 100-21102 127.15 127.15


01/14 01/08/2014 46951 4465 GROSSMAN, TIMOTHY OR DANETTE TAXES13 100-21102 104.04 104.04


01/14 01/08/2014 46952 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 010214 100-54600-240 104.00 104.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46953 2391 HANSON, DEAN TAXES13 100-21102 450.03 450.03


01/14 01/08/2014 46954 4466 HEDMAN, CURTIS OR LORI TAXES13 100-21102 97.75 97.75


01/14 01/08/2014 46955 4467 HERNSTINE, SCOTT TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/08/2014 46956 1510 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 030814 245-55190-344 500.00 500.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46957 4468 HOLT, JOSHUA TAXES13 100-21102 137.83 137.83


01/14 01/08/2014 46958 4469 HUMMER, HEATHER TAXES13 100-21102 117.16 117.16


01/14 01/08/2014 46959 472 INKWORKS INC 23187 100-51510-310 171.75 171.75


01/14 01/08/2014 46959 472 INKWORKS INC 23172 100-54600-340 1,976.95 1,976.95


01/14 01/08/2014 46960 1918 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 40131 100-52100-340 125.00 125.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46960 1918 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 40222 100-52100-340 125.00 125.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46961 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48044 100-51510-310 1,469.00 1,469.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46961 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48045 100-51510-310 252.01 252.01


01/14 01/08/2014 46961 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48065 100-51510-310 47.50 47.50


01/14 01/08/2014 46962 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 2847 100-53620-216 56,163.10 56,163.10


01/14 01/08/2014 46963 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. I-8038728535 100-52200-245 884.24 884.24


01/14 01/08/2014 46963 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-8038672839 100-53200-215 780.00 780.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46964 3255 JOHNSON, AMY TAXES13 100-21102 402.59 402.59


01/14 01/08/2014 46965 4487 KAHL, THERAN OR MIA TAXES13 100-21102 58.68 58.68


01/14 01/08/2014 46966 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 50693639 100-51420-215 720.00 720.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46966 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 51619968 100-51420-215 720.00 720.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46967 4470 KIRBY, MELISSA TAXES13 100-21102 112.70 112.70


01/14 01/08/2014 46968 1168 KOFFEE KUP 1000 100-55400-203 150.00 150.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46969 1283 KRATOCHWILL, DANIEL OR BECKY TAXES13 100-21102 12.08 12.08


01/14 01/08/2014 46970 4471 KRUEGER, ROBERT OR CHERYL TAXES13 100-21102 117.89 117.89


01/14 01/08/2014 46971 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 156640 100-52100-390 140.80 140.80


01/14 01/08/2014 46972 4488 LAWRENCE, ANGELA TAXES13 100-21102 82.43 82.43


01/14 01/08/2014 46973 3376 LESAVAGE, DONALD 101113 100-55400-220 900.00 900.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46974 3813 LOFTUS, JEFFREY OR SANDRA TAXES13 100-21102 126.11 126.11


01/14 01/08/2014 46975 4472 LYNDE, PAUL OR ALEXANDRA TAXES13 100-21102 104.92 104.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 46976 4473 MADDEN, PAUL OR KATHRYN TAXES13 100-21102 24.91 24.91


01/14 01/08/2014 46977 4474 MALICKI, MATTHEW TAXES13 100-21102 50.20 50.20


01/14 01/08/2014 46978 4475 MARSHALL, DANIEL TAXES13 100-21102 109.25 109.25


01/14 01/08/2014 46979 4476 MATHENY, EVERETT OR MICHELLE TAXES13 100-21102 121.71 121.71


01/14 01/08/2014 46980 2362 MATTI, CHRISTOPHER TAXES13 100-21102 266.79 266.79


01/14 01/08/2014 46981 4220 MAXFIELD RESEARCH INC 15372 260-55100-340 1,500.00 1,500.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46982 2356 MILTON, RYAN TAXES13 100-21102 56.58 56.58


01/14 01/08/2014 46983 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR1228130 100-21560 2,117.05 2,117.05


01/14 01/08/2014 46984 3801 MISINI, MUFAIL OR BEHAR TAXES13 100-21102 116.53 116.53


01/14 01/08/2014 46985 2834 MUELLER, ROBERT TAXES13 100-21102 81.84 81.84


01/14 01/08/2014 46986 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00237076 100-51420-341 572.00 572.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46987 659 NITZSCHE, ROGER 010614 242-52200-346 177.80 177.80


01/14 01/08/2014 46988 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71078196 100-53310-340 1,325.10 1,325.10


01/14 01/08/2014 46988 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71079562 100-53310-340 11,408.59 11,408.59


01/14 01/08/2014 46989 664 NOVAK, NICHOLAS & KRISTIN TAXES13 100-21102 28.64 28.64


01/14 01/08/2014 46990 1089 OLSON, COREY OR ANDREA TAXES13 100-21102 181.85 181.85


01/14 01/08/2014 46991 4489 OLSON, STEPHEN OR LINDSAY TAXES13 100-21102 114.14 114.14


01/14 01/08/2014 46992 3063 PATRIOT GLASS 72104 100-55400-220 261.00 261.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46993 701 PETERSON, PATRICK TAXES13 100-21102 25.41 25.41


01/14 01/08/2014 46994 3868 PITNEY BOWES INC 419935 100-51510-211 150.00 150.00


01/14 01/08/2014 46994 3868 PITNEY BOWES INC 472616 100-51510-211 336.50 336.50


01/14 01/08/2014 46995 4477 PLESHEK, NATHAN OR DONNA TAXES13 100-21102 115.05 115.05


01/14 01/08/2014 46996 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 41249 100-52100-390 74.90 74.90


01/14 01/08/2014 46997 4478 RAGATZ, TODD OR AMY TAXES13 100-21102 103.41 103.41


01/14 01/08/2014 46998 4479 RANDALL, DOUGLAS TAXES13 100-21102 50.44 50.44


01/14 01/08/2014 46999 739 READY, PATRICK OR DEBRA TAXES13 100-21102 111.74 111.74


01/14 01/08/2014 47000 1215 RICOH USA INC 1044000799 100-54600-240 11.50 11.50


01/14 01/08/2014 47001 776 ROUNDYS 4909 234-55100-724 1,420.89 1,420.89


01/14 01/08/2014 47001 776 ROUNDYS 4941 234-55100-724 3,406.02 3,406.02


01/14 01/08/2014 47002 4480 SCHLIMGEN, JOHN OR LORI TAXES13 100-21102 129.11 129.11


01/14 01/08/2014 47003 4481 SCHWARTZ, JESSE TAXES13 100-21102 69.94 69.94


01/14 01/08/2014 47004 4044 SDS BUILDERS TAXES13 100-21102 1,014.54 1,014.54


01/14 01/08/2014 47005 1840 SHAUB, JEFFREY OR BOBBETT TAXES13 100-21102 116.74 116.74


01/14 01/08/2014 47006 4482 SIME, BRYCE TAXES13 100-21102 5.06 5.06


01/14 01/08/2014 47007 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2163 215-55110-810 1,093.39 1,093.39


01/14 01/08/2014 47008 3218 STARKS, CLINTON TAXES13 100-21102 92.41 92.41


01/14 01/08/2014 47009 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 123113 100-55100-728 10.79 10.79


01/14 01/08/2014 47010 2181 SUN PRAIRIE, CITY OF 081011156112 100-21102 1,009.73 1,009.73


01/14 01/08/2014 47011 4483 SWADLEY, TIM OR LORI TAXES13 100-21102 39.18 39.18


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 47012 3775 TEMPLIN, KATE 123013 100-54600-342 33.00 33.00


01/14 01/08/2014 47013 3822 THIEL, MELANIE TAXES13 100-21102 214.38 214.38


01/14 01/08/2014 47014 912 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS 3347 100-51200-340 5,567.00 5,567.00


01/14 01/08/2014 47015 917 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC I442633 410-57331-820 3,358.30 3,358.30


01/14 01/08/2014 47016 1911 URBAN, LISA TAXES13 100-21102 25.27 25.27


01/14 01/08/2014 47017 4484 WELCHER, ARLENE TAXES13 100-21102 131.45 131.45


01/14 01/08/2014 47018 1839 WENGER, CHRISTOPHER TAXES13 100-21102 44.22 44.22


01/14 01/08/2014 47019 4485 WESTRAND, TAMARINE TAXES13 100-21102 55.82 55.82


01/14 01/08/2014 47020 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL DEC13 100-22210 1,927.93 1,927.93


01/14 01/08/2014 47021 1004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 010614 100-52100-340 30.00 30.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47022 4491 ABBEY, SUSAN TAXES13 100-21102 117.61 117.61


01/14 01/15/2014 47023 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 JAN14 100-52200-220 1,700.14 1,700.14


01/14 01/15/2014 47023 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 JAN14 100-53300-220 568.54 568.54


01/14 01/15/2014 47023 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 FINAL13 100-55200-245 62.69 62.69


01/14 01/15/2014 47023 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 JAN14 100-55200-245 136.82 136.82


01/14 01/15/2014 47024 3816 ANDERSON, LARRY 011314 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47025 143 AT&T 608R71853501 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


01/14 01/15/2014 47026 150 AUXIANT 010714 251-13011 17,091.73 17,091.73


01/14 01/15/2014 47026 150 AUXIANT FEB14 251-51930-531 24,420.64 24,420.64


01/14 01/15/2014 47027 3344 BELLEVILLE SENIOR CENTER 121913 232-54600-340 1,019.33 1,019.33


01/14 01/15/2014 47028 1914 CARTEGRAPH SYSTEMS INC R-0902713 100-53300-310 1,130.00 1,130.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47029 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446507184 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


01/14 01/15/2014 47029 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446509729 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


01/14 01/15/2014 47030 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M40013773 234-55100-724 505.98 505.98


01/14 01/15/2014 47031 282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 010714 100-56300-340 90.00 90.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47032 1481 DCCVA 14DUES 100-51400-320 3,041.00 3,041.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47033 1932 DEL MCCOURY BAND INC. 011714 245-55190-344 11,750.00 11,750.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47034 321 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT TAXES13 100-24315 123.18 123.18


01/14 01/15/2014 47035 333 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 870977 100-51440-340 629.58 629.58


01/14 01/15/2014 47036 381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 4956362 100-55400-203 1,021.96 1,021.96


01/14 01/15/2014 47037 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 653240 410-57193-820 800.00 800.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47038 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10644708 100-52100-340 2.17 2.17


01/14 01/15/2014 47039 419 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 5652 245-55190-350 1,112.00 1,112.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47040 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5113 100-53310-215 100.00 100.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47040 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5134 100-53310-215 90.00 90.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47041 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 010214 100-53200-222 23.00 23.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47042 4492 HARRINGTON, GARY TAXES13 100-21102 98.65 98.65


01/14 01/15/2014 47043 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 202653 410-57220-820 5,040.00 5,040.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47044 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 52362712 100-51420-215 432.00 432.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/15/2014 47045 4493 KOOIMA, BRENT OR ERIN TAXES13 100-21102 76.03 76.03


01/14 01/15/2014 47046 1176 LEARN, CHERYL 051513 245-55190-340 21.74 21.74


01/14 01/15/2014 47047 4490 LISZT, GREGORY 011714 245-55190-344 1,000.00 1,000.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47048 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 011314 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47048 3843 LONG, DEMETRIUS 013114 100-55300-215 69.00 69.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47049 2299 LOSACKER, AMY TAXES13 100-21102 124.44 124.44


01/14 01/15/2014 47050 1753 MAIN STREET FLOWERS 010814 100-51510-310 45.00 45.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47051 579 MAIN STREET KITCHEN 091313 245-55190-345 25.00 25.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47051 579 MAIN STREET KITCHEN 101813 245-55190-345 25.00 25.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47052 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 971 100-54910-300 225.00 225.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47053 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0511043-IN 100-55200-350 2,136.25 2,136.25


01/14 01/15/2014 47053 614 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 0513847-IN 224-53300-340 149.98 149.98


01/14 01/15/2014 47054 2479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 3 100-53300-215 264.00 264.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47055 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71086973 100-53310-340 2,876.94 2,876.94


01/14 01/15/2014 47055 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71087702 100-53310-340 2,854.84 2,854.84


01/14 01/15/2014 47056 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0111140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47057 4494 PERNOT, NICOLE TAXES13 100-21102 82.65 82.65


01/14 01/15/2014 47058 735 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC 1496-14 100-54910-300 334.00 334.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47059 749 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC I14-11927 400-57220-820 374.17 374.17


01/14 01/15/2014 47060 2379 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC 40799 100-53300-340 700.00 700.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47061 773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 3238-DEC13 100-53310-340 397.00 397.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47062 4372 SCHUETT, STEVEN & PEGGY 123113 100-53300-360 100.00 100.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47063 3527 SECOND CHANCE RESOURCES 751 100-53300-340 7,885.00 7,885.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47064 1098 SOUTHWEST WISC ELECTRICAL INS 14DUES 100-56300-212 75.00 75.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47065 845 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 3758 100-55300-343 8,000.00 8,000.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47066 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 010214 232-54600-340 301.79 301.79


01/14 01/15/2014 47067 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DEC13 261-55100-340 26,066.68 26,066.68


01/14 01/15/2014 47068 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011085 100-56300-340 24.84 24.84


01/14 01/15/2014 47069 891 SWWBIA 14DUES-FIRE 100-52200-320 30.00 30.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47069 891 SWWBIA 14CONF 100-56300-212 710.00 710.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47069 891 SWWBIA 14DUES 100-56300-212 60.00 60.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47070 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0567959 100-52200-245 29.60 29.60


01/14 01/15/2014 47070 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0569049 100-54600-240 63.32 63.32


01/14 01/15/2014 47070 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 0569047 212-53271-340 29.60 29.60


01/14 01/15/2014 47071 3846 TRU LINE LITHOGRAPHING INC 54875 245-55190-350 8,826.15 8,826.15


01/14 01/15/2014 47071 3846 TRU LINE LITHOGRAPHING INC 54876 245-55190-350 3,243.28 3,243.28


01/14 01/15/2014 47072 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0019118689 100-52200-210 118.25 118.25


01/14 01/15/2014 47073 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE DEC13 603-51930-523 1,443.84 1,443.84


01/14 01/15/2014 47074 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.50 261-55100-340 525.00 525.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/15/2014 47075 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459401 100-53310-340 12,770.12 12,770.12


01/14 01/15/2014 47076 1854 WEDA 300000923 260-55100-340 325.00 325.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47077 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0111140 100-21575 3,562.00 3,562.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47078 991 WISC ARBORIST ASSN DUES14 100-53300-212 40.00 40.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47079 992 WISC CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN INC 14DUES 100-52100-340 65.00 65.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47080 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-DEC13 100-52100-340 70.00 70.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47081 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 011714 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47082 1654 WISC FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC. DUES14 100-52200-320 40.00 40.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47083 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0111140 100-21590 878.75 878.75


01/14 01/15/2014 47084 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0111140 100-21590 950.53 950.53


01/14 01/15/2014 47085 1026 WMCA DUES14 100-51420-212 50.00 50.00


01/14 01/15/2014 47086 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1312 100-51420-315 719.93 719.93


01/14 01/15/2014 47086 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1312 100-51420-340 1,224.41 1,224.41


01/14 01/15/2014 47086 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100220-1312 100-54600-200 201.60 201.60


01/14 01/22/2014 47087 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9915308836 100-53300-340 19.36 19.36


01/14 01/22/2014 47088 2390 ALBERT, MATTHEW TAXES13 100-21102 138.54 138.54


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 JAN14 100-53200-220 1,169.08 1,169.08


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 JAN14 100-53200-220 1,833.53 1,833.53


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 JAN14 100-53200-222 374.22 374.22


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 JAN14 100-54600-220 1,381.81 1,381.81


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 FINAL13 100-55400-220 470.23 470.23


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 FINAL13 212-53271-220 1,414.28 1,414.28


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 JAN14 215-55110-221 1,397.94 1,397.94


01/14 01/22/2014 47089 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 JAN14 224-53300-341 10.25 10.25


01/14 01/22/2014 47090 4497 ALTENBURG, COLIN 2000619.002 100-46750 52.00 52.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47091 150 AUXIANT 011414 251-13011 8,798.49 8,798.49


01/14 01/22/2014 47092 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS DEC13 217-55110-500 2,422.46 2,422.46


01/14 01/22/2014 47093 3094 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 24870 100-51510-310 360.00 360.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47094 4498 BOETTCHER, ROBERT TAXES13 100-21102 79.65 79.65


01/14 01/22/2014 47095 1737 BUBRICK'S 827970 215-55110-340 114.26 114.26


01/14 01/22/2014 47095 1737 BUBRICK'S 828623 215-55110-340 69.42 69.42


01/14 01/22/2014 47095 1737 BUBRICK'S 834487 215-55110-340 75.62 75.62


01/14 01/22/2014 47096 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446512277 100-53300-390 70.28 70.28


01/14 01/22/2014 47097 4264 COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE 011414 231-54600-340 48.00 48.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47098 2154 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC 0015301 231-54600-340 516.61 516.61


01/14 01/22/2014 47099 4499 COOK, SCOTT TAXES13 100-21102 39.16 39.16


01/14 01/22/2014 47100 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 011314 100-55300-340 110.00 110.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47101 302 DEMCO INC 4971717 215-55110-326 5,257.09 5,257.09


01/14 01/22/2014 47102 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 46062 100-53200-340 346.16 346.16


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/22/2014 47103 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 154062 100-54600-340 125.70 125.70


01/14 01/22/2014 47104 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 0114 100-55300-215 870.00 870.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50719291 217-55110-500 24.80 24.80


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50719471 217-55110-500 256.73 256.73


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50725212 217-55110-500 13.59 13.59


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50728621 217-55110-500 21.59 21.59


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50741261 217-55110-500 12.79 12.79


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50744255 217-55110-500 95.99 95.99


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50746818 217-55110-500 12.79 12.79


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50754147 217-55110-500 26.38 26.38


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50767034 217-55110-500 24.00 24.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50775542 217-55110-500 54.38 54.38


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50775778 217-55110-500 25.59 25.59


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50796837 217-55110-500 22.40 22.40


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50812369 217-55110-500 23.99 23.99


01/14 01/22/2014 47105 385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 50902526 217-55110-500 23.20 23.20


01/14 01/22/2014 47106 4500 GARFOOT, GREGORY OR RHONDA TAXES13 100-21102 78.69 78.69


01/14 01/22/2014 47107 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 195558 100-52200-240 198.80 198.80


01/14 01/22/2014 47108 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10649737 215-55110-240 20.05 20.05


01/14 01/22/2014 47109 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 5138 100-53310-215 60.00 60.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47110 4325 HARVEY, JONI 011314 217-55110-520 390.00 390.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47111 4501 HOFFMAN, DANIEL TAXES13 100-21102 77.76 77.76


01/14 01/22/2014 47112 4496 HOOK, BONNIE 2000618.002 100-46750 52.00 52.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47113 4495 INDEPENDENT LIVING INC IN000063178 231-54600-340 50.00 50.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47114 504 KAHL, TERRY 13215 212-53271-340 72.00 72.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47115 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 01409390 100-51420-215 583.68 583.68


01/14 01/22/2014 47116 1863 KOTAJAVI, KYLE TAXES13 100-21102 94.35 94.35


01/14 01/22/2014 47117 4502 LINTVEDT, CAROL ANN TAXES13 100-21102 25.03 25.03


01/14 01/22/2014 47118 3776 LITTEL, JAMES A 011714 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47119 2894 MADISON BRASS BAND INC 012514 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47120 3368 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 011514 217-55110-500 432.00 432.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47121 4259 MCDONALD, MAX 011714 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47122 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 78418 100-51300-216 378.00 378.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47123 617 MIDWEST TAPE DEC13 217-55110-500 3,115.58 3,115.58


01/14 01/22/2014 47124 2479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC R09360007.1 100-53300-215 1,200.00 1,200.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47125 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71089521 100-53310-340 1,357.94 1,357.94


01/14 01/22/2014 47125 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71097032 100-53310-340 4,127.51 4,127.51


01/14 01/22/2014 47126 4503 OLSON, LARRY E TAXES13 100-21102 2,182.76 2,182.76


01/14 01/22/2014 47127 4504 OUTHOUSE, REBECCA TAXES13 100-21102 129.20 129.20


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/22/2014 47128 4183 PARRETTE, NATHAN 011714 100-55300-215 92.00 92.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47129 3893 PIERCE MANUFACTURING INC M044031 400-57220-820 267,779.00 267,779.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47130 4508 PODOLAK, LEONARD 012414 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47131 1906 RADER, JAMES TAXES13 100-21102 23.65 23.65


01/14 01/22/2014 47132 1215 RICOH USA INC 5028914860 100-54600-240 46.40 46.40


01/14 01/22/2014 47133 1460 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 011514 231-54600-340 1,300.00 1,300.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47134 776 ROUNDYS 4971 234-55100-724 952.36 952.36


01/14 01/22/2014 47135 3781 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 011714 100-55300-215 230.00 230.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47136 2246 SHOWCASES 276465 215-55110-342 35.21 35.21


01/14 01/22/2014 47136 2246 SHOWCASES 276466 215-55110-342 14.80 14.80


01/14 01/22/2014 47136 2246 SHOWCASES 276467 215-55110-342 23.64 23.64


01/14 01/22/2014 47137 815 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 76704622 100-55400-220 385.00 385.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47138 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-2202 215-55110-289 43,223.68 43,223.68


01/14 01/22/2014 47139 4505 STANDING, NORMA TAXES13 100-21102 24.91 24.91


01/14 01/22/2014 47140 850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 121913 217-55110-500 165.00 165.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47141 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546226-DEC13 100-52100-215 125.64 125.64


01/14 01/22/2014 47142 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 823809 100-55400-220 25.99 25.99


01/14 01/22/2014 47143 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011091 400-57345-820 7,667.97 7,667.97


01/14 01/22/2014 47144 4506 STRASSMAN, KENDELL TAXES13 100-21102 131.24 131.24


01/14 01/22/2014 47145 4507 THRALL, JEFFREY OR RHONDA TAXES13 100-21102 72.74 72.74


01/14 01/22/2014 47146 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 249584 215-55110-216 35.80 35.80


01/14 01/22/2014 47147 942 UPS STORE 122813 234-55100-724 100.99 100.99


01/14 01/22/2014 47148 1873 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME T16428 100-52100-213 1,440.00 1,440.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47149 1021 WISC SUPREME COURT 14DUES 100-51200-212 625.00 625.00


01/14 01/22/2014 47150 3777 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 011714 100-55300-215 138.00 138.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47151 3845 AFFILIATED COMPUTER SERVICES 990530 100-52200-241 735.00 735.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47152 1218 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 010400 231-54600-340 900.00 900.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47153 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9914518586 603-52300-340 24.40 24.40


01/14 01/29/2014 47153 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9915308837 603-52300-340 25.08 25.08


01/14 01/29/2014 47154 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 487528-015 JAN14 231-54600-340 96.39 96.39


01/14 01/29/2014 47155 150 AUXIANT 012114 251-13011 4,933.49 4,933.49


01/14 01/29/2014 47156 3872 AZURA MEMORY CARE 031314 100-54600-212 60.00 60.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47157 4521 BARTELT, DAVID OR HOPE TAXES13 100-21102 26.88 26.88


01/14 01/29/2014 47158 1289 BENKERT, ERIC TAXES13 100-21102 97.89 97.89


01/14 01/29/2014 47159 1454 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 10333 300-58290-630 150.00 150.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47160 4509 CARTER, DEBRA TAXES13 100-21102 157.75 157.75


01/14 01/29/2014 47161 1568 CHIEF SUPPLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT 378945 100-52100-340 206.89 206.89


01/14 01/29/2014 47161 1568 CHIEF SUPPLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT 380669 100-52100-340 134.78 134.78


01/14 01/29/2014 47162 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446514813 100-53300-390 223.60 223.60


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 14


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/29/2014 47163 4522 COLLINS, JAMES OR STACIE TAXES13 100-21102 20.77 20.77


01/14 01/29/2014 47164 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 22780 100-51510-310 149.90 149.90


01/14 01/29/2014 47165 1633 DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION -GAMING RAFFLE14 100-51510-310 25.00 25.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47166 4520 DOLLHAUSEN, CHRISTINA 012414 215-55110-313 75.00 75.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47167 323 DUNKIRK, TOWNSHIP OF LISTOLTAXES 260-55100-340 2,150.00 2,150.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47168 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 21266 100-53310-340 203.35 203.35


01/14 01/29/2014 47169 3227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS DEC13 603-52300-210 885.94 885.94


01/14 01/29/2014 47170 1234 ECOLAB 4065158 100-52200-340 57.84 57.84


01/14 01/29/2014 47171 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 155042 100-54600-340 31.90 31.90


01/14 01/29/2014 47172 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 653796 100-52100-240 748.00 748.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47172 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 195273 603-52300-340 76.15 76.15


01/14 01/29/2014 47172 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 195907 603-52300-340 210.00 210.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47173 2258 GIANSANTE, PAUL TAXES13 100-21102 207.30 207.30


01/14 01/29/2014 47174 4510 GRAPER, GARY TAXES13 100-21102 72.13 72.13


01/14 01/29/2014 47175 4511 HINKLE, PHILIP OR SHERRY TAXES13 100-21102 28.66 28.66


01/14 01/29/2014 47176 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48155 100-51510-310 720.00 720.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47176 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 48130 410-57191-820 1,789.14 1,789.14


01/14 01/29/2014 47177 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 203270 400-57220-820 1,305.00 1,305.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47178 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-8468003116 100-54600-240 1,218.55 1,218.55


01/14 01/29/2014 47178 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-8485811961 100-54600-240 218.00 218.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47179 4046 JOHNSON, SHERRY 123113 100-55300-215 1,972.16 1,972.16


01/14 01/29/2014 47180 4519 JOSH RITTER LIVE INC 020514 245-55190-345 5,150.00 5,150.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47181 500 JOURNAL SENTINEL INC 14SUBDIGITAL 215-55110-326 13.89 13.89


01/14 01/29/2014 47182 504 KAHL, TERRY 13226 215-55110-250 115.00 115.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47183 3869 KELLY SERVICES INC 02589302 100-51420-215 729.60 729.60


01/14 01/29/2014 47184 528 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 208698 100-55300-340 395.00 395.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47185 2363 KOELLER, NICOLE TAXES13 100-21102 124.20 124.20


01/14 01/29/2014 47186 4263 KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS 0000022804 100-52200-240 41.21 41.21


01/14 01/29/2014 47187 3403 MADISON COLLEGE 00000002866544 603-52300-212 101.40 101.40


01/14 01/29/2014 47188 573 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 1-62969 100-53300-340 355.00 355.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47189 4512 MAERZ, CLIFFORD OR PATRICIA TAXES13 100-21102 23.86 23.86


01/14 01/29/2014 47190 4518 MARTY STUART TOURS INC 020114 245-55190-344 5,170.00 5,170.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47191 3268 NAUMAN, TOM 012414 217-55110-520 75.00 75.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47192 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71098643 100-53310-340 4,581.62 4,581.62


01/14 01/29/2014 47192 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71099822 100-53310-340 1,538.58 1,538.58


01/14 01/29/2014 47192 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71101218 100-53310-340 1,588.47 1,588.47


01/14 01/29/2014 47192 2831 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 71102500 100-53310-340 5,738.08 5,738.08


01/14 01/29/2014 47193 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0125140 100-21575 380.00 380.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47194 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 40792 100-51510-310 102.00 102.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 15


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


01/14 01/29/2014 47195 711 PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OF MOETAXES 203-57150-860 72.00 72.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47196 4182 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 80045361 100-53300-340 253.48 253.48


01/14 01/29/2014 47197 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 012314 245-55190-345 1,105.00 1,105.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47198 4513 REILLY, THOMAS TAXES13 100-21102 84.94 84.94


01/14 01/29/2014 47199 782 SAFE COMMUNITIES 021014 100-54600-213 15.00 15.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47200 802 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 10233-13 233-55100-732 2,423.66 2,423.66


01/14 01/29/2014 47201 4514 SEEGER, JASON TAXES13 100-21102 53.07 53.07


01/14 01/29/2014 47202 820 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC 5453 100-55100-728 403.50 403.50


01/14 01/29/2014 47203 4515 SMITH, TRAVIS TAXES13 100-21102 53.29 53.29


01/14 01/29/2014 47204 2534 SMITHBACK, NICOLE TAXES13 100-21102 96.52 96.52


01/14 01/29/2014 47205 4516 SORENSEN, REGINA OR JAMES TAXES13 100-21102 118.52 118.52


01/14 01/29/2014 47206 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP DEC13 260-55100-340 10,660.11 10,660.11


01/14 01/29/2014 47207 2859 STOKES, REBECCA TAXES13 100-21102 1,655.90 1,655.90


01/14 01/29/2014 47208 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 824898 100-53300-340 134.50 134.50


01/14 01/29/2014 47209 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 4797-18 231-54600-340 228.06 228.06


01/14 01/29/2014 47210 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011092 400-57345-820 1,025.31 1,025.31


01/14 01/29/2014 47210 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 011058 603-52300-220 379.47 379.47


01/14 01/29/2014 47211 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0101964 203-57120-840 2,825.06 2,825.06


01/14 01/29/2014 47212 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0022792168 100-52200-210 118.30 118.30


01/14 01/29/2014 47212 1326 U.S. CELLULAR DEC13 100-55400-210 1,356.98 1,356.98


01/14 01/29/2014 47212 1326 U.S. CELLULAR 0020591557 603-52300-210 100.84 100.84


01/14 01/29/2014 47213 2810 UWHC 6085 241-52400-252 12.00 12.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47213 2810 UWHC 6094 241-52400-252 12.00 12.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47214 2147 VERIZON WIRELESS 9717236194 603-52300-210 8.98 8.98


01/14 01/29/2014 47215 3384 WASC 012114 100-54600-202 200.00 200.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47216 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. PR0125140 100-21575 3,562.00 3,562.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47217 2107 WESSPUR TREE EQUIPMENT INC IN-81981 100-53300-215 135.36 135.36


01/14 01/29/2014 47218 999 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 012114 100-56300-340 12.25 12.25


01/14 01/29/2014 47219 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020114 245-55190-344 330.00 330.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47219 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 020514 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47220 1006 WISC EMS ASSN 14DUES 603-52300-300 924.00 924.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47221 1654 WISC FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC. DUES14 100-52200-190 40.00 40.00


01/14 01/29/2014 47222 1019 WISC STATE JOURNAL 190-00065606-14 215-55110-326 271.70 271.70


01/14 01/29/2014 47223 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0125140 100-21590 950.53 950.53


01/14 01/29/2014 47224 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 81221 100-53300-300 992.50 992.50


01/14 01/29/2014 47225 4517 WURTH, JEFF TAXES13 100-21102 66.19 66.19


Grand Totals: 1,288,548.12


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 16


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 305.80 520,502.74- 520,196.94-


100-21102 35,064.35 .00 35,064.35


100-21113 5,568.90 .00 5,568.90


100-21560 2,117.05 .00 2,117.05


100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00


100-21575 11,826.00 .00 11,826.00


100-21590 4,117.83 .00 4,117.83


100-22210 2,904.63 .00 2,904.63


100-24315 123.18 .00 123.18


100-46750 214.00 .00 214.00


100-51200-212 625.00 .00 625.00


100-51200-320 40.00 .00 40.00


100-51200-340 5,567.00 .00 5,567.00


100-51300-215 5,497.40 .00 5,497.40


100-51300-216 378.00 .00 378.00


100-51400-320 6,267.44 .00 6,267.44


100-51420-210 479.01 .00 479.01


100-51420-212 50.00 .00 50.00


100-51420-215 3,185.28 .00 3,185.28


100-51420-315 1,428.32 .00 1,428.32


100-51420-340 385.02 .00 385.02


100-51420-341 572.00 .00 572.00


100-51440-340 635.32 .00 635.32


100-51510-211 486.50 .00 486.50


100-51510-215 2,599.00 .00 2,599.00


100-51510-218 4,211.00 .00 4,211.00


100-51510-219 9,399.34 .00 9,399.34


100-51510-310 5,370.81 .00 5,370.81


100-51530-215 3,900.00 .00 3,900.00


100-51930-510 25,510.00 .00 25,510.00


100-51930-511 1,410.00 .00 1,410.00


100-51930-512 4,947.00 .00 4,947.00


100-51930-513 21,737.00 .00 21,737.00


100-51930-514 1,582.00 .00 1,582.00


100-51930-515 27,035.00 .00 27,035.00


100-51930-520 104,824.00 .00 104,824.00


100-51930-523 1,402.00 .00 1,402.00


100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00


100-52100-190 538.21 .00 538.21


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 17


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-52100-210 1,175.42 .00 1,175.42


100-52100-213 1,440.00 .00 1,440.00


100-52100-215 125.64 .00 125.64


100-52100-240 1,403.00 .00 1,403.00


100-52100-330 2,536.19 .00 2,536.19


100-52100-335 2,698.24 .00 2,698.24


100-52100-340 2,595.79 .00 2,595.79


100-52100-390 866.67 .00 866.67


100-52200-190 40.00 .00 40.00


100-52200-210 405.22 .00 405.22


100-52200-217 402.00 .00 402.00


100-52200-220 3,133.26 .00 3,133.26


100-52200-240 278.47 .00 278.47


100-52200-241 735.00 .00 735.00


100-52200-245 1,834.04 .00 1,834.04


100-52200-300 13.77 .00 13.77


100-52200-320 635.00 .00 635.00


100-52200-335 933.52 .00 933.52


100-52200-340 288.78 .00 288.78


100-53200-200 13.88 .00 13.88


100-53200-215 2,015.15 .00 2,015.15


100-53200-220 4,442.72 .00 4,442.72


100-53200-221 293.51 .00 293.51


100-53200-222 605.83 .00 605.83


100-53200-223 189.71 .00 189.71


100-53200-314 193.59 .00 193.59


100-53200-340 760.78 .00 760.78


100-53300-210 179.95 .00 179.95


100-53300-212 210.00 .00 210.00


100-53300-215 1,691.36 .00 1,691.36


100-53300-220 3,728.28 .00 3,728.28


100-53300-300 992.50 .00 992.50


100-53300-310 795.00 100.00- 695.00


100-53300-340 11,906.07 98.00- 11,808.07


100-53300-360 100.00 .00 100.00


100-53300-390 658.04 .00 658.04


100-53310-215 250.00 .00 250.00


100-53310-340 46,043.77 .00 46,043.77


100-53400-340 565.00 .00 565.00


100-53420-340 13,716.84 .00 13,716.84


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 18


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53440-340 59.93 .00 59.93


100-53620-215 42,340.90 .00 42,340.90


100-53620-216 13,822.20 .00 13,822.20


100-54600-200 1,316.39 .00 1,316.39


100-54600-202 200.00 .00 200.00


100-54600-210 207.57 .00 207.57


100-54600-212 300.00 .00 300.00


100-54600-213 210.00 .00 210.00


100-54600-220 2,718.57 .00 2,718.57


100-54600-240 2,202.98 .00 2,202.98


100-54600-315 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00


100-54600-340 1,633.92 .00 1,633.92


100-54600-342 33.00 .00 33.00


100-54600-350 264.76 .00 264.76


100-54910-300 874.20 .00 874.20


100-55100-728 1,301.75 .00 1,301.75


100-55200-245 935.15 .00 935.15


100-55200-335 238.36 .00 238.36


100-55200-340 2,569.78 .00 2,569.78


100-55200-350 325.18 79.09- 246.09


100-55300-210 199.70 .00 199.70


100-55300-215 4,952.16 .00 4,952.16


100-55300-315 15.08 .00 15.08


100-55300-340 727.63 .00 727.63


100-55300-343 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00


100-55400-203 3,832.87 .00 3,832.87


100-55400-210 422.29 .00 422.29


100-55400-215 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00


100-55400-220 2,896.18 .00 2,896.18


100-55500-210 159.62 .00 159.62


100-55500-216 356.01 .00 356.01


100-55500-240 168.91 .00 168.91


100-55500-300 1,707.72 .00 1,707.72


100-56300-212 845.00 .00 845.00


100-56300-335 159.64 .00 159.64


100-56300-340 361.71 28.71- 333.00


203-21100 .00 2,897.06- 2,897.06-


203-57120-840 2,825.06 .00 2,825.06


203-57150-860 72.00 .00 72.00


212-21100 .00 4,051.83- 4,051.83-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 19


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


212-53271-220 3,166.51 .00 3,166.51


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 297.32 .00 297.32


215-21100 1.03 56,909.08- 56,908.05-


215-46710 15.00 .00 15.00


215-55110-210 66.18 .00 66.18


215-55110-216 35.80 .00 35.80


215-55110-220 1,570.12 .00 1,570.12


215-55110-221 1,397.94 .00 1,397.94


215-55110-240 20.05 .00 20.05


215-55110-250 261.99 .00 261.99


215-55110-289 43,223.68 .00 43,223.68


215-55110-313 82.98 .00 82.98


215-55110-325 2,274.20 .00 2,274.20


215-55110-326 5,841.21 .00 5,841.21


215-55110-328 526.84 1.03- 525.81


215-55110-340 300.62 .00 300.62


215-55110-342 73.65 .00 73.65


215-55110-810 1,218.82 .00 1,218.82


217-21100 3.00 6,900.80- 6,897.80-


217-55110-500 6,160.65 3.00- 6,157.65


217-55110-510 275.15 .00 275.15


217-55110-520 465.00 .00 465.00


224-21100 .00 644.75- 644.75-


224-53300-215 361.72 .00 361.72


224-53300-338 125.00 .00 125.00


224-53300-340 66.20 .00 66.20


224-53300-341 21.55 .00 21.55


224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


229-21100 .00 266.85- 266.85-


229-54600-340 266.85 .00 266.85


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-


230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 3,631.06- 3,631.06-


231-54600-340 3,631.06 .00 3,631.06


232-21100 .00 1,321.12- 1,321.12-


232-54600-340 1,321.12 .00 1,321.12


233-21100 .00 6,522.20- 6,522.20-


233-55100-732 6,522.20 .00 6,522.20


234-21100 .00 6,875.45- 6,875.45-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 20


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


234-55100-724 6,875.45 .00 6,875.45


241-21100 .00 1,451.86- 1,451.86-


241-52400-252 1,451.86 .00 1,451.86


242-21100 .00 461.93- 461.93-


242-52200-341 56.95 .00 56.95


242-52200-346 290.28 .00 290.28


242-52200-348 114.70 .00 114.70


245-21100 .00 44,829.63- 44,829.63-


245-55190-210 119.62 .00 119.62


245-55190-240 902.88 .00 902.88


245-55190-320 292.00 .00 292.00


245-55190-340 392.63 .00 392.63


245-55190-343 387.68 .00 387.68


245-55190-344 27,750.00 .00 27,750.00


245-55190-345 1,803.39 .00 1,803.39


245-55190-350 13,181.43 .00 13,181.43


251-13011 8,095.07 .00 8,095.07


251-21100 .00 80,363.59- 80,363.59-


251-51930-530 22,728.64 .00 22,728.64


251-51930-531 49,539.88 .00 49,539.88


252-21100 .00 32.21- 32.21-


252-52100-340 32.21 .00 32.21


260-21100 .00 9,137.71- 9,137.71-


260-55100-340 9,137.71 .00 9,137.71


261-21100 .00 649.82- 649.82-


261-55100-340 649.82 .00 649.82


300-21100 .00 150.00- 150.00-


300-58290-630 150.00 .00 150.00


400-21100 .00 510,180.27- 510,180.27-


400-57100-820 228,105.31 .00 228,105.31


400-57220-820 269,458.17 .00 269,458.17


400-57330-820 5,840.51 .00 5,840.51


400-57332-820 1,917.00 .00 1,917.00


400-57344-820 1,917.00 .00 1,917.00


400-57345-820 2,942.28 .00 2,942.28


410-21100 .00 25,215.46- 25,215.46-


410-57191-820 2,078.98 .00 2,078.98


410-57193-820 800.00 .00 800.00


410-57210-820 2,831.83 .00 2,831.83


410-57220-820 5,040.00 .00 5,040.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 21


Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:16AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


410-57331-820 14,464.65 .00 14,464.65


411-21100 .00 85.78- 85.78-


411-48200 85.78 .00 85.78


603-21100 .00 5,774.82- 5,774.82-


603-51930-523 41.84 .00 41.84


603-52300-210 360.41 .00 360.41


603-52300-212 550.37 .00 550.37


603-52300-220 1,473.32 .00 1,473.32


603-52300-240 575.00 .00 575.00


603-52300-300 999.00 .00 999.00


603-52300-310 190.09 .00 190.09


603-52300-335 637.09 .00 637.09


603-52300-340 947.70 .00 947.70


Grand Totals: 1,289,167.78 1,289,167.78- .00


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Feb 19, 2014 11:08AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


January 31, 2014


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 3,670,696.03 Book Balance Previous Month: 6,137,392.98


Outstanding Deposits: 692,993.64 Total Receipts: 7,366,122.48


Outstanding Checks: 335,520.37 Total Disbursements: 9,475,346.16


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 4,028,169.30 Book Balance: 4,028,169.30


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


31 351,888.76 33 281.46 34 340,823.42


Total: 692,993.64


Deposits cleared: 45 items Deposits Outstanding: 3 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


46151 65.00


46426 11.86


46463 112.50


46500 62.38


46609 2,315.51


46618 23.94


46642 54.93


46660 9.00


46661 52.44


46664 109.52


46673 2.56


46675 116.98


46725 116.64


46731 69.00


46754 23.46


46765 46.58


46776 162.88


46783 150.00


46790 10.82


46793 131.20


46796 101.90


46797 135.12


46798 25.13


46806 46.74


46808 27.47


46811 84.12


46816 19.27


46831 320.00


46846 11.07


46850 101.62


46851 135.95


46855 104.22


46856 63.47


46861 125.00


46870 18.74


46875 149.38


46882 70.00


46898 19.73


46900 65.00


46904 32.87


46942 24.37


46943 134.96


46951 104.04


46955 126.11


46975 104.92


46976 24.91


46977 50.20


46991 114.14


46993 25.41


46995 115.05


47003 69.94


47004 1,014.54


47006 5.06


47016 25.27


47019 55.82


47022 117.61


47024 138.00


47032 3,041.00


47039 1,112.00


47045 76.03


47047 1,000.00


47062 100.00


47064 75.00


47069 800.00


47078 40.00


47080 70.00


47081 750.00


47082 40.00


47088 138.54


47090 52.00


47099 39.16


47100 110.00


47117 25.03


47128 92.00


47129 267,779.00


47133 1,300.00


47140 165.00


47145 72.74


47148 1,440.00


47149 625.00


47150 138.00


47151 735.00


47153 49.48


47154 96.39


47156 60.00


47157 26.88


47158 97.89


47159 150.00


47160 157.75


47161 341.67


47162 223.60


47163 20.77


47164 149.90


47165 25.00


47166 75.00


47167 2,150.00


47168 203.35


47169 885.94


47170 57.84


47173 207.30


47174 72.13


47175 28.66


47178 1,436.55


47179 1,972.16


47180 5,150.00


47181 13.89


47182 115.00


47183 729.60







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Feb 19, 2014 11:08AM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


47184 395.00


47185 124.20


47186 41.21


47187 101.40


47188 355.00


47189 23.86


47190 5,170.00


47191 75.00


47192 13,446.75


47193 380.00


47194 102.00


47195 72.00


47196 253.48


47197 1,105.00


47198 84.94


47199 15.00


47201 53.07


47202 403.50


47203 53.29


47204 96.52


47205 118.52


47207 1,655.90


47208 134.50


47212 1,576.12


47213 24.00


47214 8.98


47215 200.00


47216 3,562.00


47217 135.36


47218 12.25


47219 630.00


47220 924.00


47221 40.00


47222 271.70


47223 950.53


47224 992.50


47225 66.19


Total: 335,520.37


Checks cleared: 475 items Checks Outstanding: 145 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JANUARY 31, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:09AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4,028,169.30


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 4,028,169.30


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 4,028,169.30)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 3,122,972.60


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND 261,366.18


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 129,205.81


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND 59,370.98


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND ( 8,097.47)


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND ( 45,157.51)


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 4,262.05


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 37.00


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 30,702.99


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 335,654.31


225 ALLOCATION TO FUND 225 ( 35.88)


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 4,779.55


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND ( 9,151.32)


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 394.90


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 7,175.30


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 32,672.21


236 ALLOCATION TO TREE COMMISSION 459.00


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND ( 44,825.41)


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 9,237.09


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 10.14


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND 6,944.12


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 51,120.25)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 30,931.61


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 58,402.69


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND ( 114,825.88)


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 4,212.43


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 5,940.57


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 61,303.25


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND ( 231,235.13)


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 177,493.89


411 ALLOCATION TO BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 121,252.19


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 29,835.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 16,620.56







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


JANUARY 31, 2014


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:09AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 4,028,169.30


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 4,028,169.30)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 01/14 Feb 19, 2014 11:12AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 3,122,972.60
100-11103 US BANK PD CHECKING ACCOUNT-C 547.57
100-11104 PETTY CASH 1,050.91
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,257.79
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 7,902,678.64


Total GENERAL FUND: 11,111,507.51 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 261,366.18
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 161,254.02
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,804.34


Total TID #3 FUND: 529,424.54 .00


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 129,205.81
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 834,699.82


Total TID #4 FUND: 963,905.63 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 59,370.98
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 59,374.50 .00


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 8,097.47-


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: .00 8,097.47-


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 45,157.51-
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .59


Total LIBRARY FUND: .59 45,157.51-


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 4,262.05
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 175,623.43


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 179,885.48 .00


221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7,877.56


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 7,877.56 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 37.00
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,625.35


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,662.35 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 30,702.99







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 01/14 Feb 19, 2014 11:12AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,761.82
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,268.25


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 94,733.06 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 335,654.31
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,108.28


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 340,762.59 .00


225-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CEMETARY 35.88-


Total FUND: 225: .00 35.88-


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 171,950.89


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 171,950.89 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,294.00


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 39,294.00 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 4,779.55


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 4,779.55 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 9,151.32-


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: .00 9,151.32-


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 394.90
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 30,594.81


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 30,989.71 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 7,175.30
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 414,486.69


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 421,661.99 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 21,171.73
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 21,172.33 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 32,672.21
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 45,302.95







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 01/14 Feb 19, 2014 11:12AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 77,975.16 .00


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,972.11


Total LANDMARKS: 1,972.11 .00


236-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TREE COMMIS 459.00


Total TREE COMMISSION: 459.00 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 44,825.41-


Total EMS TRUST FUND: .00 44,825.41-


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 9,237.09
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,117.53


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 30,354.62 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 10.14
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 150,790.66


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 578,038.05 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 6,944.12


Total CDBG FUND: 6,944.12 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 51,120.25-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 24,206.09-


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: .00 75,326.34-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,594.95


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 9,594.95 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 30,931.61
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .60


Total TOURISM FUND: 30,932.21 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 01/14 Feb 19, 2014 11:12AM


SICK LEAVE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 58,402.69
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.14


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 63,453.83 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 114,825.88-


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: .00 114,825.88-


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 4,212.43


Total K9 FUND: 4,212.43 .00


260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 125,392.14


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 125,392.14 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 5,940.57
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,443.34


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 106,383.91 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 61,303.25
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140,481.03


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 201,784.28 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 231,235.13-


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: .00 231,235.13-


400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .04
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,928.36
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 49,558.23


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 252,486.63 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 177,493.89
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 28,610.06


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 206,103.95 .00


411-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- BLDING MAINT 121,252.19
411-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 58,336.98


Total BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND: 179,589.17 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 29,835.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 01/14 Feb 19, 2014 11:12AM


EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 341,783.91


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 371,618.91 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 16,620.56


Total EMS: 16,620.56 .00


Grand Totals: 16,245,108.31 528,654.94-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 20


Receipt Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:14AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 15,246.51


ANIMAL LICENSE 2014 DOG LICENSE # 1,736.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 200.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 200.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 455.00


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 750.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 5,664.36


DONATIONS HOLIDAY FUND 476.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 2,900.00


EMS MISC RECEIPTS 375.00


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 1,030.81


LIBRARY COPIES 197.00


LIBRARY FINES 1,938.18


LIBRARY MISC RECEIPTS 2,910.00


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 180.00


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 5.00


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 155.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 2,448.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 245.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 40,879.00


OTHER REVENUES 266,068.89


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 1,435.00


OTHER REVENUES MISC TAXABLE SALES 10.00


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 3,795.55


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 2,612.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 270.66


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 76.25


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 2,213.00


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 575.00


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 560.00


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 50.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 450.00


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 319.33


RECREATION CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 52.75-


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 8,621.52


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 1,261.44


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 40.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 72.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 5,929.20


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 1,011.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,555.10


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 85.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 66.00


SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 655.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,384.74


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 10,091.60


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 8,329.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 45.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 52.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 37.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 1,930.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 175.00


TAXES DEL PP 480.68


TAXES PROPERTY TAXES 5,061,780.93


TAXES TAX OVERPAYMENTS 12,900.17


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 21


Receipt Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:14AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


Grand Totals: 5,475,376.17


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Feb 19, 2014 11:15AM


Period: 1/31/2014 (01/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "crje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


01/31/2014 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 001-11100 1,600,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKING 100-11311 1,600,000.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 2 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 6,848.50


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 6,848.50-


.00*


01/31/2014 3 TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-13013 25,205.00


TO REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIV 245-11102 25,205.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OH CHECKING TO PRIMAR 001-11100 32,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM OH CHECKING TO PRIMAR 245-11102 32,000.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 5 REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-13013 8,014.00


REALLOCATE CREDIT CARD FUNDS NOT YET RECEIVED 245-11102 8,014.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 6 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 001-11100 5,696.39


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 217-11302 5,696.39-


.00*


01/31/2014 7 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 001-11100 28.75


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 231-11302 28.75-


.00*


01/31/2014 8 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 001-11100 9,137.71


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 260-11302 9,137.71-


.00*


01/31/2014 9 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO CHECK 001-11100 271,934.06


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC SAVINGS TO CHECK 400-11311 271,934.06-


.00*


01/31/2014 10 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 926.48


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 926.48-


.00*


01/31/2014 11 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,871.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,871.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 12 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 14.80


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 14.80-


.00*


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 20,423.62


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 20,423.62-


.00*


01/31/2014 14 TO RECORD WEUM ACH REJECT 001-11100 85.00


TO RECORD WEUM ACH REJECT 603-52300-212 85.00-


Documents: 14 Transactions: 28


Total CRJE: 1,985,185.31 1,985,185.31-


Grand Totals: 1,985,185.31 1,985,185.31-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/10/2014 52 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 9,306.51
01/14 01/24/2014 53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 11,945.19
01/14 01/24/2014 54 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 8,933.35
01/14 01/01/2014 46728 400 GARFIELD ST LLC 100-21100 77.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46729 ALIU, NAIM 100-21100 129.18
01/14 01/01/2014 46730 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 11.30
01/14 01/01/2014 46731 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 69.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46732 ANDERSON, MICHAEL 100-21100 58.55
01/14 01/01/2014 46733 ARNETT, DAVID 100-21100 51.66
01/14 01/01/2014 46734 AUXIANT 251-21100 25,119.24
01/14 01/01/2014 46735 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP 100-21100 4,211.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46736 BAKKEN, CONNIE 100-21100 55.08
01/14 01/01/2014 46737 BANNISTER, AMY OR ROBERT 100-21100 95.23
01/14 01/01/2014 46738 BEADLE, JEANNE OR JOHN 100-21100 344.16
01/14 01/01/2014 46739 BECKER, TERESA 100-21100 46.90
01/14 01/01/2014 46740 BINGHAM, VANCE OR TAMMY 100-21100 92.03
01/14 01/01/2014 46741 BLATTERMAN, MELISSA 100-21100 99.44
01/14 01/01/2014 46742 BLOCK, DALE OR LISA 100-21100 1,036.61
01/14 01/01/2014 46743 BOODRY, BRAD 100-21100 144.70
01/14 01/01/2014 46744 BOUZEK, DAVID OR BARBARA 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/01/2014 46745 BRANDT, CURTIS 100-21100 91.76
01/14 01/01/2014 46746 BROWN, CHRISTOPHER OR CAROLE 100-21100 25.67
01/14 01/01/2014 46747 BROWNING, DAVID OR VALERIE 100-21100 150.39
01/14 01/01/2014 46748 CARAWAY, KRISTEN 100-21100 108.80
01/14 01/01/2014 46749 CASCIO, GREGORY 100-21100 111.05
01/14 01/01/2014 46750 CHRISTOFFERSON, ERIC OR EVE 100-21100 71.30
01/14 01/01/2014 46751 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 293.88
01/14 01/01/2014 46752 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C 100-21100 156,510.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46753 COMSTOCK, ALLEN OR COLLEEN 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/01/2014 46754 CONDON, MARY 100-21100 23.46
01/14 01/01/2014 46755 CORTES, CESAR ANDRES 100-21100 36.61
01/14 01/01/2014 46756 COURIER HUB 100-21100 37.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46757 DANSEREAU, MICHAEL 100-21100 64.65
01/14 01/01/2014 46758 DAVIS, DANIEL OR MARY JO 100-21100 60.92
01/14 01/01/2014 46759 DELPIZZO, JOANNE 100-21100 133.47
01/14 01/01/2014 46760 DENNIS, JAMES 100-21100 101.34
01/14 01/01/2014 46761 DESPINS, TIMOTHY 100-21100 94.19
01/14 01/01/2014 46762 DIETTERT, SCOTT OR DANITA 100-21100 28.59
01/14 01/01/2014 46763 DONLON, JOHN 100-21100 25.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46764 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 149.85
01/14 01/01/2014 46765 DUANE, JOSEPH 100-21100 46.58
01/14 01/01/2014 46766 DYER, SEAN OR JACKIE 100-21100 70.10
01/14 01/01/2014 46767 ELDERLY SERVICES NETWORK 100-21100 50.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46768 ERICKSON, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 25.44
01/14 01/01/2014 46769 ESRI INC 100-21100 400.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46770 FALCH, THOMAS 100-21100 42.97
01/14 01/01/2014 46771 FELIX, JEANNE 100-21100 100.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46772 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 845.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46773 FRANK, TIM 100-21100 89.28


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46774 FREY, ROBERT OR KAREN 100-21100 56.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46775 GALL'S INC 100-21100 32.19
01/14 01/01/2014 46776 GARN, ANDREA 100-21100 162.88
01/14 01/01/2014 46777 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 655.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46778 GERBER, DAVID OR VIVIAN 100-21100 110.29
01/14 01/01/2014 46779 GILBERTSON, DONALD 100-21100 71.51
01/14 01/01/2014 46780 GILLETTE PROPERTIES LLC 100-21100 365.77
01/14 01/01/2014 46781 GOHLKE, JEAN 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/01/2014 46782 GOMEZ, RAUL OR ELENA 100-21100 62.96
01/14 01/01/2014 46783 GRAVEEN, ALAN 100-21100 150.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46784 GROB, MATTHEW 100-21100 89.46
01/14 01/01/2014 46785 GROLEAU, ROBERT 100-21100 92.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46786 HAJRENDINI, HAKI 100-21100 670.60
01/14 01/01/2014 46787 HAM, THOMAS OR JAN 100-21100 127.91
01/14 01/01/2014 46788 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICA 100-21100 470.10
01/14 01/01/2014 46789 HARTMAN, JESSICA 100-21100 51.74
01/14 01/01/2014 46790 HARVEY, WAYNE 100-21100 10.82
01/14 01/01/2014 46791 HATFIELD, JEREMY 100-21100 48.38
01/14 01/01/2014 46792 HAYES, NADINE 100-21100 149.37
01/14 01/01/2014 46793 HEDSTROM, ALAN 100-21100 131.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46794 HELIN, EERO OR DOROTHY 100-21100 65.25
01/14 01/01/2014 46795 HERMAN, GARY 215-21100 15.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46796 HINKEL JR, DAVID 100-21100 101.90
01/14 01/01/2014 46797 HOFF, MICHAEL OR BRIGITTE 100-21100 135.12
01/14 01/01/2014 46798 HOLE, PAUL 100-21100 25.13
01/14 01/01/2014 46799 HOLZHUTER, KRISTINE 100-21100 70.05
01/14 01/01/2014 46800 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBOR 100-21100 170.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46801 IVERSON, JUSTIN OR NATASHA 100-21100 68.24
01/14 01/01/2014 46802 JAGLIN, KATHLEEN 100-21100 58.74
01/14 01/01/2014 46803 JANDA, DAVID & KELLY 100-21100 140.24
01/14 01/01/2014 46804 JANSSEN, GEORGE OR MARIA 100-21100 142.78
01/14 01/01/2014 46805 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 450.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46806 JENSEN, JILL 100-21100 46.74
01/14 01/01/2014 46807 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 1,795.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46808 JOHNSON, RICHARD 100-21100 27.47
01/14 01/01/2014 46809 JOURNAL SENTINEL INC 215-21100 298.53
01/14 01/01/2014 46810 JOYES, ZACHARY 100-21100 17.96
01/14 01/01/2014 46811 KAIOULA, KASHELLE 100-21100 84.12
01/14 01/01/2014 46812 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46813 KITTLESON, NICOLE 100-21100 131.55
01/14 01/01/2014 46814 KITTLESON, TERESA 100-21100 60.33
01/14 01/01/2014 46815 KOEHLER, BEVERLY 100-21100 114.79
01/14 01/01/2014 46816 KOHUT, LINDA OR KIFF 100-21100 19.27
01/14 01/01/2014 46817 KOLLER, DONALD 100-21100 128.60
01/14 01/01/2014 46818 KONKOL, ANTHONY OR REBECCA 100-21100 142.58
01/14 01/01/2014 46819 KRUMENAUER, JEFFREY OR HEIDI 100-21100 206.26
01/14 01/01/2014 46820 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 87.93
01/14 01/01/2014 46821 LEAGUE OF HISTORIC AMERICAN TH 245-21100 292.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46822 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 100-21100 3,226.44


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46823 LEHMAN, ASAPH OR MARIA 100-21100 32.35
01/14 01/01/2014 46824 LEIKNESS, JAMES OR LOUISE 100-21100 114.93
01/14 01/01/2014 46825 LISTER, JENNIFER 100-21100 58.90
01/14 01/01/2014 46826 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 100-21100 27,035.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46827 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 69.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46828 LOPEZ, ARLIC 100-21100 267.32
01/14 01/01/2014 46829 LUICK, DALE 100-21100 119.78
01/14 01/01/2014 46830 MAAG, JASON OR MELISSA 100-21100 154.67
01/14 01/01/2014 46831 MADISON SENIOR CENTER 100-21100 320.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46832 MAERZ, MICHAEL 100-21100 32.03
01/14 01/01/2014 46833 MAIN, CYNTHIA 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/01/2014 46834 MATTHEWS, GREGORY OR LORI 100-21100 28.05
01/14 01/01/2014 46835 MEINHOLZ, MICHAEL 100-21100 122.44
01/14 01/01/2014 46836 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 332.12
01/14 01/01/2014 46837 MILLAM, DEAN 100-21100 125.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46838 MODEL, JASON OR SUSAN 100-21100 139.47
01/14 01/01/2014 46839 MORGAN, JOHN & ELLEN 100-21100 26.62
01/14 01/01/2014 46840 MUELLER, BRIAN 100-21100 4,012.67
01/14 01/01/2014 46841 MVB PROPERTIES 100-21100 51.68
01/14 01/01/2014 46842 NCEMSC 603-21100 75.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46843 NELSON, JANET 100-21100 109.32
01/14 01/01/2014 46844 NELSON, SHARON 100-21100 188.56
01/14 01/01/2014 46845 NFPA 100-21100 165.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46846 NIHLES, ANGELA 100-21100 11.07
01/14 01/01/2014 46847 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46848 NYGAARD, STEVE OR SUSAN 100-21100 71.28
01/14 01/01/2014 46849 OETTEL, CRAIG & KATHI 100-21100 191.48
01/14 01/01/2014 46850 OFFORD, HAYLEE 100-21100 101.62
01/14 01/01/2014 46851 OFFORD, RUSSELL OR LISA 100-21100 135.95
01/14 01/01/2014 46852 PAK, LINNEA 100-21100 68.17
01/14 01/01/2014 46853 PATRINOS, HEATHER 233-21100 107.98
01/14 01/01/2014 46854 PATTERSON, DAVID OR BARBARA 100-21100 105.95
01/14 01/01/2014 46855 PAYDON, BOB 100-21100 104.22
01/14 01/01/2014 46856 PERKINS, BRUCE OR CASSINDA 100-21100 63.47
01/14 01/01/2014 46857 PETERMANN, SONJA 100-21100 76.46
01/14 01/01/2014 46858 PETERSON, STEPHEN OR MELISSA 100-21100 117.16
01/14 01/01/2014 46859 PRO ELECTRIC INC 410-21100 7,706.35
01/14 01/01/2014 46860 RAMSDEN, LARRY OR SANDRA 100-21100 66.14
01/14 01/01/2014 46861 ROCK RIVER COALITION 224-21100 125.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46862 RODENBERG, RUSSELL 100-21100 103.39
01/14 01/01/2014 46863 ROGERS, TRICIA 100-21100 73.73
01/14 01/01/2014 46864 SAWALL, LYNN 100-21100 25.57
01/14 01/01/2014 46865 SAWYER, BART OR COLLEEN 100-21100 27.70
01/14 01/01/2014 46866 SCHMIDT, BROOKE 100-21100 40.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46867 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 92.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46868 SCHNETTLER, PAUL OR ROBIN 100-21100 97.11
01/14 01/01/2014 46869 SCHUETT, DEREK OR CINDY 100-21100 25.64
01/14 01/01/2014 46870 SCHULTZ, STEVEN OR CAROLYN 100-21100 18.74
01/14 01/01/2014 46871 SCHULZ, EHREN OR AMY 100-21100 194.10


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/01/2014 46872 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 623.87
01/14 01/01/2014 46873 SCOT, TIMOTHY 100-21100 51.07
01/14 01/01/2014 46874 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 233-21100 3,853.79
01/14 01/01/2014 46875 SELIMI, HIZRI OR LUMNIJE 100-21100 149.38
01/14 01/01/2014 46876 SISLER, DAVID 100-21100 25.79
01/14 01/01/2014 46877 SLACK, GERALYN 100-21100 11.57
01/14 01/01/2014 46878 SLINDE, STEVE OR MONICA 100-21100 5.56
01/14 01/01/2014 46879 SMITH, CHRISTINA & AMOS 100-21100 25.62
01/14 01/01/2014 46880 SORENSON, SUSAN 100-21100 61.78
01/14 01/01/2014 46881 SPROUL, DAVID 100-21100 96.86
01/14 01/01/2014 46882 STENJEM, DEAN 100-21100 70.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46883 STORCK, MARILYN OR JOHN 100-21100 111.24
01/14 01/01/2014 46884 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 719.46
01/14 01/01/2014 46885 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 3,923.51
01/14 01/01/2014 46886 SUNSTART LLC 100-21100 105.94
01/14 01/01/2014 46887 SWADLEY, MATTHEW 100-21100 101.69
01/14 01/01/2014 46888 TALLMAN, MICHAEL OR JENNIFER 100-21100 48.12
01/14 01/01/2014 46889 TEUBERT, TROY OR SHELLIE 100-21100 3,282.10
01/14 01/01/2014 46890 THIES, MICHAEL OR JACKLYN 100-21100 101.30
01/14 01/01/2014 46891 THRUMAN, RICHARD OR NANCY 100-21100 99.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46892 TRAUTSCH, RYAN OR BETSY 100-21100 114.81
01/14 01/01/2014 46893 TRUSS, JEAN OR LAWRENCE 100-21100 104.72
01/14 01/01/2014 46894 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 54.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46895 UTTER, DAN & ANNE MARIE 100-21100 26.17
01/14 01/01/2014 46896 VEIGA, JUDITH 100-21100 105.10
01/14 01/01/2014 46897 VOSBERG, RONALD 100-21100 69.07
01/14 01/01/2014 46898 WAGNER, BRIAN OR DIANE 100-21100 19.73
01/14 01/01/2014 46899 WALLACE, MICHAEL 100-21100 69.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46900 WASC 100-21100 65.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46901 WEBER, RANDALL OR HEIDI 100-21100 101.58
01/14 01/01/2014 46902 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,562.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46903 WENDT, MICHAEL 100-21100 95.02
01/14 01/01/2014 46904 WENDT, ROY 100-21100 32.87
01/14 01/01/2014 46905 WILD, BRIAN 100-21100 24.78
01/14 01/01/2014 46906 WILLIAMS, MARK OR HEIDI 100-21100 38.63
01/14 01/01/2014 46907 WILSON, NANCY 100-21100 23.04
01/14 01/01/2014 46908 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS 100-21100 40.00
01/14 01/01/2014 46909 WISC STATE JOURNAL 100-21100 148.20
01/14 01/01/2014 46910 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 1,338.02
01/14 01/01/2014 46911 WOLFE, DENNIS & ROBIN 100-21100 91.53
01/14 01/01/2014 46912 YOST, JIMMY 100-21100 79.02
01/14 01/08/2014 46913 PREFERRED TITLE 400-21100 228,105.31
01/14 01/08/2014 46914 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 100-21100 3,900.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46915 ALBERS, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 220.79
01/14 01/08/2014 46916 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,608.17
01/14 01/08/2014 46917 ANDERSON, SALLY 100-21100 23.31
01/14 01/08/2014 46918 ANDERSON, SUSAN 100-21100 50.84
01/14 01/08/2014 46919 ANYTIME FITNESS 100-21100 3,500.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46920 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 1,178.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 46921 BAREFIELD, PHIL 100-21100 99.59
01/14 01/08/2014 46922 BARMAN, TODD 100-21100 25.12
01/14 01/08/2014 46923 BARRY OPTICAL 100-21100 200.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46924 BAUTCH, TIM 100-21100 62.26
01/14 01/08/2014 46925 BEAM, WALTER OR LINDA 100-21100 76.70
01/14 01/08/2014 46926 BECK, JEREMY 100-21100 43.17
01/14 01/08/2014 46927 BILLER PRESS 100-21100 256.56
01/14 01/08/2014 46928 BOYD, DUSTIN 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/08/2014 46929 BROOKS TRACTOR INC 100-21100 145.81
01/14 01/08/2014 46930 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC 100-21100 2,599.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46931 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46932 COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE 231-21100 96.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46933 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 6,545.60
01/14 01/08/2014 46934 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 361.72
01/14 01/08/2014 46935 DARRAH, JOHN OR DEBORAH 100-21100 174.83
01/14 01/08/2014 46936 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 264.77
01/14 01/08/2014 46937 DREYER CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC 100-21100 80.40
01/14 01/08/2014 46938 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING 410-21100 1,777.50
01/14 01/08/2014 46939 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 231-21100 184.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46940 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 490.49
01/14 01/08/2014 46941 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC 100-21100 9,399.34
01/14 01/08/2014 46942 FIEBER, BRIAN 100-21100 24.37
01/14 01/08/2014 46943 FISCHER, CRYSTAL 100-21100 134.96
01/14 01/08/2014 46944 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON 100-21100 10,000.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46945 GAIDA, KIM 100-21100 102.21
01/14 01/08/2014 46946 GARCIA, BRADLEY & DAWN 100-21100 103.17
01/14 01/08/2014 46947 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 130.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46948 GRAFTON, PETER OR KELLY 100-21100 128.79
01/14 01/08/2014 46949 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS 231-21100 212.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46950 GRIFFIN, KAREN 100-21100 127.15
01/14 01/08/2014 46951 GROSSMAN, TIMOTHY OR DANETTE 100-21100 104.04
01/14 01/08/2014 46952 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 104.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46953 HANSON, DEAN 100-21100 450.03
01/14 01/08/2014 46954 HEDMAN, CURTIS OR LORI 100-21100 97.75
01/14 01/08/2014 46955 HERNSTINE, SCOTT 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/08/2014 46956 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 245-21100 500.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46957 HOLT, JOSHUA 100-21100 137.83
01/14 01/08/2014 46958 HUMMER, HEATHER 100-21100 117.16
01/14 01/08/2014 46959 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 2,148.70
01/14 01/08/2014 46960 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 100-21100 250.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46961 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 1,768.51
01/14 01/08/2014 46962 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,163.10
01/14 01/08/2014 46963 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 1,664.24
01/14 01/08/2014 46964 JOHNSON, AMY 100-21100 402.59
01/14 01/08/2014 46965 KAHL, THERAN OR MIA 100-21100 58.68
01/14 01/08/2014 46966 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,440.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46967 KIRBY, MELISSA 100-21100 112.70
01/14 01/08/2014 46968 KOFFEE KUP 100-21100 150.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46969 KRATOCHWILL, DANIEL OR BECKY 100-21100 12.08


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 46970 KRUEGER, ROBERT OR CHERYL 100-21100 117.89
01/14 01/08/2014 46971 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 140.80
01/14 01/08/2014 46972 LAWRENCE, ANGELA 100-21100 82.43
01/14 01/08/2014 46973 LESAVAGE, DONALD 100-21100 900.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46974 LOFTUS, JEFFREY OR SANDRA 100-21100 126.11
01/14 01/08/2014 46975 LYNDE, PAUL OR ALEXANDRA 100-21100 104.92
01/14 01/08/2014 46976 MADDEN, PAUL OR KATHRYN 100-21100 24.91
01/14 01/08/2014 46977 MALICKI, MATTHEW 100-21100 50.20
01/14 01/08/2014 46978 MARSHALL, DANIEL 100-21100 109.25
01/14 01/08/2014 46979 MATHENY, EVERETT OR MICHELLE 100-21100 121.71
01/14 01/08/2014 46980 MATTI, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 266.79
01/14 01/08/2014 46981 MAXFIELD RESEARCH INC 260-21100 1,500.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46982 MILTON, RYAN 100-21100 56.58
01/14 01/08/2014 46983 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,117.05
01/14 01/08/2014 46984 MISINI, MUFAIL OR BEHAR 100-21100 116.53
01/14 01/08/2014 46985 MUELLER, ROBERT 100-21100 81.84
01/14 01/08/2014 46986 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 572.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46987 NITZSCHE, ROGER 242-21100 177.80
01/14 01/08/2014 46988 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 12,733.69
01/14 01/08/2014 46989 NOVAK, NICHOLAS & KRISTIN 100-21100 28.64
01/14 01/08/2014 46990 OLSON, COREY OR ANDREA 100-21100 181.85
01/14 01/08/2014 46991 OLSON, STEPHEN OR LINDSAY 100-21100 114.14
01/14 01/08/2014 46992 PATRIOT GLASS 100-21100 261.00
01/14 01/08/2014 46993 PETERSON, PATRICK 100-21100 25.41
01/14 01/08/2014 46994 PITNEY BOWES INC 100-21100 486.50
01/14 01/08/2014 46995 PLESHEK, NATHAN OR DONNA 100-21100 115.05
01/14 01/08/2014 46996 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 74.90
01/14 01/08/2014 46997 RAGATZ, TODD OR AMY 100-21100 103.41
01/14 01/08/2014 46998 RANDALL, DOUGLAS 100-21100 50.44
01/14 01/08/2014 46999 READY, PATRICK OR DEBRA 100-21100 111.74
01/14 01/08/2014 47000 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 11.50
01/14 01/08/2014 47001 ROUNDYS 234-21100 4,826.91
01/14 01/08/2014 47002 SCHLIMGEN, JOHN OR LORI 100-21100 129.11
01/14 01/08/2014 47003 SCHWARTZ, JESSE 100-21100 69.94
01/14 01/08/2014 47004 SDS BUILDERS 100-21100 1,014.54
01/14 01/08/2014 47005 SHAUB, JEFFREY OR BOBBETT 100-21100 116.74
01/14 01/08/2014 47006 SIME, BRYCE 100-21100 5.06
01/14 01/08/2014 47007 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 1,093.39
01/14 01/08/2014 47008 STARKS, CLINTON 100-21100 92.41
01/14 01/08/2014 47009 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 10.79
01/14 01/08/2014 47010 SUN PRAIRIE, CITY OF 100-21100 1,009.73
01/14 01/08/2014 47011 SWADLEY, TIM OR LORI 100-21100 39.18
01/14 01/08/2014 47012 TEMPLIN, KATE 100-21100 33.00
01/14 01/08/2014 47013 THIEL, MELANIE 100-21100 214.38
01/14 01/08/2014 47014 TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS 100-21100 5,567.00
01/14 01/08/2014 47015 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC 410-21100 3,358.30
01/14 01/08/2014 47016 URBAN, LISA 100-21100 25.27
01/14 01/08/2014 47017 WELCHER, ARLENE 100-21100 131.45
01/14 01/08/2014 47018 WENGER, CHRISTOPHER 100-21100 44.22


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/08/2014 47019 WESTRAND, TAMARINE 100-21100 55.82
01/14 01/08/2014 47020 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 1,927.93
01/14 01/08/2014 47021 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 100-21100 30.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47022 ABBEY, SUSAN 100-21100 117.61
01/14 01/15/2014 47023 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 2,468.19
01/14 01/15/2014 47024 ANDERSON, LARRY 100-21100 138.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47025 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
01/14 01/15/2014 47026 AUXIANT 251-21100 41,512.37
01/14 01/15/2014 47027 BELLEVILLE SENIOR CENTER 232-21100 1,019.33
01/14 01/15/2014 47028 CARTEGRAPH SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 1,130.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47029 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 140.56
01/14 01/15/2014 47030 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 505.98
01/14 01/15/2014 47031 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 100-21100 90.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47032 DCCVA 100-21100 3,041.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47033 DEL MCCOURY BAND INC. 245-21100 11,750.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47034 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT 100-21100 123.18
01/14 01/15/2014 47035 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 100-21100 629.58
01/14 01/15/2014 47036 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 100-21100 1,021.96
01/14 01/15/2014 47037 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 410-21100 800.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47038 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 2.17
01/14 01/15/2014 47039 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC 245-21100 1,112.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47040 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 190.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47041 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 23.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47042 HARRINGTON, GARY 100-21100 98.65
01/14 01/15/2014 47043 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 410-21100 5,040.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47044 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 432.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47045 KOOIMA, BRENT OR ERIN 100-21100 76.03
01/14 01/15/2014 47046 LEARN, CHERYL 245-21100 21.74
01/14 01/15/2014 47047 LISZT, GREGORY 245-21100 1,000.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47048 LONG, DEMETRIUS 100-21100 138.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47049 LOSACKER, AMY 100-21100 124.44
01/14 01/15/2014 47050 MAIN STREET FLOWERS 100-21100 45.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47051 MAIN STREET KITCHEN 245-21100 50.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47052 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 225.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47053 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICA 224-21100 2,286.23
01/14 01/15/2014 47054 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 100-21100 264.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47055 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 5,731.78
01/14 01/15/2014 47056 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47057 PERNOT, NICOLE 100-21100 82.65
01/14 01/15/2014 47058 RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC 100-21100 334.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47059 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC 400-21100 374.17
01/14 01/15/2014 47060 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC 100-21100 700.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47061 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATI 100-21100 397.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47062 SCHUETT, STEVEN & PEGGY 100-21100 100.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47063 SECOND CHANCE RESOURCES 100-21100 7,885.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47064 SOUTHWEST WISC ELECTRICAL INS 100-21100 75.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47065 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC 100-21100 8,000.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47066 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 232-21100 301.79
01/14 01/15/2014 47067 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 261-21100 26,066.68


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/15/2014 47068 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 24.84
01/14 01/15/2014 47069 SWWBIA 100-21100 800.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47070 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 122.52
01/14 01/15/2014 47071 TRU LINE LITHOGRAPHING INC 245-21100 12,069.43
01/14 01/15/2014 47072 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 118.25
01/14 01/15/2014 47073 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 603-21100 1,443.84
01/14 01/15/2014 47074 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 525.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47075 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 12,770.12
01/14 01/15/2014 47076 WEDA 260-21100 325.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47077 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,562.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47078 WISC ARBORIST ASSN 100-21100 40.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47079 WISC CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSN INC 100-21100 65.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47080 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 70.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47081 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 750.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47082 WISC FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC. 100-21100 40.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47083 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 878.75
01/14 01/15/2014 47084 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 950.53
01/14 01/15/2014 47085 WMCA 100-21100 50.00
01/14 01/15/2014 47086 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 2,145.94
01/14 01/22/2014 47087 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 19.36
01/14 01/22/2014 47088 ALBERT, MATTHEW 100-21100 138.54
01/14 01/22/2014 47089 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 224-21100 8,051.34
01/14 01/22/2014 47090 ALTENBURG, COLIN 100-21100 52.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47091 AUXIANT 251-21100 8,798.49
01/14 01/22/2014 47092 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 2,422.46
01/14 01/22/2014 47093 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES 100-21100 360.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47094 BOETTCHER, ROBERT 100-21100 79.65
01/14 01/22/2014 47095 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 259.30
01/14 01/22/2014 47096 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 70.28
01/14 01/22/2014 47097 COMMUNITY LIVING ALLIANCE 231-21100 48.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47098 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC 231-21100 516.61
01/14 01/22/2014 47099 COOK, SCOTT 100-21100 39.16
01/14 01/22/2014 47100 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 110.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47101 DEMCO INC 215-21100 5,257.09
01/14 01/22/2014 47102 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 346.16
01/14 01/22/2014 47103 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 125.70
01/14 01/22/2014 47104 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 870.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47105 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 217-21100 638.22
01/14 01/22/2014 47106 GARFOOT, GREGORY OR RHONDA 100-21100 78.69
01/14 01/22/2014 47107 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 198.80
01/14 01/22/2014 47108 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 20.05
01/14 01/22/2014 47109 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 60.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47110 HARVEY, JONI 217-21100 390.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47111 HOFFMAN, DANIEL 100-21100 77.76
01/14 01/22/2014 47112 HOOK, BONNIE 100-21100 52.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47113 INDEPENDENT LIVING INC 231-21100 50.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47114 KAHL, TERRY 212-21100 72.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47115 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 583.68
01/14 01/22/2014 47116 KOTAJAVI, KYLE 100-21100 94.35


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/22/2014 47117 LINTVEDT, CAROL ANN 100-21100 25.03
01/14 01/22/2014 47118 LITTEL, JAMES A 100-21100 138.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47119 MADISON BRASS BAND INC 245-21100 750.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47120 MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 217-21100 432.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47121 MCDONALD, MAX 100-21100 92.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47122 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 378.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47123 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 3,115.58
01/14 01/22/2014 47124 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 100-21100 1,200.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47125 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 5,485.45
01/14 01/22/2014 47126 OLSON, LARRY E 100-21100 2,182.76
01/14 01/22/2014 47127 OUTHOUSE, REBECCA 100-21100 129.20
01/14 01/22/2014 47128 PARRETTE, NATHAN 100-21100 92.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47129 PIERCE MANUFACTURING INC 400-21100 267,779.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47130 PODOLAK, LEONARD 245-21100 2,500.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47131 RADER, JAMES 100-21100 23.65
01/14 01/22/2014 47132 RICOH USA INC 100-21100 46.40
01/14 01/22/2014 47133 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 231-21100 1,300.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47134 ROUNDYS 234-21100 952.36
01/14 01/22/2014 47135 SCHMIDT, TIMOTHY W 100-21100 230.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47136 SHOWCASES 215-21100 73.65
01/14 01/22/2014 47137 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP 100-21100 385.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47138 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 43,223.68
01/14 01/22/2014 47139 STANDING, NORMA 100-21100 24.91
01/14 01/22/2014 47140 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMER 217-21100 165.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47141 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 100-21100 125.64
01/14 01/22/2014 47142 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 25.99
01/14 01/22/2014 47143 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 7,667.97
01/14 01/22/2014 47144 STRASSMAN, KENDELL 100-21100 131.24
01/14 01/22/2014 47145 THRALL, JEFFREY OR RHONDA 100-21100 72.74
01/14 01/22/2014 47146 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 35.80
01/14 01/22/2014 47147 UPS STORE 234-21100 100.99
01/14 01/22/2014 47148 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME 100-21100 1,440.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47149 WISC SUPREME COURT 100-21100 625.00
01/14 01/22/2014 47150 ZIMMERMAN, GARY 100-21100 138.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47151 AFFILIATED COMPUTER SERVICES 100-21100 735.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47152 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 231-21100 900.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47153 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 49.48
01/14 01/29/2014 47154 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 231-21100 96.39
01/14 01/29/2014 47155 AUXIANT 251-21100 4,933.49
01/14 01/29/2014 47156 AZURA MEMORY CARE 100-21100 60.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47157 BARTELT, DAVID OR HOPE 100-21100 26.88
01/14 01/29/2014 47158 BENKERT, ERIC 100-21100 97.89
01/14 01/29/2014 47159 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP 300-21100 150.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47160 CARTER, DEBRA 100-21100 157.75
01/14 01/29/2014 47161 CHIEF SUPPLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT 100-21100 341.67
01/14 01/29/2014 47162 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 223.60
01/14 01/29/2014 47163 COLLINS, JAMES OR STACIE 100-21100 20.77
01/14 01/29/2014 47164 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 100-21100 149.90
01/14 01/29/2014 47165 DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION -GAMING 100-21100 25.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 10
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/29/2014 47166 DOLLHAUSEN, CHRISTINA 215-21100 75.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47167 DUNKIRK, TOWNSHIP OF 260-21100 2,150.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47168 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 203.35
01/14 01/29/2014 47169 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 603-21100 885.94
01/14 01/29/2014 47170 ECOLAB 100-21100 57.84
01/14 01/29/2014 47171 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 31.90
01/14 01/29/2014 47172 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 100-21100 1,034.15
01/14 01/29/2014 47173 GIANSANTE, PAUL 100-21100 207.30
01/14 01/29/2014 47174 GRAPER, GARY 100-21100 72.13
01/14 01/29/2014 47175 HINKLE, PHILIP OR SHERRY 100-21100 28.66
01/14 01/29/2014 47176 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 2,509.14
01/14 01/29/2014 47177 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 400-21100 1,305.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47178 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 1,436.55
01/14 01/29/2014 47179 JOHNSON, SHERRY 100-21100 1,972.16
01/14 01/29/2014 47180 JOSH RITTER LIVE INC 245-21100 5,150.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47181 JOURNAL SENTINEL INC 215-21100 13.89
01/14 01/29/2014 47182 KAHL, TERRY 215-21100 115.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47183 KELLY SERVICES INC 100-21100 729.60
01/14 01/29/2014 47184 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD 100-21100 395.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47185 KOELLER, NICOLE 100-21100 124.20
01/14 01/29/2014 47186 KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS 100-21100 41.21
01/14 01/29/2014 47187 MADISON COLLEGE 603-21100 101.40
01/14 01/29/2014 47188 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 100-21100 355.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47189 MAERZ, CLIFFORD OR PATRICIA 100-21100 23.86
01/14 01/29/2014 47190 MARTY STUART TOURS INC 245-21100 5,170.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47191 NAUMAN, TOM 217-21100 75.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47192 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO 100-21100 13,446.75
01/14 01/29/2014 47193 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 380.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47194 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 102.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47195 PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OF 203-21100 72.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47196 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 100-21100 253.48
01/14 01/29/2014 47197 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 1,105.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47198 REILLY, THOMAS 100-21100 84.94
01/14 01/29/2014 47199 SAFE COMMUNITIES 100-21100 15.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47200 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF S 233-21100 2,423.66
01/14 01/29/2014 47201 SEEGER, JASON 100-21100 53.07
01/14 01/29/2014 47202 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC 100-21100 403.50
01/14 01/29/2014 47203 SMITH, TRAVIS 100-21100 53.29
01/14 01/29/2014 47204 SMITHBACK, NICOLE 100-21100 96.52
01/14 01/29/2014 47205 SORENSEN, REGINA OR JAMES 100-21100 118.52
01/14 01/29/2014 47206 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 260-21100 10,660.11
01/14 01/29/2014 47207 STOKES, REBECCA 100-21100 1,655.90
01/14 01/29/2014 47208 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 134.50
01/14 01/29/2014 47209 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 228.06
01/14 01/29/2014 47210 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 400-21100 1,404.78
01/14 01/29/2014 47211 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 2,825.06
01/14 01/29/2014 47212 U.S. CELLULAR 100-21100 1,576.12
01/14 01/29/2014 47213 UWHC 241-21100 24.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47214 VERIZON WIRELESS 603-21100 8.98


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 11
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


01/14 01/29/2014 47215 WASC 100-21100 200.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47216 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 100-21100 3,562.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47217 WESSPUR TREE EQUIPMENT INC 100-21100 135.36
01/14 01/29/2014 47218 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCE 100-21100 12.25
01/14 01/29/2014 47219 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 630.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47220 WISC EMS ASSN 603-21100 924.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47221 WISC FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC. 100-21100 40.00
01/14 01/29/2014 47222 WISC STATE JOURNAL 215-21100 271.70
01/14 01/29/2014 47223 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 950.53
01/14 01/29/2014 47224 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 992.50
01/14 01/29/2014 47225 WURTH, JEFF 100-21100 66.19


Grand Totals: 1,288,548.12


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 305.80 520,502.74- 520,196.94-
100-21102 35,064.35 .00 35,064.35
100-21113 5,568.90 .00 5,568.90
100-21560 2,117.05 .00 2,117.05
100-21570 54.00 .00 54.00
100-21575 11,826.00 .00 11,826.00
100-21590 4,117.83 .00 4,117.83
100-22210 2,904.63 .00 2,904.63
100-24315 123.18 .00 123.18
100-46750 214.00 .00 214.00


100-51200-212 625.00 .00 625.00
100-51200-320 40.00 .00 40.00
100-51200-340 5,567.00 .00 5,567.00
100-51300-215 5,497.40 .00 5,497.40
100-51300-216 378.00 .00 378.00
100-51400-320 6,267.44 .00 6,267.44
100-51420-210 479.01 .00 479.01
100-51420-212 50.00 .00 50.00
100-51420-215 3,185.28 .00 3,185.28
100-51420-315 1,428.32 .00 1,428.32
100-51420-340 385.02 .00 385.02
100-51420-341 572.00 .00 572.00
100-51440-340 635.32 .00 635.32
100-51510-211 486.50 .00 486.50
100-51510-215 2,599.00 .00 2,599.00
100-51510-218 4,211.00 .00 4,211.00
100-51510-219 9,399.34 .00 9,399.34
100-51510-310 5,370.81 .00 5,370.81
100-51530-215 3,900.00 .00 3,900.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 12
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51930-510 25,510.00 .00 25,510.00
100-51930-511 1,410.00 .00 1,410.00
100-51930-512 4,947.00 .00 4,947.00
100-51930-513 21,737.00 .00 21,737.00
100-51930-514 1,582.00 .00 1,582.00
100-51930-515 27,035.00 .00 27,035.00
100-51930-520 104,824.00 .00 104,824.00
100-51930-523 1,402.00 .00 1,402.00
100-52100-153 200.00 .00 200.00
100-52100-190 538.21 .00 538.21
100-52100-210 1,175.42 .00 1,175.42
100-52100-213 1,440.00 .00 1,440.00
100-52100-215 125.64 .00 125.64
100-52100-240 1,403.00 .00 1,403.00
100-52100-330 2,536.19 .00 2,536.19
100-52100-335 2,698.24 .00 2,698.24
100-52100-340 2,595.79 .00 2,595.79
100-52100-390 866.67 .00 866.67
100-52200-190 40.00 .00 40.00
100-52200-210 405.22 .00 405.22
100-52200-217 402.00 .00 402.00
100-52200-220 3,133.26 .00 3,133.26
100-52200-240 278.47 .00 278.47
100-52200-241 735.00 .00 735.00
100-52200-245 1,834.04 .00 1,834.04
100-52200-300 13.77 .00 13.77
100-52200-320 635.00 .00 635.00
100-52200-335 933.52 .00 933.52
100-52200-340 288.78 .00 288.78
100-53200-200 13.88 .00 13.88
100-53200-215 2,015.15 .00 2,015.15
100-53200-220 4,442.72 .00 4,442.72
100-53200-221 293.51 .00 293.51
100-53200-222 605.83 .00 605.83
100-53200-223 189.71 .00 189.71
100-53200-314 193.59 .00 193.59
100-53200-340 760.78 .00 760.78
100-53300-210 179.95 .00 179.95
100-53300-212 210.00 .00 210.00
100-53300-215 1,691.36 .00 1,691.36
100-53300-220 3,728.28 .00 3,728.28
100-53300-300 992.50 .00 992.50
100-53300-310 795.00 100.00- 695.00
100-53300-340 11,906.07 98.00- 11,808.07
100-53300-360 100.00 .00 100.00
100-53300-390 658.04 .00 658.04
100-53310-215 250.00 .00 250.00
100-53310-340 46,043.77 .00 46,043.77
100-53400-340 565.00 .00 565.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 13
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53420-340 13,716.84 .00 13,716.84
100-53440-340 59.93 .00 59.93
100-53620-215 42,340.90 .00 42,340.90
100-53620-216 13,822.20 .00 13,822.20
100-54600-200 1,316.39 .00 1,316.39
100-54600-202 200.00 .00 200.00
100-54600-210 207.57 .00 207.57
100-54600-212 300.00 .00 300.00
100-54600-213 210.00 .00 210.00
100-54600-220 2,718.57 .00 2,718.57
100-54600-240 2,202.98 .00 2,202.98
100-54600-315 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00
100-54600-340 1,633.92 .00 1,633.92
100-54600-342 33.00 .00 33.00
100-54600-350 264.76 .00 264.76
100-54910-300 874.20 .00 874.20
100-55100-728 1,301.75 .00 1,301.75
100-55200-245 935.15 .00 935.15
100-55200-335 238.36 .00 238.36
100-55200-340 2,569.78 .00 2,569.78
100-55200-350 325.18 79.09- 246.09
100-55300-210 199.70 .00 199.70
100-55300-215 4,952.16 .00 4,952.16
100-55300-315 15.08 .00 15.08
100-55300-340 727.63 .00 727.63
100-55300-343 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00
100-55400-203 3,832.87 .00 3,832.87
100-55400-210 422.29 .00 422.29
100-55400-215 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00
100-55400-220 2,896.18 .00 2,896.18
100-55500-210 159.62 .00 159.62
100-55500-216 356.01 .00 356.01
100-55500-240 168.91 .00 168.91
100-55500-300 1,707.72 .00 1,707.72
100-56300-212 845.00 .00 845.00
100-56300-335 159.64 .00 159.64
100-56300-340 361.71 28.71- 333.00


203-21100 .00 2,897.06- 2,897.06-
203-57120-840 2,825.06 .00 2,825.06
203-57150-860 72.00 .00 72.00


212-21100 .00 4,051.83- 4,051.83-
212-53271-220 3,166.51 .00 3,166.51
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 297.32 .00 297.32


215-21100 1.03 56,909.08- 56,908.05-
215-46710 15.00 .00 15.00


215-55110-210 66.18 .00 66.18
215-55110-216 35.80 .00 35.80
215-55110-220 1,570.12 .00 1,570.12


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 14
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


215-55110-221 1,397.94 .00 1,397.94
215-55110-240 20.05 .00 20.05
215-55110-250 261.99 .00 261.99
215-55110-289 43,223.68 .00 43,223.68
215-55110-313 82.98 .00 82.98
215-55110-325 2,274.20 .00 2,274.20
215-55110-326 5,841.21 .00 5,841.21
215-55110-328 526.84 1.03- 525.81
215-55110-340 300.62 .00 300.62
215-55110-342 73.65 .00 73.65
215-55110-810 1,218.82 .00 1,218.82


217-21100 3.00 6,900.80- 6,897.80-
217-55110-500 6,160.65 3.00- 6,157.65
217-55110-510 275.15 .00 275.15
217-55110-520 465.00 .00 465.00


224-21100 .00 644.75- 644.75-
224-53300-215 361.72 .00 361.72
224-53300-338 125.00 .00 125.00
224-53300-340 66.20 .00 66.20
224-53300-341 21.55 .00 21.55
224-53300-390 70.28 .00 70.28


229-21100 .00 266.85- 266.85-
229-54600-340 266.85 .00 266.85


230-21100 .00 1.93- 1.93-
230-54600-210 1.93 .00 1.93


231-21100 .00 3,631.06- 3,631.06-
231-54600-340 3,631.06 .00 3,631.06


232-21100 .00 1,321.12- 1,321.12-
232-54600-340 1,321.12 .00 1,321.12


233-21100 .00 6,522.20- 6,522.20-
233-55100-732 6,522.20 .00 6,522.20


234-21100 .00 6,875.45- 6,875.45-
234-55100-724 6,875.45 .00 6,875.45


241-21100 .00 1,451.86- 1,451.86-
241-52400-252 1,451.86 .00 1,451.86


242-21100 .00 461.93- 461.93-
242-52200-341 56.95 .00 56.95
242-52200-346 290.28 .00 290.28
242-52200-348 114.70 .00 114.70


245-21100 .00 44,829.63- 44,829.63-
245-55190-210 119.62 .00 119.62
245-55190-240 902.88 .00 902.88
245-55190-320 292.00 .00 292.00
245-55190-340 392.63 .00 392.63
245-55190-343 387.68 .00 387.68
245-55190-344 27,750.00 .00 27,750.00
245-55190-345 1,803.39 .00 1,803.39
245-55190-350 13,181.43 .00 13,181.43


251-13011 8,095.07 .00 8,095.07


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 15
Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2014 - 1/31/2014 Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


251-21100 .00 80,363.59- 80,363.59-
251-51930-530 22,728.64 .00 22,728.64
251-51930-531 49,539.88 .00 49,539.88


252-21100 .00 32.21- 32.21-
252-52100-340 32.21 .00 32.21


260-21100 .00 9,137.71- 9,137.71-
260-55100-340 9,137.71 .00 9,137.71


261-21100 .00 649.82- 649.82-
261-55100-340 649.82 .00 649.82


300-21100 .00 150.00- 150.00-
300-58290-630 150.00 .00 150.00


400-21100 .00 510,180.27- 510,180.27-
400-57100-820 228,105.31 .00 228,105.31
400-57220-820 269,458.17 .00 269,458.17
400-57330-820 5,840.51 .00 5,840.51
400-57332-820 1,917.00 .00 1,917.00
400-57344-820 1,917.00 .00 1,917.00
400-57345-820 2,942.28 .00 2,942.28


410-21100 .00 25,215.46- 25,215.46-
410-57191-820 2,078.98 .00 2,078.98
410-57193-820 800.00 .00 800.00
410-57210-820 2,831.83 .00 2,831.83
410-57220-820 5,040.00 .00 5,040.00
410-57331-820 14,464.65 .00 14,464.65


411-21100 .00 85.78- 85.78-
411-48200 85.78 .00 85.78
603-21100 .00 5,774.82- 5,774.82-


603-51930-523 41.84 .00 41.84
603-52300-210 360.41 .00 360.41
603-52300-212 550.37 .00 550.37
603-52300-220 1,473.32 .00 1,473.32
603-52300-240 575.00 .00 575.00
603-52300-300 999.00 .00 999.00
603-52300-310 190.09 .00 190.09
603-52300-335 637.09 .00 637.09
603-52300-340 947.70 .00 947.70


Grand Totals: 1,289,167.78 1,289,167.78- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


Period: 1/31/2014 (01/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


01/31/2014 1 TO RECORD SCHOOL SHARE OF TAX SETTLEMENT 100-24320 5,189,775.90


TO RECORD SCHOOL SHARE OF TAX SETTLEMENT 001-11100 5,189,775.90-


.00*


01/31/2014 2 TO RECORD COUNTY AND STATE SHARE OF TAX SETTLE 100-24310 1,476,976.51


TO RECORD COUNTY AND STATE SHARE OF TAX SETTLE 001-11100 1,476,976.51-


.00*


01/31/2014 3 TO RECORD MATC SHARE OF TAX SETTLEMENT 100-24330 825,820.70


TO RECORD MATC SHARE OF TAX SETTLEMENT 001-11100 825,820.70-


.00*


01/31/2014 4 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GAUF 100-22210 86.20


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GAUF 100-51510-212 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE GAUF 001-11100 76.20-


.00*


01/31/2014 5 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON 100-22210 20.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON 100-51510-212 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE JACKSON 001-11100 10.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 6 TO RECORD NSF CHECK GLASS, GEORGE 100-13070 4,705.04


TO RECORD NSF CHECK GLASS, GEORGE 001-11100 4,705.04-


.00*


01/31/2014 7 TO RECORD NSF CHECK USA MARTIAL ARTS CENTER 100-13070 94.55


TO RECORD NSF CHECK USA MARTIAL ARTS CENTER 001-11100 94.55-


.00*


01/31/2014 8 TO RECORD NSF CHECK QUAMME, EDWARD 100-13070 4,267.60


TO RECORD NSF CHECK QUAMME, EDWARD 001-11100 4,267.60-


.00*


01/31/2014 9 TO RECORD BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 100-51510-215 30.00


TO RECORD BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 001-11100 30.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 10 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 1,104.60


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 1,104.60-


.00*


01/31/2014 11 TO RECORD OOPS SCHEEL 100-21101 113.60


TO RECORD OOPS SCHEEL 001-11100 113.60-


.00*


01/31/2014 12 TO RECORD OOPS JANDA 100-21101 207.06


01/31/2014 12 TO RECORD OOPS SARGENT 100-21101 208.09


01/31/2014 12 TO RECORD OOPS SULLIVAN 100-21101 45.90


01/31/2014 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 461.05-


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GULLICKSON 100-53300-212 10.00


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MANTHE 100-53300-212 10.00


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VEUM, B 100-21101 9.69


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT VEUM, B 100-52100-340 9.69


19.38*


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT WEUM 603-52300-212 85.00


01/31/2014 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 124.38-


01/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT ADAMS 100-52100-390 11.67


01/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT HOUGAN 100-51440-340 54.46


01/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-21101 279.48


01/31/2014 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 345.61-


01/31/2014 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT WEUM 603-52300-212 85.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


Period: 1/31/2014 (01/14)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT WEUM 001-11100 85.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 16 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 8,287.36


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 8,287.36-


.00*


01/31/2014 17 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 4,382.44


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 4,382.44-


.00*


01/31/2014 18 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 2,302.84


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 2,302.84-


.00*


01/31/2014 19 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 185.47


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 185.47-


.00*


01/31/2014 20 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,545.23


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,545.23-


.00*


01/31/2014 21 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,582.03


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,582.03-


.00*


01/31/2014 22 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 9,605.58


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 9,605.58-


.00*


01/31/2014 23 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,456.96


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,266.56


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,739.70


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 41,463.22-


.00*


01/31/2014 24 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 16,602.59


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 20,517.52


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,798.42


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 41,918.53-


.00*


01/31/2014 25 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 18,995.40


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 23,487.28


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,493.18


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 47,975.86-


.00*


01/31/2014 26 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 300-58100-610 150,000.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 001-11100 150,000.00-


.00*


01/31/2014 27 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 4,597.50


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 4,597.50-


Documents: 37 Transactions: 70


Total CDJE: 7,831,856.80 7,831,856.80-


Grand Totals: 7,831,856.80 7,831,856.80-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 3


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Feb 19, 2014 11:17AM


Period: 1/31/2014 (01/14)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = "cdje"







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:19AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES .00 .00 8,157,912.00 8,157,912.00 .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 .00 1,574,778.00 1,574,778.00 .00


LICENSES & PERMITS 4,248.00 4,248.00 112,000.00 107,752.00 3.79


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 7,959.58 7,959.58 115,000.00 107,040.42 6.92


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 15,584.21 15,584.21 1,244,801.00 1,229,216.79 1.25


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 33,500.00 33,500.00 82,000.00 48,500.00 40.85


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 22,967.54 22,967.54 308,796.00 285,828.46 7.44


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


84,259.33 84,259.33 11,675,287.00 11,591,027.67 .72


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 3,875.40 43,200.00 39,324.60 8.97


JUDICIAL 12,018.30 12,018.30 8,750.00 ( 3,268.30) 137.35


LEGAL ( 189.00) ( 189.00) 107,500.00 107,689.00 ( .18)


MAYOR 15,814.99 15,814.99 17,750.00 1,935.01 89.10


CLERK 12,872.32 12,872.32 33,842.00 20,969.68 38.04


ELECTION 702.44 702.44 20,200.00 19,497.56 3.48


FINANCE DIRECTOR 36,123.01 36,123.01 284,750.00 248,626.99 12.69


ASSESSOR 3,900.00 3,900.00 45,600.00 41,700.00 8.55


CITY WEBSITE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00


INSURANCE 167,507.02 167,507.02 192,200.00 24,692.98 87.15


LAW ENFORCEMENT 274,535.53 274,535.53 348,400.00 73,864.47 78.80


FIRE PROTECTION 32,232.75 32,232.75 122,276.00 90,043.25 26.36


INSPECTION 9,211.43 9,211.43 3,600.00 ( 5,611.43) 255.87


CITY BUILDINGS 11,364.99 11,364.99 78,200.00 66,835.01 14.53


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 109,049.20 109,049.20 259,800.00 150,750.80 41.97


SNOW REMOVAL 19,385.55 19,385.55 70,000.00 50,614.45 27.69


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 590.78 590.78 22,000.00 21,409.22 2.69


STREET LIGHTING .00 .00 145,000.00 145,000.00 .00


SANITATION .00 .00 700,000.00 700,000.00 .00


SENIOR CENTER 44,975.14 44,975.14 517,691.00 472,715.86 8.69


CEMETERY 584.00 584.00 36,000.00 35,416.00 1.62


CULTURE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00


PARKS 11,120.18 11,120.18 58,000.00 46,879.82 19.17


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 31,590.36 31,590.36 131,845.00 100,254.64 23.96


YOUTH CENTER 20,244.62 20,244.62 28,025.00 7,780.38 72.24


CABLE 25,000.27 25,000.27 257,358.00 232,357.73 9.71


PLANNING 25,474.46 25,474.46 17,810.00 ( 7,664.46) 143.03


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 68,000.00 68,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 .00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:19AM PAGE: 2


867,983.74 867,983.74 6,429,549.00 5,561,565.26 13.50


( 783,724.41) ( 783,724.41) 5,245,738.00 6,029,462.41







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:20AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 .00 232,000.00 232,000.00 .00


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,135.18 2,135.18 24,300.00 22,164.82 8.79


2,135.18 2,135.18 256,300.00 254,164.82 .83


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 117,786.72 117,786.72 126,518.00 8,731.28 93.10


117,786.72 117,786.72 126,518.00 8,731.28 93.10


( 115,651.54) ( 115,651.54) 129,782.00 245,433.54







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:20AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,853.00 2,853.00 .00 ( 2,853.00) .00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 180.00 180.00 .00 ( 180.00) .00


3,033.00 3,033.00 .00 ( 3,033.00) .00


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 39,164.70 39,164.70 .00 ( 39,164.70) .00


39,164.70 39,164.70 .00 ( 39,164.70) .00


( 36,131.70) ( 36,131.70) .00 36,131.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:21AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,871.00 4,871.00 .00 ( 4,871.00) .00


4,871.00 4,871.00 .00 ( 4,871.00) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 ( 150,000.00) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 4,597.50 4,597.50 .00 ( 4,597.50) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 150.00 150.00 .00 ( 150.00) .00


154,747.50 154,747.50 .00 ( 154,747.50) .00


( 149,876.50) ( 149,876.50) .00 149,876.50







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:21AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 28.60 28.60 .00 ( 28.60) .00


28.60 28.60 .00 ( 28.60) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 228,105.31 228,105.31 .00 ( 228,105.31) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 269,458.17 269,458.17 .00 ( 269,458.17) .00


497,563.48 497,563.48 .00 ( 497,563.48) .00


( 497,534.88) ( 497,534.88) .00 497,534.88







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/19/2014 11:22AM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 .93 .93 .00 ( .93) .00


.93 .93 .00 ( .93) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 191 4,079.69 4,079.69 .00 ( 4,079.69) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 3,400.00 3,400.00 .00 ( 3,400.00) .00


7,479.69 7,479.69 .00 ( 7,479.69) .00


( 7,478.76) ( 7,478.76) .00 7,478.76







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 17, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member 
Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Alderperson David Kneebone and Stoughton Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 21, 2014 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities January 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2014


Tuesday, February 04, 2014


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 305578EP000803 516 WELLS FARGO BANK1/3/2014  28,721.68


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Renewable 


energy/WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Renewable 


energy


HC000804 009 WPPI1/9/2014  1,024,094.32


Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach


HC000805 003 Alliant Energy - Ach1/31/2014  3,698.50


EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan 


Ach


HC000806 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/31/2014  464.97


Us Cellular - Jan AchHC000807 004 Us Cellular - Ach1/31/2014  110.98


Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach


HC000808 001 Delta Dental - Ach1/31/2014  1,440.99


A T C Co - Jan AchHC000809 014 A T C Company - Ach1/31/2014  3,228.00


Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach


HC000810 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach1/31/2014  9,147.98


Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach


HC000811 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach1/31/2014  48,759.39


Sales & Use-Jan Ach/Sales & Use-Jan AchHC000812 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach1/31/2014  15,430.58


State Taxes-Jan Ach/State Taxes-Jan Ach/State 


Taxes-Jan Ach


HC000813 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach1/31/2014  9,941.41


City Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Life Ins/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Life Ins/City Stoton-Jan Life Ins/City 


Stoton-Jan Life Ins


CK022744 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/9/2014  7,685.95


Diggers-Dec LocatesCK022745 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/9/2014  81.40


Utilitly-Qtr MaintCK022746 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC1/9/2014  6,439.97


Rosenbaum-Dump FeesCK022747 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.1/9/2014  269.15







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2014


Tuesday, February 04, 2014


Description


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK022748 590 AUXIANT1/9/2014  7,367.61


WPPI-Lg PowerCK022749 009 WPPI1/16/2014  824.00


Us Cell-PhonesCK022750 123 US CELLULAR1/16/2014  14.07


City Stoton-EC Permit/City Stoton-EC Permit/City 


Stoton-EC Permit


CK022751 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/16/2014  329.33


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK022752 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS1/16/2014  3,550.65


2012 Pub-Public Finance classCK022753 530 2012 PUBLIC FINANCE SEMINAR C/O EHLERS1/16/2014  200.00


WRWA-WW Oper Maint refresh/WRWA-Meter 


conservation


CK022754 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.1/16/2014  380.00


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022755 603 SEERA1/16/2014  5,118.85


Uw Mad-Govt Affairs SeminarCK022756 735 UW-MADISON1/16/2014  150.00


S & L - Final payment/S & L - Final payment/S & L - 


Final payment


CK022757 611 S & L UNDERGROUND AND TRUCKING INC1/16/2014  18,593.48


City Stoton-StormwaterCK022758 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/16/2014  35,716.04


Amer Wawrks-RenewalCK022759 105 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC1/22/2014  325.00


J Brussow-Customer Refund/J Brussow-Customer 


Refund/J Brussow-Customer Refund/J 


Brussow-Customer Refund


CK022760 287 JEREMY BRUSSOW1/22/2014  263.76


Resco-TransfCK022761 400 RESCO1/22/2014  3,155.00


Strand-Facility improvementsCK022762 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.1/22/2014  25,497.80


Farmers-Customer RefundCK022763 458 FARMERS & MERCHANTS UNION BANK1/22/2014  2,703.31


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK022764 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.1/22/2014  48.00


Wi State Lab-Fluoride testsCK022765 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE1/22/2014  20.00


G Fox-Manhole ReplacementCK022766 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.1/22/2014  10,838.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2014


Tuesday, February 04, 2014


Description


L Reinders-Customer RefundCK022767 028 LYNN REINDERS1/29/2014  137.88


City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement


CK022768 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/29/2014  24,781.70


Diggers-1st LocatesCK022769 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/29/2014  1,780.80


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK022770 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC1/29/2014  915.00


United Way-Jan ContrCK022771 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY1/29/2014  85.00


Mad Metro-Adap MgmtCK022772 332 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DIST1/29/2014  4,700.00


A & A-Asbestos removalCK022773 535 A & A ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.1/29/2014  3,760.00


Dept of Admin-PB feesCK022774 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION1/29/2014  15,332.07


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK022775 603 SEERA1/29/2014  5,118.85


Stoton Fair-Customer RefundCK022776 614 STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOC.1/29/2014  448.62


Energy Prof-LightsCK022777 811 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING1/29/2014  64.20


D Zweep-Dec GlassesCK100833 061 DAVID ZWEEP1/9/2014  200.00


Hanson-Jan Maint.CK100834 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT1/9/2014  43.00


Great-West-Jan A Def CompCK100835 463 GREAT-WEST1/9/2014  2,460.00


N Shore Bank-Jan A Def CompCK100836 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB1/9/2014  200.00


Sun Dance-Jan Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan Cleaning


CK100837 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC1/16/2014  250.00


Great-West-Jan B Def CompCK100838 463 GREAT-WEST1/16/2014  2,460.00


N Shore BK-Jan B Def CompCK100839 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB1/16/2014  200.00


Meuw-mgmt certif-personnelCK100840 995 MEUW1/16/2014  550.00


Meuw-Undgrd classCK100841 995 MEUW1/21/2014  350.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 4


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2014


Tuesday, February 04, 2014


Description


WPPI-Lg power billing/WPPI-Northstar 


support/WPPI-Northstar support/WPPI-Northstar 


support


CK100842 009 WPPI1/22/2014  18,117.00


Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing 


Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests


CK100843 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS1/22/2014  266.00


Great West-Jan C Def compCK100844 463 GREAT-WEST1/29/2014  2,460.00


N Shore Bank-Jan C Def compCK100845 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB1/29/2014  200.00


Company Total  1,359,490.42







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, January 03, 2014


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000027'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000027


 1,660.00833 000000  - XYLEM ONLINE PAY927 12/03/2013MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT FOR 4 MIXERS AND 4 PUMPS AT WWTP 82007460


 9.83833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/03/2013Anchors 82007460


 43.96833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/04/2013Filters for HVAC units in lab and boiler room 82007460


 33.80833 003611  - BADGER WATER390 12/04/2013Lab Water 83007460


 12.40933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/04/2013Oil Filters #6. 52857430


 933.53673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC555 12/04/2013Cold patch. 52757450


 1,793.85933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 12/04/2013TIRES FOR THE DUMP TRUCK #6 40007450


 87.34926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/04/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/04/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/04/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/04/2013Uniforms 40007450


 400.42593 000000  - THE ENERGY DETECTIVE994 12/04/2013THE ENERGY DETECTIVE 40007430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, E-Pay by phone 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, E-Pay by phone 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, E-Pay by phone 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - desktop, recurring, E-Pay by phone 52507430


 25.12903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 9.04903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 12.06840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 4.03233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/04/2013Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 38.99834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/05/2013Saw blade 84007460


 15.95933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/05/2013Bolts to repair cone holder and cover for rear tail shelf outlet on #16. 65007430


 16.05920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/05/2013Express mailing of Wisconsin DNR water permit documentation. 38007450


 351.00852 000000  - 5ALARMFIRE476 12/05/2013SCBA FLOW TESTING OF CONFINED SPACE FACE MASKS. 82007460


 134.15933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 12/05/20131/4 maintenance on the fork truck. 41007430


 23.14920 000000  - UPS 1Z54T6E40397683677824 12/06/2013UPS SHIPPING CHARGE. 41007430


 1,474.64833 003610  - L W ALLEN INC207 12/06/2013software and electrical modifications to new polymer system for GBT 82007460


 343.16852 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 12/06/20136 month gas meter calibration at WWTP buildings 82007460


 1.91833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/06/2013Light bulbs 82007460


 29.00850 000000  - BANUSHI'S BAR & GR724 12/06/2013INTERVIEW EXPENSE - WATER OPERATOR II 10007460


 6.22933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/06/2013Oil Filter #11. 52857430


 13.93642 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73800007385894 12/06/2013Ice for samples 73007450


 2.29833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/06/2013Glue 84007460


 3.98642 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 12/06/2013ICE FOR SAMPLES 52757450


 15.92932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/20132 snow shovels 52757430


 48.90932 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757430


 17.78932 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757450


 22.23834 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757460


 73.02932 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757430


 26.55932 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757450


 33.18834 250000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/06/2013salt for walks 52757460


 492.54833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/09/2013Lab chemicals 83007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, January 03, 2014


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000027'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 463.01833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 12/09/2013Lab chemicals 83007460


 3,343.00834 000000  - H&H INDUSTRIES087 12/09/2013REPLACEMENT COST OF A NEW EXHAUST FAN FOR GBT. 82007460


 462.21851 000000  - 5ALARMFIRE476 12/09/2013REPLACEMENT MASK FOR TWO MASK THAT FAILED AIR FLOW TESTING FOR CONFINED SPACE.82007460


 313.60833 003610  - THERN INC994 12/09/2013New motor for sludge storage crane mixer north side 82007460


 20.24921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/09/2013Office supplies -- ID cards and shipping tape 52507430


 7.36921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/09/2013Office supplies -- ID cards and shipping tape 52507450


 9.20851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/09/2013Office supplies -- ID cards and shipping tape 52507460


 317.88584 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 12/09/2013FR jackets for Don Hanson and John McLain 40007430


 526.90932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 12/09/2013HVAC annual maintenance 40007430


 191.60932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 12/09/2013HVAC annual maintenance 40007450


 239.50834 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 12/09/2013HVAC annual maintenance 40007460


 50.46232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 12/09/20134 inch elbows 40007430


 7.45143 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013sales tax to be reimbursed 40007430


 62.64932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Bathroom cleaning 40007430


 41.76932 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Bathroom cleaning 40007450


 31.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Bathroom cleaning 40007460


 87.34926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Uniforms 40007430


 30.80834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.45854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/09/2013Uniforms 40007450


 233.31921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 12/10/2013Phone circuit for SU office 52507430


 83.99921 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 12/10/2013Phone circuit for SU office 52507450


 111.98851 000000  - TDS METROCOM980 12/10/2013Phone circuit for SU office 52507460


 37.34233 001099  - TDS METROCOM980 12/10/2013Phone circuit for SU office 52507430


 128.34833 003606  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/10/2013Belts for Kaser blower. 82007460


 70.00920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 12/10/2013MEETING EXPENSE - HOTEL - MEUW JOINT SUPERINTENDENTS CONFERENCE - RKARDASZ10007430


 70.00920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 12/10/2013MEETING EXPENSE - HOTEL - MEUW JOINT SUPERINTENDENTS CONFERENCE - SOGRADY10007430


 307.47834 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 12/10/2013Replacement air compressor motor for the HVAC air system at the WWTP Admin Building 73007460


 375.93834 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICALS417 12/11/2013STRIPPER AND WAX FOR FLOORS 82007460


 46.13851 000000  - CABLESANDKITS994 12/11/2013CABLES FOR WWTP OFFICE REMODEL 52507460


 1,103.26624 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 12/11/2013Communication SCADA repair to Well No. 5 40007450


 21.75583 000000  - SOLO INCORPORATED994 12/11/2013REPAIR PARTS FOR WEED SPAYERS 41007430


 31.39933 000000  - PAYPAL  PROTANKSUPP347 12/11/2013REPLACEMENT VALVE FOR FUEL TANK ON FORK TRUCK. 41007430


 27.00921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 12/12/2013MEUW Safety School 54007430


 333.02932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 12/12/2013Repairs to several gas heaters in storage and truck room 40007430


 222.02932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 12/12/2013Repairs to several gas heaters in storage and truck room 40007450


 114.71903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 12/12/2013Cell phones 40007430


 41.53903 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 12/12/2013Cell phones 40007450


 52.15840 000000  - U.S. CELLULAR123 12/12/2013Cell phones 40007460


 47.30921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/12/2013Wireless keyboard/mouse sets -- SSGrady and SOGrady replacements. 52507430


 17.20921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/12/2013Wireless keyboard/mouse sets -- SSGrady and SOGrady replacements. 52507450


 21.50851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/12/2013Wireless keyboard/mouse sets -- SSGrady and SOGrady replacements. 52507460


 64.25833 003611  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/12/2013Lab chemicals 83007460


 4.29642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/12/2013Torch for BAC samples 73007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, January 03, 2014


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000027'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1,818.34642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/12/2013Chemicals 73007450


 88.13933 000000  - MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT767 12/12/2013WIRE HARNESS ON PLOW FAILED AND WAS REPLACED #6. 52857430


 407.36614 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 12/12/2013Chemical blowers for wells. 52757450


 11.57833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/12/2013sealant, pins 87007460


 96.56834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/13/2013Office remodel supplies 87007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/13/2013Lab water 83007460


 38.96834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/13/2013Electrical conduit for office remodel project 82007460


 124.08834 000000  - MENARDS 3034652 12/13/2013Counter tops, saw blade, caulk for office remodel project 82007460


 259.77932 000000  - PAYPAL  ELIGHTBULBS347 12/13/2013BULBS FOR ADMIN BUILDING AND SHOP. 41007430


 12.47833 003611  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 12/16/2013Delivery charge for mercury samples 83007460


 70.00920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 12/16/2013MEETING EXPENSE - HOTEL - MEUW JOINT SUPERINTENDENTS CONFERENCE - JMCLAIN36507430


 3.99614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/16/2013Glue for well #7 exhaust fan water Dept. 84007450


 32.00933 000000  - D   M SERVICE 07010168240 12/16/2013Fork lift gas 52757450


 2.29583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/16/2013Rags for cleaning hot arms. 65007430


-13.54932 000000  - PAYPAL  ELIGHTBULBS347 12/16/2013SALES TAX REMOVED FROM PREVIOUS BILL 41007430


 102.49921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 12/16/2013Office internet service 52507430


 36.89921 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 12/16/2013Office internet service 52507450


 49.19851 000000  - CHARTER COMM432 12/16/2013Office internet service 52507460


 16.42233 001099  - CHARTER COMM432 12/16/2013Office internet service 52507430


 243.49586 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 12/16/2013Analog phone lines -- large power electric metering accounts 52507430


 20.53921 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 12/16/2013Analog phone lines -- SCADA dialers 52507450


 29.35851 000000  - ATT CONS PHONE PMT952 12/16/2013Analog phone lines -- SCADA dialers and generator 52507460


 88.75921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/16/2013Office supplies - paper towels and mailing envelopes 52507430


 32.06921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/16/2013Office supplies - paper towels and mailing envelopes 52507450


 41.86851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/16/2013Office supplies - paper towels and mailing envelopes 52507460


 9.52233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/16/2013Office supplies - mailing envelopes 52507430


 215.97921 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/16/2013ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE FOR FRONT OFFICE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING AND EMPLOYEE BUTTONS.52507430


 77.75921 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/16/2013ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE FOR FRONT OFFICE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING AND EMPLOYEE BUTTONS.52507450


 103.66851 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/16/2013ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE FOR FRONT OFFICE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING AND EMPLOYEE BUTTONS.52507460


 34.57233 001099  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/16/2013ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE FOR FRONT OFFICE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING AND EMPLOYEE BUTTONS.52507430


 87.34926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/16/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/16/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/16/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/16/2013Uniforms 40007450


 53.52583 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 12/16/2013Ultra fine hand pad for fiberglass work. 40007430


 22.26633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/18/2013Thermometers for wells 73007450


 7.49614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/18/2013Blower project well # 7 water Dept. 84007450


 127.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/18/2013Heating cable, pipe insulation, and miscellaneous supplies for treatment equipment 87007460


 6.58833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/18/2013Caulk and putty 82007460


 8.79932 000000  - PAYPAL  SOUTHSIDEKU347 12/18/2013KEY GAUGE TOOL FOR SCHLAGE REPAIRS 41007430


 19.99921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 12/18/2013Phone case for pager phone. 54007430


 219.77933 000000  - VERMEER-WISCONSIN 3975 12/19/2013REPLACEMENT FILTERS FOR CHIPPER 41007430


 825.00588 000000  - SEILER INSTRUMENT346 12/19/2013GPS endpoint collection training from Seiler - held on 5/14/2013 43007430


 300.00665 000000  - SEILER INSTRUMENT346 12/19/2013GPS endpoint collection training from Seiler - held on 5/14/2013 43007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, January 03, 2014


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000027'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 375.00857 000000  - SEILER INSTRUMENT346 12/19/2013GPS endpoint collection training from Seiler - held on 5/14/2013 43007460


 7.84920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/19/2013Mailing of holiday cards 36507430


 2.85920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/19/2013Mailing of holiday cards 36507450


 3.57850 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/19/2013MAILING OF HOLIDAY CARDS 36507460


 461.69593 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 12/19/2013Black tape and a replacement jaw for the burndy press. 40007430


 1,292.00933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 12/20/2013REPLACED ALL DRIVE TIRES ON #2 40007430


 374.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 12/20/2013Audit Fees 33007430


 136.00923 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 12/20/2013Audit Fees 33007450


 170.00852 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 12/20/2013Audit Fees 33007460


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 12/23/2013iPad - 3G service 33007430


 84.08833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/23/2013Welding Table 82007460


 97.76834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/23/2013Plumbing supplies for water lines in plant 87007460


 59.46834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/23/2013Steel angle and flat stock 87007460


 88.84926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/23/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/23/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/23/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/23/2013Uniforms 40007450


 362.61586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 12/23/2013METER EXPENSE - ANNUAL SUPPORT CONTRACT FOR MVRS READING SOFTWARE 52507430


 296.69586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 12/23/2013METER EXPENSE - ANNUAL SUPPORT CONTRACT FOR MVRS READING SOFTWARE 52507430


 70.98851 000000  - MENARDS 3034652 12/24/2013Rock salt and shop vac 87007460


 31.13932 250000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/24/2013salt for walks 73007430


 11.32932 250000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/24/2013salt for walks 73007450


 14.16834 250000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/24/2013salt for walks 73007460


 53.61933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/24/2013663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 68007430


 4.39933 000000  - AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON111 12/26/2013AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTON 68007430


 2.99593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/26/2013ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 68007430


 13.16920 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/26/20132-cycle oil 73007450


-2.99593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/26/2013ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 68007430


 6.49583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/26/2013Foam brush to refinish hot arms. 65007430


 17.45834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/26/2013snow blower parts, oil, plug and filter 87007460


 149.99854 000000  - FARM & FLEET OF MADISON841 12/26/2013Safety boots for Phil Linnerud 83007460


 23.43921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 12/27/2013Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507430


 8.43921 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 12/27/2013Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507450


 11.24851 000000  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 12/27/2013Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507460


 3.76233 001099  - GORDON FLESCH COMPANY856 12/27/2013Monthly maintenance contract for copy machine 52507430


 13.90583 000000  - SOLO INCORPORATED994 12/27/2013REPLACEMENT PARTS FOR WEED SPAYERS 41007430


 50.79933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/30/2013663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 68007430


 0.92593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/30/2013ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 68007430


 88.84926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/30/2013Uniforms 40007430


 3.00834 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/30/2013Cleaning supplies 40007460


 14.55854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/30/2013Uniforms 40007460


 9.70926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 12/30/2013Uniforms 40007450


 134.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 12/30/2013Safety Shoes 52757450


 25.00143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 12/30/2013Safety Shoes - Employee portion 52007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, January 03, 2014


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000027'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 150.00583 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 12/30/2013Safety Shoes - SU portion 52007430


 19.98672 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/30/2013Sump pump line repair parts. 73007450


 43.39933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/31/2013Grease Gun 64007430


 28,721.68Total:







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 21, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member 


Jonathan Hajny, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 


Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Alderperson Eric Hohol called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Paul Lawrence,  the motion seconded by Citizen David Erdman, to approve the 
following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due 
List, Draft Minutes of the November 18, 2013 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities November 2013 Financial Summary, 
Stoughton Utilities November 2013 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities November and December 2013 Activities Reports.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed that the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee October 14, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities September 2013 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities September 2013 Statistical Worksheets. 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 21, 2014 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Utilities Wastewater 
Operator Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the rationale behind filling the vacant Wastewater Operator position at 
this time.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to fill the vacant Utilities 
Wastewater Operator position at the present hourly wage of $20.13-19.17 - 
$24.51.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Apprentice Lineman 
Position:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the rationale behind filling the vacant Utilities Apprentice Lineman position at this 
time.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to fill the vacant Utilities Apprentice 
Lineman position at the present hourly wage of $29.4 - $32.11.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program:  Stoughton Utilities Office and 
Information Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up.  
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded 
by Citizen Member David Erdman, to select the Stoughton United Ministries as the 
recipient of the Stoughton Utilities $1,100 donation.  The motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
governance.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu to move to table.  The 
motion passed 5 to 1 with Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny voting no.   
 


  Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 
 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts. 


 
 Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Paul Lawrence, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member David Erdman, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:43 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through December 2013.


Revenues and expenses are in line with budgeted amounts for 2013.


Final audit work was completed on January 15-17, 2013.  Electric and water


rate of returns are below authorized rates at year end.  Staff will


apply for a water rate adjustment in the second quarter of 2014. Electric and


wastewater rates will likely change in 2015.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


December 2013-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


December 2013-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 15,233,312$       1,707,682$       1,997,980$          18,938,974$      


Other 146,368              20,286              31,484                 198,138             


Total Operating Revenue: 15,379,680$       1,727,968$       2,029,464$          19,137,112$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,899,750$       -$                  -$                    11,899,750$      


Expenses 1,484,904           784,688            877,420               3,147,012          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 495,529              357,096            -                      852,625             


Depreciation 806,220              278,069            673,593               1,757,882          


Total Operating Expense: 14,686,403$       1,419,853$       1,551,013$          17,657,269$      


Operating Income 693,277$            308,114$          478,451$             1,479,843$        


Non-Operating Income 107,499              104,174            3,498                   215,172             


Non-Operating Expense (320,687)             (96,737)             (85,280)               (502,704)            


Net Income 480,090$            315,551$          396,669$             1,192,310$        







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


December 2013-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 693,277$            308,114$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,189,240         11,778,420       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (10,479,206)        (3,756,149)        


Average Materials and Supplies 137,613              35,935              


Average Regulatory Liability (232,684)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (6,798)                 


Average Net Rate Base 12,608,165$       7,698,809$       


Actual Rate of Return 5.50% 4.00%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Dec-13


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) 5,664,378      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 387,545         


Designated 964,596         


Total 7,721,247      


Water Dec-13


Unrestricted (3.5 months O&M) 435,831         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 123,710         


Designated 449,540         


Total 1,283,086      


Wastewater Dec-13


Unrestricted (3.2 months O&M) 432,708         


DNR Replacement 1,282,249      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 198,451         


Designated 198,985         


Total 2,112,393      


5,664,378 , 73%


704,728 , 9%


387,545 , 5%


964,596 , 13%


Electric Cash - December 2013


Unrestricted (4.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


435,831 , 34%


274,005 , 21%


123,710 , 10%


449,540 , 35%


Water Cash - December 2013


Unrestricted (3.5 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


432,708 , 21%


1,282,249 , 61%


198,451 , 9%


198,985 , 9%


Wastewater Cash - December 2013


Unrestricted (3.2 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


December 2013-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,721,247$         1,283,086$       2,112,393$         11,116,726$     


Customer A/R 1,627,431           174,323            204,873              2,006,627         


Other A/R 83,028                8,517                17,215                108,759            


Other Current Assets 657,766              54,449              13,053                725,268            


Plant in Service 23,924,912         12,091,953       23,965,445         59,982,310       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,025,079)        (3,969,898)        (9,062,641)          (24,057,618)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,717,678           6,115,456         -                      8,833,133         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 1,845                  24,194              400,229              426,268            


Total Assets 24,841,137$       14,110,384$     17,650,566$       56,602,087$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,144,108$         20,647$            47,521$              1,212,276$       


Taxes Accrued 380,584              361,820            2,269                  744,673            


Interest Accrued 43,547                13,879              13,110                70,536              


Other Current Liabilities 418,435              138,398            133,076              689,909            


Long-Term Debt 5,593,704           2,171,851         2,903,455           10,669,010       


Net Assets 17,260,759         11,403,789       14,551,135         43,215,683       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,841,137$       14,110,384$     17,650,566$       56,602,087$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2012 KwH Purchased 2012 2013 KwH Purchased 2013 Peak 2012 Peak 2013


January 11,868,378 12,433,320 12,980,664 12,941,309 22,832 24,115


February 11,038,451 11,343,024 11,093,150 11,375,749 21,427 21,962


March 10,781,022 11,051,000 11,543,832 11,836,441 20,035 20,777


April 9,801,894 10,146,958 10,772,745 11,060,756 18,344 20,308


May 10,992,903 11,341,846 10,907,515 11,197,328 24,382 23,887


June 13,399,947 13,426,960 11,623,657 11,924,266 34,390 29,282


July 15,754,708 16,708,338 13,560,729 13,975,228 36,046 34,267


August 12,996,901 13,415,185 13,050,697 13,286,048 31,821 32,943


September 10,578,091 10,957,566 11,170,152 11,653,432 31,173 32,273


October 10,770,439 11,089,564 10,923,924 11,283,948 19,267 20,204


November 10,680,856 11,003,385 10,893,445 11,213,264 21,572 21,592


December 11,248,579 11,901,812 12,861,241 12,840,631 22,129 24,177


TOTAL 139,912,169 144,818,958 141,381,751 144,588,400


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2012 2013


January 39,638,000 47,363,000 41,148,000 42,597,000 1,875,000 1,736,000


February 37,722,000 44,248,000 35,083,000 37,233,000 1,810,000 1,525,000


March 39,713,000 46,316,000 36,890,000 39,698,000 1,784,000 1,682,000


April 38,594,000 43,557,000 36,540,000 40,108,000 1,758,000 1,541,000


May 43,980,000 47,288,000 39,256,000 43,554,000 1,915,000 1,683,000


June 50,968,000 52,914,000 43,180,000 42,766,000 2,185,000 1,806,000


July 50,622,000 55,906,000 43,138,000 45,738,000 2,554,000 1,918,000


August 43,267,000 46,106,000 46,730,000 48,153,000 1,997,000 2,529,000


September 41,576,000 43,042,000 41,560,000 45,206,000 2,068,000 1,856,000


October 41,739,000 44,431,000 41,850,000 44,498,000 1,964,000 1,949,000


November 36,589,000 38,184,000 37,808,000 40,198,000 1,707,000 1,551,000


December 33,256,000 36,344,000 37,338,000 39,025,000 1,597,000 1,626,000


TOTAL 497,664,000 545,699,000 480,521,000 508,774,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2012 2013


January 26,040,000 34,934,000 28,637,000 34,646,000 1.48 2.80


February 24,529,000 33,123,000 24,392,000 31,119,000 1.10 3.00


March 26,282,000 36,976,000 26,650,000 35,066,000 2.20 2.11


April 24,934,000 28,915,000 25,354,000 44,444,000 1.48 7.07


May 28,563,000 38,855,000 27,514,000 41,166,000 3.10 5.16


June 33,975,000 36,914,000 27,342,000 45,242,000 0.29 11.99


July 34,774,000 36,743,000 28,794,000 43,754,000 3.84 3.88


August 28,451,000 33,358,000 29,791,000 38,874,000 2.17 1.74


September 27,607,000 32,943,000 28,685,000 37,245,000 2.09 2.75


October 26,827,000 34,615,000 27,701,000 38,685,000 4.27 2.50


November 24,767,000 32,158,000 25,981,000 36,804,000 1.04 3.42


December 24,665,000 33,378,000 27,723,000 35,910,000 3.23 1.38


TOTAL 331,414,000 412,912,000 328,564,000 462,955,000 26.29 47.80


2013 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		January Claims.pdf

		January Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		Bank Rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100.pdf

		215.pdf

		245.pdf

		300.pdf

		400.pdf

		410.pdf



		Utilities- Consent Agenda.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE 


 


COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Date/Time: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor 


 


Mayor Donna Olson presided at a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, held in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, on February 11, 2014, 


convening at 7:00 P.M. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Hougan called the roll and noted 11 Alderpersons present: Kneebone, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Engelberger, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, Majewski, Selsor, and Suess. 


 


Communications: Mayor Olson announced Sonny and Linda Swangstu as this year’s King and Queen of 


Syttende Mai.  Previous Mayor Helen Johnson received the Community Appreciation award.  Utilities 


Director Robert Kardasz is in his 37th year with the Stoughton Utilities.  Mayor Olson asked the 


community to please clear the snow away from the fire hydrants.  Utilities Director Kardasz made a 


statement regarding prevention of frozen water pipes and gave some suggestions for customers-try to 


operate water about 6 times per day, and clear the opening where water enters your home.  Selsor called 


point of order to identify 9 members of Council are needed for a quorum, not 8 as identified by the 


agenda. 


 


Kettle Park West Update:  There was a power point presentation given by Mayor Olson. Finance Director 


Sullivan, and Planning Director Scheel to address many of the questions, processes and progression of the 


Kettle Park West Development.    


 


Minutes and Reports  


Minutes (Placed on File):  Board of Appeals 02/03/2014, Finance 01/14/2014, Police and Fire Commission 


12/09/2013, Public Safety 11/20/2013; Personnel 01/1/2014 


Public Comment: These people registered for the Kettle Park West: 


Roger Springman ,812 Kriedeman registered in opposition, Bill Mansfield registered to speak in support of 


the development, Lee Fanshaw, 1648 Erin Hill registered to speak in support of Kettle Park West, Erica 


Dial, 3791 Grouse Haven Rd, registered to speak in favor of the Kettle Park West Development, Randy 


Olson 820 Pleasant View Dr, registered to speak in favor of Kettle Park West Development, Robin Fanshaw, 







1648 Erin Hill, registered to speak in favor of Kettle Park West, Dennis Kittleson, 109 E Taft St, registered to 


speak in opposition of Kettle Park West, Sharon Mason- Boersma, 243 E McKinley, registered in opposition 


of the Kettle Park West Development, Randy Ree, 124 E Milwaukee, registered to speak in opposition of 


Kettle Park West, Alan Hedstrom, 1300 Schefelker Lane, registered to speak in opposition, Buzz Davis, 


1021 Riverside Dr, registered in opposition of Kettle Park West, Carolyn Werner, registered in opposition of 


Kettle Park West, in support of economic impact study, Ingrid West, 1053 Taylor Lane, registered in 


opposition of Kettle Park West Development, Deb Piper, 1109 Vernon Street, registered in opposition of 


Kettle Park West Development, Gennifer Weaver, 816 Park Street, registered to speak in opposition of 


Kettle Park West, Phil Caravello, 225 E Main Street, registered in opposition of Kettle Park West, Dave 


Carrig, 645 Skyview PL #10, Madison, registered in opposition of Kettle Park West, Larry Liebman, 116 E. 


Milwaukee, registered in support of the reconsidering R-12-2014, and in support of R-16-2014 regarding an 


Economic Impact Study, John Cook, 1903 Norse Parkway, registered in support of Kettle Park West, Sue 


Springman, 812 Kriedeman Dr, registered in opposition, Dale Reeves, 708 E. Main St., registered in support 


of the Economic Impact Study, Sara Downie, 124 S Morris St, registered in opposition of Kettle Park West, 


David W. Mannis, 3202 Aalseth, registered in support of Kettle Park West, Paul West, 1053 Taylor Lane, 


registered to speak in opposition of Kettle Park West,  Janet Hedstrom, 1300 Schefelker Lane, spoke in 


opposition of Kettle Park West, Bruce Hanson, 625 Skinner Lane, spoke in opposition of Kettle Park West, 


Eric Olstad, 618 Nottingham Rd., spoke in favor of Kettle Park West, Marlene Widra, 524 Lowell Street, 


registered in support of reconsideration of Kettle Park West, and in support of R-16-2014, Impact Analysis, 


Lisa Reeves, 708 E Main St, registered in support of reconsideration of Kettle Park West, and in support the 


Impact Study, Terry Parisi 3728 Halverson Rd, spoke in opposition of Kettle Park West. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


Approval of Council minutes of:  01/28/2014- Moved by Lawrence, second by Jenson, to approve the Council 


minutes.  Alderperson Kneebone noted Randy Olson was listed twice in the minutes under the Public Comment 


Period.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


OLD BUSINESS 


Reconsideration of Motion to approve Resolution R-12-2014 , approving an Agreement to Undertake 


Development relating to the Kettle Park West Development.  (Per Attorney Dregne-Note that under Council Rule 


7-Reconsideration of Resolution R-12-2014 should be placed on the Feb. 11,2014 agenda; note that under Council 


Rule 10, reconsideration or R-12-2014 is no longer permitted because the parties have already executed the 


Agreement to Undertake Development, as authorized by the Common Council). Moved by Majewski, second by 


Engelberger, to reconsider Resolution R-12-2014, the Agreement to Undertake Development.  Majewski requests 


reconsideration for the following reasons.  He does not believe the city is getting the best deal and may be getting 


short changed; he also would like to give the community an opportunity to digest this information and take their 


concerns into consideration. Mayor Olson ruled this motion out of order as stated in council rule #10.  


Reconsideration is no longer permitted as the parties have signed the contract.  Selsor called a point of order 


regarding the signing of the contract and timing of the reconsideration request.  Attorney Dregne stated the contract 


was valid because the agreement had already been signed.  Further discussion followed. Moved by Kneebone, 


second by Engelberger, to challenge the ruling of the chair.  Motion fails 6-5 with Swangstu, Christianson, 


Lawrence, Jenson, Hohol, and Suess voting no. 







 


O-04-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve an Ordinance Amending the Zoning 


Classification for property located at 1525 N. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, from SR-4 Single Family Residential 


to I-Institutional. Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation.  


 O-5-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend Section 64-14(b)(d) related to the Tree 


Commission-Authority and Power & Term of Office.  Moved by Engelberger, second by Majewski, to approve.  


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


O-6-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the zoning classification for property 


located at 420 S. Page Street, Stoughton, from NB-Neighborhood Business to SR6-Single Family Residential.  


Moved by Christianson, second by Jenson, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


  


Alderperson Lawrence requested a five minute recess at 8:55.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 9:04. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


R-16-2014: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Request Proposals for an Economic Impact 


Analysis for the Kettle Park West development project. Planning Director Scheel introduced the resolution.  


Swadley mentioned the names of some consulting groups, and wondered what the process for this would be.  


Further discussion followed.  Suess asked how the Impact Study will be used.  Scheel answered questions about 


the Impact Analysis.  Moved by Swadley, second by Suess, to amend the motion to reflect the date of March 4, 


2014 as the deadline.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation.  Second amendment to the motion-moved by 


Engelberger, second by Swadley, to include an environmental impact analysis and traffic impact study within the 


proposed RPF. Motion failed 2-9 on a roll call vote with Jenson, Hohol, Selsor, Suess, Swangstu, Swadley, 


Christianson, Lawrence and Majewski voting no.  Main motion-Moved by Lawrence, second by Christianson, to 


approve.  Motion carried 11-0 on a roll call vote as amended. 


R-10-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to recommend and approve a six year Treat, 


Remove and Replace ash trees plan and amend the 2014 budget in the amount of $12,000.00.  Further discussion 


followed. Manthe explained the resolution and process.  Christianson asked why this wasn’t included in the 


budgeting process. Alder Selsor commented on the urgency of this.  Moved by Lawrence, second by Suess, to 


approve.  Motion carried 11-0 on a roll call vote. 


R-13-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Lisa Schimelpfenig as the “Acting 


EMS Director”, along with an additional wage compensation of $5.00 per hour effective March 3, 2014; and to 


allow for temporary office support not to exceed 40 hours per week, but not more than 20 hours per week for any 


one individual employee.  Further discussion followed.  Mayor Olson has appointed an AD HOC Committee to 


review the possibility of consolidating the Fire Department and EMS.  Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to 


approve.  Motion carried 10-0 on a roll call vote. 


Alderperson Selsor left at 9:55 p.m. 


R-14-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised City of Stoughton’s Work 


Rules.  Moved by Swangstu, second by Lawrence, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 







 


R-15-2014:  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to adjust the COBRA Insurance rates to reflect the 


city’s premium rate for terminated employees immediately upon council approval, and to also adjust the Retiree 


health insurance rate effective January 1, 2015 for all retiree’s continuing on the city’s insurance. Finance Director 


Sullivan explained the resolution. Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to approve.  Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation. 


R-5-2014:   Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position description for the 


Administrative Assistant/Department of Planning & Development.  Moved by Swangstu, second by Suess, to 


approve.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding the process in filling the aldermanic seat vacancy in District 4, due to the 


resignation of Alderperson Ross Urven.  Clerk Hougan explained the process.  The council decided to take no 


action on this matter until after the April 1, 2014 Spring Election.   


Review, discussion and possible action relative to a formal performance appraisal process for the City Attorney.  


Swadley presented this request.  He wanted to have a performance appraisal or matrix in place for the Attorney.  


This will be referred to the CA/CP Committee to draft up a performance review and appraisal. Jenson stated there 


should be a joint committee for final decisions on the performance appraisal.  Moved by Hohol, second by 


Lawrence, to refer this to the CA/CP Committee to draft up performance measures.  Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Moved by Lawrence, second by Hohol, to adjourn at 10:20 P.M. All in favor. 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Maria P. Hougan, City Clerk 


 


 


 








T:\PACKETS\PUBLIC SAFETY\2014 Packets\02-26-2014\O-8-2014 Animal Ordinance.doc 1
0219141452


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMOM COUNCIL


To amend Section 50-5 to prohibit harassment of police and fire animals.


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting
Fiscal Impact: 0


File Number: O-8-2014 Date Introduced: March 11, 2014-1st reading


March 25, 2014 2nd reading


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as
follows:


Section 1. Section 50-5 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows:


Sec. 50-5. Offenses against public peace, order and other public interests.


(a) State laws adopted by reference. The following statutes, as amended, are adopted by
reference in this section as if fully set forth in this section:


Wis. Stats. § 118.15 Compulsory School Attendance
Wis. Stats. § 940.19(1) Battery; Aggravated Battery
Wis. Stats. § 944.30 Prostitution
Wis. Stats. § 944.31 Patronizing Prostitutes
Wis. Stats. § 944.33(1) Pandering
Wis. Stats. § 946.40 Refusing to Aid Officer
Wis. Stats. § 946.41(1) Resisting or Obstructing Officer
Wis. Stats. § 946.70(1) Personating Peace Officers
Wis. Stats. § 947.01 Disorderly Conduct
Wis. Stats. § 947.012 Unlawful use of Telephone
Wis. Stats. § 947.06(1), (2)


and (3) Unlawful Assembly
Wis. Stats. § 948.07 Child Enticement
Wis. Stats. § 948.10 Exposing Genitals or Pubic Area
Wis. Stats. § 948.11 Exposing a Child to Harmful Material







Wis. Stats. § 948.40 Contributing to the Delinquency of a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.45 Contributing to Truancy
Wis. Stats. § 948.51 Hazing
Wis. Stats. § 948.55 Leaving or Storing a Loaded Firearm Within the Real


or Easy Access of a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.60 Possession of a Dangerous Weapon by a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.605 Gun-free School Zones
Wis. Stats. § 948.61 Dangerous Weapons Other than Firearms on School


Premises
Wis. Stats. § 948.62 Receiving Stolen Property from a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.63 Receiving Property From a Child
Wis. Stats. § 948.70 Tattooing of Children
Wis. Stats. § 951.095 Harrassment of Police and Fire Animals


Section 2. This ordinance will be effective upon adoption and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at
a meeting held on _________________, 2014.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


Maria Hougan, City Clerk


Posted


Published



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight







951.095 Harassment of police and fire animals.


(1) No person may do any of the following to any animal that is used by a law enforcement agency
or fire department to perform agency or department functions or duties:


(a) Frighten, intimidate, threaten, abuse or harass the animal.
(b) Strike, shove, kick or otherwise subject the animal to physical contact.
(c) Strike the animal by using a dangerous weapon.
(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to any of the following:
(a) Any act that is performed by or with the authorization of the animal's handler or rider.
(b) Any act that is necessary for the training of an animal to perform functions or duties for a law


enforcement agency.
History: 1993 a. 192; 1997 a. 27.


Deposit schedule


1st. Offense $500.00 plus costs







Dregne will review all alcohol related ordinances and policies the city has in place, and
recommend best practices. Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to direct staff
(police) to include this as an offer in the 2015 Budgeting for Outcomes. Motion carries
4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


7. Discussion and possible action on the Residential Traffic Management
Program: Chief Leck presented this item. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski,
to amend the resolution to add Public Works committee, and to recommend approval
and referral to the Public Works committee. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson
voting.


8. Discussion and possible action on the adoption of State Statute 951.095,
Harassment of Police and Fire Animals. Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to
recommend approval to Council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


9. Discussion on revisions to the Snow Emergency Ordinance and Alternate
Side Parking. Chief Leck presented his reasons for requesting a change. This is
more about compliance and consistency. Further discussion followed. Moved by
Lawrence, second by Majewski, to hold a joint Public Works and Public Safety meeting
to discuss this item. Motion carried 4-0 with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Restructuring in the Police Department, Special Event Ordinance-Policy


ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. All in favor.


Respectfully submitted,


Pili Hougan
City Clerk



mhougan

Highlight








City of Stoughton, 381 East Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to support the passage of the 


Stoughton Area School District Recurring Referendum on April 1, 2014. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Presented at Council meeting 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: R-25-2014 


 
Date Introduced: March 11, 2014 


Whereas, the schools of the Stoughton Area School District are one of the main focus of our 


community's life; and 


Whereas, the State-imposed revenue limit for the Stoughton Area School District is the 


lowest in Dane County; and 


Whereas, the District can only exceed that revenue limit if voters of the District approve a 


referendum question allowing the District to do so; and 


Whereas, the voters of the Stoughton Area School District overwhelmingly approved a 


limited-term non-recurring operational referendum in 2010 which raised the District's per-


pupil spending from the lowest in Dane County to an amount equal to the average Dane 


County per-pupil spending level; and 


Whereas, the Stoughton Area School District has been a good steward of the resources 


provided by passage of the 2010 nonrecurring referendum, increasing the high school 


graduation rate to 97%, expanding college credit options for high school students, 


working in partnership with local businesses and foundations to increase learning 


opportunities for our children and by expanding vocational training programs; and 


Whereas, since 2010 the Stoughton Area School District has reduced its expenses by $2.6 


million through refinancing of debt, increased energy efficiencies and staff reductions driven 


by declining enrollment; and 


Whereas, the 2010 referendum expires on July 1, 2014; and 


Whereas, the Stoughton Area School District has placed on the April 1, 2014 ballot a 


question as to whether the voters of the District should pass a recurring referendum which 


will provide a stable and predictable funding stream for the Stoughton Area School 


District, unaffected by State aid, allowing it to maintain the level of funding it has right 


now; and 


Whereas, failure to pass the proposed funding referendum would create a revenue 


shortfall for the 2014-2015 school year of $3.1 million, or 8% of that year's budget, 







increasing to as much as 25% of the District's 2017-2018 budget; and 


Whereas, strong, high-quality schools improve a community's quality of life by attracting 


businesses and young families and by raising property values; and 


Whereas, communities without high-quality schools stagnate and become less desirable 


places to live and do business; 


Therefore Be It Resolved That the City of Stoughton Supports Passage of the April 1, 


2014 School Funding Referendum Question to Help Our Community Stay Strong 


and Vibrant. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jeremy Iverson as the agent for Walgreen’s 


Store #07519 located at 1705 US Hwy 51. 


 


 


 
Committee Action: Public Safety approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting 
 


   


 
File Number: 


 
R-18 -2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 11, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received a Schedule for Appointment of Agent and Auxiliary 


Questionnaire for the appointment of Jeremy Iverson, new agent at Walgreen’s Store # 07519, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 26, 2014 to consider the terms of the 


Schedule for Appointment of Agent & Auxiliary Questionnaire application and upon recommendation 


from the Public Safety Committee, recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to appoint Jeremy Iverson as the agent for Walgreen’s Store #07519. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C)
Mayor Olson
Absent & Excused: Eric Hohol
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, David Kneebone,
George Mann, Vik Malling, Sharon Mason-Boersma.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Swadley stated he had a phone call from a citizen asking about the EMS restructure,
and if there was any consideration regarding paramedics. Mayor Olson stated she has
appointed an AD HOC committee and they have met twice and will determine what the
best process for the city will be. Don Peterson from McFarland was in attendance at the
last AD HOC meeting to explain the restructure process in McFarland.


NEW BUSINESS


2. Minutes of January 22, 2014
Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to approve as presented. All in favor.


3. Application for an Operator’s License: George Mann.
Alderperson Swadley explained the applicant has the choice to go into closed session.
The applicant denied. Chief Leck explained his reason for recommendation of denial.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion
carried 2-2 with Swadley and Mayor Olson voting in opposition.


4. Application for a Change of Agent: Walgreens Store #07519, located at
1705 US Highway 51, Stoughton , requests appointment of Jeremy Iverson as
Agent..
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski to recommend Council approval. Motion
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license: Viking Brew
Pub, LLC, Vik Malling, Agents, dba Viking Brew Pub, located at 211 E. Main Street.
Vik Malling was in attendance. He will not brew beer until he has his brew pub permit in
place. He is working on the Brew Pub application process. Moved by Majewski,
second by Lawrence, to recommend approval to council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


6. Discussion and possible action on Preserving a Positive Alcohol
Environment Assessment Process. Chief Leck explained the process where Attorney



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Callout

Draft minutes




















 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license to George Mann. 


 


  
Committee Action: 


 
 Public Safety tied 22 with Mayor Olson voting in opposition


 
   


 
File Number: 


 
R-19-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 11, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk has received an application for an Operator’s license from George Mann, 


and 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 26, 2014, to consider the terms of the 


Operator’s license application and recommends denial , now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to George Mann. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C)
Mayor Olson
Absent & Excused: Eric Hohol
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, David Kneebone,
George Mann, Vik Malling, Sharon Mason-Boersma.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Swadley stated he had a phone call from a citizen asking about the EMS restructure,
and if there was any consideration regarding paramedics. Mayor Olson stated she has
appointed an AD HOC committee and they have met twice and will determine what the
best process for the city will be. Don Peterson from McFarland was in attendance at the
last AD HOC meeting to explain the restructure process in McFarland.


NEW BUSINESS


2. Minutes of January 22, 2014
Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to approve as presented. All in favor.


3. Application for an Operator’s License: George Mann.
Alderperson Swadley explained the applicant has the choice to go into closed session.
The applicant denied. Chief Leck explained his reason for recommendation of denial.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion
tied 2-2 with Swadley and Mayor Olson voting in opposition, resulting in denial of license.


4. Application for a Change of Agent: Walgreens Store #07519, located at
1705 US Highway 51, Stoughton , requests appointment of Jeremy Iverson as
Agent..
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski to recommend Council approval. Motion
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license: Viking Brew
Pub, LLC, Vik Malling, Agents, dba Viking Brew Pub, located at 211 E. Main Street.
Vik Malling was in attendance. He will not brew beer until he has his brew pub permit in
place. He is working on the Brew Pub application process. Moved by Majewski,
second by Lawrence, to recommend approval to council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


6. Discussion and possible action on Preserving a Positive Alcohol
Environment Assessment Process. Chief Leck explained the process where Attorney



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Callout

Draft minutes



mhougan

Highlight




















 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine license to Vik 


Malling, agent, dba Viking Brew Pub located at 211 E. Main Street. 


 
 
Committee Action:   Public Safety approved 40 with Mayor Olson voting    


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: $53.32 (pro-rated amount) 


 
File Number: 


 
R-20-2014 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 11, 2014 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class B Beer & Class C Wine 


license from Vik Malling, agent, dba Viking Brew Pub, and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 26, 2014 to consider the terms of the 


liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, 


recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Beer &  “Class C” Wine license to Vik Malling, 


agent, dba Viking Brew Pub. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 26, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall


Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski (VC), Tim Swadley (C)
Mayor Olson
Absent & Excused: Eric Hohol
Also Present: Police Chief Greg Leck, City Clerk Pili Hougan, David Kneebone,
George Mann, Vik Malling, Sharon Mason-Boersma.


CALL TO ORDER
Chair Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.


1. COMMUNICATIONS
Swadley stated he had a phone call from a citizen asking about the EMS restructure,
and if there was any consideration regarding paramedics. Mayor Olson stated she has
appointed an AD HOC committee and they have met twice and will determine what the
best process for the city will be. Don Peterson from McFarland was in attendance at the
last AD HOC meeting to explain the restructure process in McFarland.


NEW BUSINESS


2. Minutes of January 22, 2014
Moved by Majewski, second by Lawrence, to approve as presented. All in favor.


3. Application for an Operator’s License: George Mann.
Alderperson Swadley explained the applicant has the choice to go into closed session.
The applicant denied. Chief Leck explained his reason for recommendation of denial.
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski, to recommend approval to Council. Motion
carried 2-2 with Swadley and Mayor Olson voting in opposition.


4. Application for a Change of Agent: Walgreens Store #07519, located at
1705 US Highway 51, Stoughton , requests appointment of Jeremy Iverson as
Agent..
Moved by Lawrence, second by Majewski to recommend Council approval. Motion
carried 4-0, with Mayor Olson voting.


5. Application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license: Viking Brew
Pub, LLC, Vik Malling, Agents, dba Viking Brew Pub, located at 211 E. Main Street.
Vik Malling was in attendance. He will not brew beer until he has his brew pub permit in
place. He is working on the Brew Pub application process. Moved by Majewski,
second by Lawrence, to recommend approval to council. Motion carries 4-0 with Mayor
Olson voting.


6. Discussion and possible action on Preserving a Positive Alcohol
Environment Assessment Process. Chief Leck explained the process where Attorney



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Callout

Draft minutes







mhougan

Callout

Map of premises attached




















QB\870109.00027\25104359.1


Resolution No. R-26-2014___


RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY
$3,035,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need
of approximately $3,035,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of Capital Improvement
Plan projects, stormwater improvements and projects in the City's Tax Incremental District No. 3; and


WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation
promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats.;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:


Section 1. Issuance of the Notes. The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory
Notes in the aggregate amount of approximately $3,035,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above
specified.


Section 2. Sale of Notes. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes
be offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for
the Notes as may have been received and take action thereon.


Section 3. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale
of the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and
to cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested
bidders as the City Clerk may determine.


Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning
this issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated. The appropriate City
officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full
authorization of such Statement under this resolution.


Passed and approved this 11th day of March, 2014.


______________________________
Mayor


Attest:


________________________________
City Clerk







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
February 25, 2014 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Selsor, Greg Jenson and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Gregor Lee, Alder Majewski, Alder Swadley and Tim
Miller


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


2014 Capital Improvement Project Debt Borrowing:
Moved by Jensen second by Lawrence to recommend approval of the 2014 Capital
Improvement Project debt borrowing. Motion carried 4-1 with Mayor Olson voting.
Kneebone votes noe.



mhougan

Highlight















 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Recommendations for Issuance of Notes 


 
$3,035,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A 


The Council has under consideration the issuance of notes to finance (i) various Capital Improvement Plan projects, 
(ii) stormwater improvements, and (iii) improvement projects in the City’s Tax Increment District No. 3.  This 
document provides information relative to the proposed issuance.  


KEY EVENTS: The following summary schedule includes the timing of some of the key events that will 
occur relative to the note issuance. 
 


March 11, 2014 Council sets sale date and terms 
Week of May 5, 2014 Rating conference is conducted and receipt of rating 
May 13, 2014, 10:00 a.m. Competitive proposals are received 
May 13, 2014, 7:00 p.m. Council considers award of the Notes 
Mid June, 2014  Proceeds are received 
  


RATING: An application will be made to Moody’s Investors Service for a rating on the Notes.  The 
City’s general obligation debt is currently rated “Aa2” by Moody’s. 


THE MARKET: Performance of the tax-exempt market is often measured by the Bond Buyer’s Index (“BBI”) 
which measures the yield of high grade municipal bonds in the 20th year for general 
obligation bonds (the BBI 20 Bond Index) and the 30th year for revenue bonds (the BBI 25 
Bond Index).  The following chart illustrates these two indices over the past five years. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


St
ud


y 
N


o.
: 1


01
88


.1
08


 
M


ar
ch


 5
, 2


01
4 







Page 2 


POST ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE: 


The issuance of the Notes will result in post-issuance compliance responsibilities.  The 
responsibilities are in two primary areas:  i) compliance with federal arbitrage requirements 
and ii) compliance with secondary disclosure requirements. 


Federal arbitrage requirements include a wide range of implications that have been taken 
into account as your issue has been structured.  Post-issuance compliance responsibilities 
for your tax-exempt issue include both rebate and yield restriction provisions of the IRS 
Code.  In general terms the arbitrage requirements control the earnings on unexpended 
note proceeds, including investment earnings, moneys held for debt service payments 
(which are considered to be proceeds under the IRS regulations), and/or reserves.   


The City expects to meet the 18-month spending exception.  This will require the City to 
comply with the following spend-down schedule. 


 15% spent within 6 months 


 60% spent within 12 months 


 100% spent within 18 months  


Yield restriction provisions will apply to the debt service fund and any project proceeds 
unspent after three years under certain conditions and the funds should be monitored 
throughout the life of the Bonds.  


Secondary disclosure requirements result from an SEC requirement that underwriters 
provide ongoing disclosure information to investors.  To meet this requirement, any 
prospective underwriter will require the City to commit to providing the information needed 
to comply under a continuing disclosure agreement.   


Springsted currently provides arbitrage and continuing disclosure compliance services to 
the City under a separate contract. Contract amendments for both arbitrage and continuing 
disclosure services adding this issue will be provided to City staff.  


PURPOSE: Proceeds of the Notes will be used to finance (i) various Capital Improvement Plan projects 
(the “CIP Projects”), (ii) stormwater improvements (the “Stormwater Projects”), and (iii) 
improvement projects in the City’s Tax Increment District No. 3 (the “TIF Projects “). 


AUTHORITY: The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, Chapter 67.  


SECURITY AND 
SOURCE OF 
PAYMENT: 


The Notes are general obligations of the City, secured by its full faith and credit and 
unlimited power and will be repaid with ad valorem tax levies.  


The City will make their first levy for the Notes in 2014 for collection in 2015.  Each year’s 
collection of taxes will be used to make the April 1 principal and interest payment and the 
October 1 interest payment due in the collection year.  In addition, the City anticipates 
using tax increment revenue and stormwater utility revenue to abate the tax levy to pay 
those respective portions of the debt service.  


STRUCTURING 
SUMMARY: 


Per direction from the City, the Notes have been structured by project.  The CIP projects 
have been structured with a repayment term of 10 years with debt service structured 
around the City’s existing levy debt.  The Stormwater Project has been structured with a 
principal repayment over 10 years with level annual payments of debt service.  The TIF 
Projects have been structured with a six year term to coincide with the term of the tax 
increment district.  







Page 3 


SCHEDULES 
ATTACHED: 
 


Schedules attached include sources and uses, debt service schedules for the Notes as a 
whole and by purpose, given the current interest rate environment. 


RISKS/SPECIAL 
CONSIDERATIONS: 


The outcome of this financing will rely on the market conditions at the time of the sale. Any 
projections included herein are estimates based on current market conditions. 


SALE TERMS AND 
MARKETING: 


Variability of Principal Maturities:  A specific provision in the sale terms permits 
modifications to the maturity structure to customize the issue once the price and interest 
rates are set on the day of sale. 


Prepayment Provisions:  Bonds maturing on or after April 1, 2022 may be prepaid at a 
price of par plus accrued interest on or after April 1, 2021.  


Bank Qualification: The City does not expect to issue more than $10 million in tax-exempt 
obligations that count against the $10 million limit for this calendar year; therefore, the 
Bonds are designated as bank qualified.  


SUPPLEMENTAL 
INFORMATION AND  
BOND RECORD: 
 


Supplementary information will be available to staff including detailed terms and conditions 
of sale, comprehensive structuring schedules and information to assist in meeting post-
issuance compliance responsibilities. 


Upon completion of the financing, a bond record will be provided that contains pertinent 
documents and final debt service calculations for the transaction. 


 







Page 4 


$3,035,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


Total Issue Sources And Uses 


 Dated 06/01/2014 |  Delivered 06/01/2014


CIP Projects TIF Projects
Stormwater


 Projects
Issue 


Summary


 
Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds......................................... $1,530,000.00 $1,225,000.00 $280,000.00 $3,035,000.00
 
Total Sources................................................... $1,530,000.00 $1,225,000.00 $280,000.00 $3,035,000.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund................. 1,500,000.00 1,200,000.00 275,000.00 2,975,000.00
Costs of Issuance.............................................. 17,366.88 13,904.86 3,178.26 34,450.00
Total Underw riter's Discount  (0.800%)............. 12,240.00 9,800.00 2,240.00 24,280.00
Rounding Amount............................................... 393.12 1,295.14 (418.26) 1,270.00
 
Total Uses......................................................... $1,530,000.00 $1,225,000.00 $280,000.00 $3,035,000.00


2 0 14  GO Pro m No tes   |  Is sue S ummary  |  2 /2 5/2 0 14   |  8 :3 5 A M







Page 5 


$3,035,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


06/01/2014 - - - - -
04/01/2015 220,000.00 0.550% 37,918.75 257,918.75 -
10/01/2015 - - 22,146.25 22,146.25 280,065.00
04/01/2016 290,000.00 0.600% 22,146.25 312,146.25 -
10/01/2016 - - 21,276.25 21,276.25 333,422.50
04/01/2017 295,000.00 0.800% 21,276.25 316,276.25 -
10/01/2017 - - 20,096.25 20,096.25 336,372.50
04/01/2018 400,000.00 1.100% 20,096.25 420,096.25 -
10/01/2018 - - 17,896.25 17,896.25 437,992.50
04/01/2019 435,000.00 1.350% 17,896.25 452,896.25 -
10/01/2019 - - 14,960.00 14,960.00 467,856.25
04/01/2020 440,000.00 1.600% 14,960.00 454,960.00 -
10/01/2020 - - 11,440.00 11,440.00 466,400.00
04/01/2021 230,000.00 1.900% 11,440.00 241,440.00 -
10/01/2021 - - 9,255.00 9,255.00 250,695.00
04/01/2022 235,000.00 2.400% 9,255.00 244,255.00 -
10/01/2022 - - 6,435.00 6,435.00 250,690.00
04/01/2023 240,000.00 2.550% 6,435.00 246,435.00 -
10/01/2023 - - 3,375.00 3,375.00 249,810.00
04/01/2024 250,000.00 2.700% 3,375.00 253,375.00 -
10/01/2024 - - - - 253,375.00


Total $3,035,000.00 - $291,678.75 $3,326,678.75 -


SIGNIFICANT DATES 
 
Dated Date................................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2014
Delivery Date............................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2014
First Coupon Date........................................................................................................................................................ 4/01/2015
 
Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................... $15,744.17
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 5.188 Years
Average Coupon......................................................................................................................................................... 1.8526147%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................. 2.0068306%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.0016165%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................. 1.8377203%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................ 2.2373223%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost.......................................................................................................................................................... 1.8526147%
Weighted Average Maturity......................................................................................................................................... 5.188 Years


2 0 14  GO Pro m No tes   |  Is sue S ummary  |  2 /2 5/2 0 14   |  8 :3 5 A M







Page 6 


$1,530,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


CIP Projects 


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


06/01/2014 - - - - -
04/01/2015 - - 23,856.25 23,856.25 -
10/01/2015 - - 14,313.75 14,313.75 38,170.00
04/01/2016 65,000.00 0.600% 14,313.75 79,313.75 -
10/01/2016 - - 14,118.75 14,118.75 93,432.50
04/01/2017 65,000.00 0.800% 14,118.75 79,118.75 -
10/01/2017 - - 13,858.75 13,858.75 92,977.50
04/01/2018 170,000.00 1.100% 13,858.75 183,858.75 -
10/01/2018 - - 12,923.75 12,923.75 196,782.50
04/01/2019 195,000.00 1.350% 12,923.75 207,923.75 -
10/01/2019 - - 11,607.50 11,607.50 219,531.25
04/01/2020 200,000.00 1.600% 11,607.50 211,607.50 -
10/01/2020 - - 10,007.50 10,007.50 221,615.00
04/01/2021 200,000.00 1.900% 10,007.50 210,007.50 -
10/01/2021 - - 8,107.50 8,107.50 218,115.00
04/01/2022 205,000.00 2.400% 8,107.50 213,107.50 -
10/01/2022 - - 5,647.50 5,647.50 218,755.00
04/01/2023 210,000.00 2.550% 5,647.50 215,647.50 -
10/01/2023 - - 2,970.00 2,970.00 218,617.50
04/01/2024 220,000.00 2.700% 2,970.00 222,970.00 -
10/01/2024 - - - - 222,970.00


Total $1,530,000.00 - $210,966.25 $1,740,966.25 -


SIGNIFICANT DATES 
 
Dated Date................................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2014
Delivery Date............................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2014
First Coupon Date........................................................................................................................................................ 4/01/2015
 
Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................... $10,055.00
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 6.572 Years
Average Coupon......................................................................................................................................................... 2.0981228%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................. 2.2198533%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.2170055%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................. 1.8377203%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................ 2.4062690%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost.......................................................................................................................................................... 2.0981228%
Weighted Average Maturity......................................................................................................................................... 6.572 Years


2 0 14  GO Pro m No tes   |  CIP Pro jects   |  2 /2 5/2 0 14   |  8 :3 5 A M







Page 7 


$1,225,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


TIF Projects 


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


06/01/2014 - - - - -
04/01/2015 195,000.00 0.550% 10,302.08 205,302.08 -
10/01/2015 - - 5,645.00 5,645.00 210,947.08
04/01/2016 200,000.00 0.600% 5,645.00 205,645.00 -
10/01/2016 - - 5,045.00 5,045.00 210,690.00
04/01/2017 205,000.00 0.800% 5,045.00 210,045.00 -
10/01/2017 - - 4,225.00 4,225.00 214,270.00
04/01/2018 205,000.00 1.100% 4,225.00 209,225.00 -
10/01/2018 - - 3,097.50 3,097.50 212,322.50
04/01/2019 210,000.00 1.350% 3,097.50 213,097.50 -
10/01/2019 - - 1,680.00 1,680.00 214,777.50
04/01/2020 210,000.00 1.600% 1,680.00 211,680.00 -
10/01/2020 - - - - 211,680.00


Total $1,225,000.00 - $49,687.08 $1,274,687.08 -


SIGNIFICANT DATES 
 
Dated Date.................................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2014
Delivery Date.............................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2014
First Coupon Date....................................................................................................................................................... 4/01/2015
 
Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars...................................................................................................................................................... $4,135.83
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 3.376 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................................................................................................ 1.2013801%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................ 1.4383336%
True Interest Cost (TIC).............................................................................................................................................. 1.4422104%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................ 1.8377203%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.7937830%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................... 1.2013801%
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................ 3.376 Years


2 014  GO Pro m No tes   |  TIF Pro jects   |  2 /25/20 14   |  8 :3 5 A M







Page 8 


 $280,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2014A


Stormwater Projects


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


06/01/2014 - - - - -
04/01/2015 25,000.00 0.550% 3,760.42 28,760.42 -
10/01/2015 - - 2,187.50 2,187.50 30,947.92
04/01/2016 25,000.00 0.600% 2,187.50 27,187.50 -
10/01/2016 - - 2,112.50 2,112.50 29,300.00
04/01/2017 25,000.00 0.800% 2,112.50 27,112.50 -
10/01/2017 - - 2,012.50 2,012.50 29,125.00
04/01/2018 25,000.00 1.100% 2,012.50 27,012.50 -
10/01/2018 - - 1,875.00 1,875.00 28,887.50
04/01/2019 30,000.00 1.350% 1,875.00 31,875.00 -
10/01/2019 - - 1,672.50 1,672.50 33,547.50
04/01/2020 30,000.00 1.600% 1,672.50 31,672.50 -
10/01/2020 - - 1,432.50 1,432.50 33,105.00
04/01/2021 30,000.00 1.900% 1,432.50 31,432.50 -
10/01/2021 - - 1,147.50 1,147.50 32,580.00
04/01/2022 30,000.00 2.400% 1,147.50 31,147.50 -
10/01/2022 - - 787.50 787.50 31,935.00
04/01/2023 30,000.00 2.550% 787.50 30,787.50 -
10/01/2023 - - 405.00 405.00 31,192.50
04/01/2024 30,000.00 2.700% 405.00 30,405.00 -
10/01/2024 - - - - 30,405.00


Total $280,000.00 - $31,025.42 $311,025.42 -


SIGNIFICANT DATES 
 
Dated Date.................................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2014
Delivery Date.............................................................................................................................................................. 6/01/2014
First Coupon Date....................................................................................................................................................... 4/01/2015
 
Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars...................................................................................................................................................... $1,553.33
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 5.548 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................................................................................................ 1.9973446%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................ 2.1415506%
True Interest Cost (TIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.1364513%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................ 1.8377203%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.3590360%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................... 1.9973446%
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................ 5.548 Years


2 0 14  GO Pro m No tes   |  S tormwater Pro jects   |  2 /2 5/2 0 14   |  8 :3 5 A M





		Stoughton, C of - 14 GO Notes - Sale Resolution.pdf

		borrowing minutes.pdf



